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CHANGE IN ZONING FOR MAKENA RESORT (C.C. No. 00-242;
Committee Report No. 01-240; and C.C. No. 02-46)

4
5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

(Gavel).

Will the -- test, test, test.

6

Will the Planning and Land Use Committee please

7

reconvene.

8

we are reconvening last night's meeting in regards

9

to Item 37, Change in Zoning for the Makena Resort.

10

For the members of the general public,

I have before us members of the Water

11

Commission and also members representing U.S.

12

Geological Survey, Earth Justice, and the Native

13

Hawaiian Legal Corporation.

14

The Chair's intention, because some of the

15

members have flights to catch, is to try to take

16

testimony from those of you that signed up.

17

those of you that signed up have the ability to

18

testify after this most important issue on water, I

19

would hope that you would let our Staff know this in

20

case you want to hear about this water and would

21

want to stay and come back later to give your

22

testimony.

23

till 3:00 to take public testimony.

24

from Committee members?

25

Okay?

If

But I will go on for about
Any objections

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
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5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

I've got some testifiers that

2

signed up last night.

3

you are present, then we'll allow you to testify.

4

Leinaala Vedder, Kuloloio-ohana.

5

Sierra Club.

6

Riley.

7

S-E-V-I-E-R.

8

Tuomela.

9

Grantham.

10

Lucienne deNaie,

Molli Fleming.

Bettye Gulman.

Lucy Feinberg.

Barry Allison.

Renee

Danny Sevier,

Ed Fontanive.

Diana Dahl.

Eike Gramsch, G-R-A-M-S-C H.

Ann

Daniel
Can you

identify yourself, sir.
MR. GRAMSCH:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Pardon?
If you would identify yourself before you

speak, we'd appreciate it.

Thank you.

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

14

15

James Tierney.

Doug Miller.

11

13

I want to call you, and if

MR. GRAMSCH:

My name is Eike Gramsch.
oh.

I live in Kihei

16

and -- my name is -

I have a hearing aid and I

17

don't know.

18

my name is Eike Gramsch and I would like to testify

19

here.

20

Council members who (inaudible) in making things

21

happen, like Makena Resort.

22

construction of this project is a foregone

23

conclusion.

24

majority voted for the developers in past years.

25

all know that in years past, let's say ten years not

Council Members, ladies and gentlemen,

Today we see the decisions made by past Maui

I figured that the

Every Council that had a democratic
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1

one developer was really interested in building

2

affordable housing.
In densely populated Germany, where land

3
4

prices are extremely high, developers and

5

construction companies are building high rise

6

apartment complexes with studios, two-bedroom, or

7

three-bedroom apartments that low income families

8

can buy.

9

required would be the same as if you would use two

They are affordable because the ground

10

mid size (inaudible) for multi-story building using

11

concrete blocks for outside walls and steel studs

12

for inside walls.

13

construction, not like the Mickey Mouse (inaudible)

14

construction here and on the mainland.

This is considered solid

I wonder if the Council had given the thought

15
16

about the (inaudible) to hurricanes for South Maui.

17

Why were the home sites of early Hawaiians

18

abandoned?

19

reason.

20

when Iniki hit Poipu Beach.

21

the resort would look like when a hurricane hits

22

those stapled together buildings you see on TV when

23

then the hurricanes and tornados hit the American

24

midwest.

25

It is my theory that hurricanes are the

Remember the devastation of south Kauai
Just think of it, what

If you go through with the rezoning
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1

would buy a house today, I would want to know on

2

paper who the builder was down to the name to the

3

apprentice to be able to sue them for shoddy

4

construction, and maybe the Council members that

5

voted for it to happen.

6

in my spare time using (inaudible) nails and a

7

hammer and used Wolmanized termite proof, pressure

8

proofed treated with -- pressure-treated lumber.

9

wonder if the builder of the single family home near

I built five homes myself

10

Kamalii School used pressure-treated lumber.

11

didn't see it.

12

MR. RAATZ:

13

MR. GRAMSCH:

I

I

Three minutes.
I've worked in maintenance in three condos,

14

Maui Vista, Makena Surf, and Grand Champion when

15

phase 1 was ready, and as engineer in the Maui Coast

16

Hotel when it opened.

17

the construction crew in regards of the building --

18

the cost of the building of Grand Champion, and he

19

replied that all included from development, permits,

20

finishing the interior, the cost was $80,000 per

21

unit and were sold for 600,000 per unit.

22

people were honest, the homes being built would be

23

less expensive.

24

for buying more material than needed.

25

apartment I watched the construction of the hotel,

I talked to the foreman of

If all

Construction companies are known
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1

Maui Coast, and saw five containers full of excess

2

material.

3

but within one week the content walked away.

4

MR. RAATZ:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

When I was hired t they were still full,

Four minutes.
Thank you, sir.

Any question?

6

none.

7

Ige, followed by Kevin Nishida.

8
9

MR. IGE:

Seeing

Russell Gushi, followed by Brian Ige.

Good afternoon, Council Members.

Brian

My name is

Brian Ige, and I am here to testify in support of

10

Makena's rezoning request.

11

have testified have benefitted from Makena's

12

investment in Maui.

13

early '80s I had just graduated from college and

14

basically there were no jobs here on Maui.

15

Fortunately about that time Seibu began developing

16

their resort.

17

a job working on one of their projects, buy a home,

18

and live on Maui.

19

providing the same opportunity for many young people

20

on Maui.

21

I like many others who

In the early

- late '70s,

I was able to move back to Maui, get

Thank -- today Makena is still

Hopefully you'll make the right decisions

22

today that will allow them to still be here 20 years

23

from now.

24

born and raised here appreciates Seibu's investment

25

in Maui.

I as well as many others who have been

They are a good developer.

They're here
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1

for the long term.

2

request, but more importantly, please don't delay

3

making a decision any longer.

4
5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Please support Makena's rezoning

Questions for Brian?

Thank you.
Seeing none.

Thank

you.
You know what, I see people in here that

6
7

constantly want to use their cell phones.

The Chair

S

was remiss in not asking you to turn your cell

9

phones to the silent mode.

So if you would now turn

10

your cell phones to the silent mode.

11

use your cell phone, please leave this building and

12

go outside and conduct your conversations.

13

you.

14

MR. NISHIDA:

If you want to

Thank

Kevin Nishida, followed by Lynne Woods.
Good afternoon, Council Members.

My name

15

is Kevin Nishida, and I'm here today to ask that you

16

support Makena Resort's rezoning request.

17

Resort has shown over the years that it is a

lS

responsible developer and a good neighbor.

19

developed a lot of infrastructure that South Maui

20

relies on today and provides jobs for many in the

21

community.

22

Makena

It has

There's been much talk about how only a few

23

will benefit from the rezoning, but I believe the

24

entire community will be benefitting.

25

be created that will allow local kids to return

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
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from -- return to Maui after graduating from

2

college.

3

economy and additional tax revenues will help to

4

provide additional government services.

5

that you support the Makena rezoning request today.

6

Thank you.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

These new jobs will help to spur the local

Questions for Kevin?

So I ask

Seeing none.

Lynne

8

Woods, representing the Maui Chamber of Commerce,

9

followed by Fred Hollenbeck.

10

MS. WOODS:

Chairman Nishiki, Council Members, aloha.

11

It's good to see you today.

12

saying thank you very much for holding these

13

hearings.

14

understand the chamber's position on due process,

15

and I do hope when these hearings are finished that

16

you will take your vote.

17

It was important.

I want to start out by

I think you know and

The chamber asked that you remember the

18

original plan for tourism and for our community that

19

was designed many, many years ago to understand that

20

the north -- far north and south side of the island

21

be designated to our visitors and resorts and ask

22

you to remember the many millions of dollars that

23

was spent in putting the infrastructure and water

24

into Kihei and the south sides.

25

I know that you attended the Mayor's State of
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1

the County Address when he did talk about

2

negotiating the availability of water.

3

am not privy to those negotiations or what they are,

4

but my comment on that is that with the build out

5

time it would take for Makena, as it's a long build

6

out time, then perhaps if there is time to build the

7

new water resources, then water wouldn't be an issue

8

for this.

9
10

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:
you.

I certainly

Thank you very much.
Questions for Lynne?

Seeing none.

Thank

Fred Hollenbeck, followed Mrs. A.W. Allison.

MR. HOLLENBECK:

Good afternoon.

My name is Fred

12

Hollenbeck.

13

testifying for myself individually on behalf of

14

support for the rezoning.

15

made by community leaders many years ago, Makena

16

Resort Corporation was instrumental in bringing

17

water to South Maui.

18

neighbor and a contributor to our community ever

19

since.

20

I'm a full-time resident of South Maui

Based upon commitments

They have been a model

I have heard many times from different

21

members of the County Council that certain

22

developers owe approximately 2,000 affordable homes

23

to the community for past commitments and promises.

24

Many things have changed since these developments

25

have been built.

The developer cannot build the
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1

same house for the same price anymore.

2

costs have gone up.

3

to follow through with the responsibility and

4

commitments after all these years?

5

the County Council is absolutely yes.

6

County has a responsibility to follow through with

7

their past commitments to Makena Resort.

8

for zone change.

9
10
11

CHAIR NISHIKI:
none.
MS. ALLISON:

Building

Is it fair to ask a developer

The answer from
Now the

Vote yes

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Fred.

Any questions?

Seeing

Mrs. A.W. Allison, followed by Lila Sherman.
Good afternoon.

I thank you for this

12

opportunity just to voice my opinion.

13

you have a majority of Kihei residents represented

14

here.

15

in this hall today are representing self interests.

16

If you're a developer, if you're a contractor, this

17

means more work.

18

this means more work for you.

19

speak to these issues because I am not well informed

20

on all of these.

21

consideration for two things.

22

I don't feel

I sincerely believe that most of the people

If you're in the building field,
I've not come here to

I've come here to ask your

Number one, in your deliberation and in your

23

considerations I hope you will take affordable

24

housing into mind.

25

been here all their lives.

We have residents here who have
They need a chance.
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1

if you're taking any government money at all, it's

2

your obligation to give housing to the affordable

3

residents.
The second thing, very important on my mind,

4
5

is water quality.

Just a few months ago I saw a

6

special.

7

coast

8

it -- people just started dropping dead, dropping

9

dead.

A little town in Canada in the eastern
and I'll get this video for you if you need

Most of them were children, children and

10

older people.

11

Finally they discovered what the problem was, and it

12

was the water.

13

people should have checked this infrastructure and

14

made sure that everything was all right.

15

not done this.

16

were sending their children out of the state just to

17

save them.

18

They couldn't find out the problem.

And this is years before when the

They lost over 100 people.

They had
Parents

Let not this happen to us.

I like the fact that a lot of new people are
to Maui and to Kihei.

I've lived

19

coming to Kauai

20

here for almost 20 years.

21

nothing wrong with contractors making money or

22

workers, but you have to think about the future, not

23

just now.

24

please take this into your deliberations, and I

25

thank you very much.

I welcome them.

I see

What will happen six years from now?

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

And

PLU 3/9/04

1

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Mrs. Allison.

2

Seeing none.

3

Luna.

4

MS. SHERMAN:

Any questions?

Lila Sherman, followed by B. Martin

Aloha.

I'm Lila Sherman.

How many of you

5

say what a crime when you hear about the Amazon rain

6

forest being destroyed in the name of progress?

7

progress, money.

8

was a rain forest up there one time, right?

9

was a koa forest.

This is our rain forest.

No more.

10

the name of money.

11

in the name of money.

Not

There
There

It's been destroyed in

Wiped out.

This is our legacy

I read something in the Maui Time Weekly and

12

13

I'm going to read it.

An important answer is

14

missing from the full-page ads and ongoing campaign

15

in favor of Seibu Makena Resorts request.

16

are under absolutely no obligation to add more land

17

to the already considerable acreage rezoned for the

18

benefit of Seibu.

19

respond to the genuine needs of the community, not

20

to the opportunities for private profit making.

21

have a fiscal obligation to be extremely careful

22

about granting zoning entitlements to property

23

owners.

24

to new owners who have no interest in honoring

25

promises made by the original owners who encourage

Why?

We

Planning and zoning should

We

Entitlements can be sold with the property
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15

rezoning --

(audio difficulties) .

2

That's fine.

3

thank you! Wayne Nishiki.

4

honey.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

MS. SHERMAN:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

MS. SHERMAN:

9

Can I take this opportunity to
I think I blew them away!

Test! test! test.
Okay?

Mahalo.

Thank you.
Okay.

So my dears! if the community later

needs to restrict entitlements! we will likely face

10

a lawsuit over property taking! quote! with the

11

prospect of paying many times more than the cost of

12

the land before the gift of rezoning.

13

seems abundantly clear that a real need on Maui to

14

be addressed by rezoning is affordable housing.

15

you know what! I would

16

longer possible.

17

back! right?

18

Lately it

And

(audio difficulties)

I'll do a dance.

no

I think I'm

So my dears, when we talk about affordable

19

housing! I will tell you that my heart is heavy.

20

don't know that anybody can afford affordable

21

housing.

22

was lucky enough to get a house that she could buy

23

from a friend! and I pray that the day will come

24

that my other children can afford houses on Maui.

25

So affordable housing! not more time-shares like

It's so expensive.

My darling daughter
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1

that ugly one that was put up on South Kihei Road

2

recently across from -- well, near the signal.

3

a terrible thing that was, that is.

4

millionaire golf homes and no coastal mansions.

5

What

No more

Do we really need another exclusive high-end

6

town out of the -- out on a dead-end road accessible

7

through a temporarily widened highway with a history

8

of serious congestion?

9

residential development around the last undeveloped

Do we need expensive

10

locally accessible beach area on the dry side?

11

we need to take scarce water resources away from

12

affordable homes?

13

need to worry about water.

14

difficulties).

15

without fervor.

16

Anyway, I just wonder whether there will be any

17

water for us in the future.

18

become unlivable, actually, and pipe it.

19

Do

By the way, I don't know if we

Is that me?

There may not --

(audio

Oh, I will speak

Am I doing this?

Aloha.

Okay.

Whether Maui will

Just whose needs is the County -- are you who

20

we put our trust in supposed to be looking out for?

21

Also, I must say that I cannot comprehend how those

22

in favor of this obscene development of our

23

beautiful, awe-inspiring, pristine Makena can deny

24

inwardly, if not outwardly, the terrible impact this

25

is going to have not only on the exquisite beauty of
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1

Makena but on all of the sea life below that's

2

subject to the destruction that will happen.
Round-up, don't tell me it's not harmless and

3
4

Round-up is just, you know, used indiscriminately.

5

Silt, runoff, no more turtles, no more fish, no more

6

nothing but money.

You talk about future tourism.

7

The future is now.

My friends don't come to Maui

8

anymore.

9
10

MR. RAATZ:

They go to the Big Island or Kauai

Three minutes.
-- or some, bless them, Molokai.

MS. SHERMAN:

I also

11

come here with heavy heart because I truly believe

12

that -- that many of you have an agenda here and

13

that possibly you will not hear all that we say on

14

either side, on either side.

15

it all into consideration, and I will say this in

16

all -- I don't know how to put this.

17

to be out of line, but I pray for the day that all

18

politicians, be it national, state, local, in any

19

way who can -- who accept contributions from some

20

with an agenda are not allowed to vote --

21

difficulties).

22
23
24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:
none.
MR. LUNA:

It's important to take

I don't want

(audio

Thank you.

Any questions for Lila Sherman?

Seeing

B. Martin Luna.
Mr. Chairman, Members of the Planning and Land

Use Committee, good afternoon.

I'm here to -
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1

Martin Luna and I want to be clear that I'm not here

2

for any special interest, because I do not represent

3

Makena Resort and our firm has never represented

4

Makena Resort.

5

development occur over the last 30 years and Seibu

6

has been one of the most responsible, reliable,

7

patient, and proven developers.

8

come in and stuffed their pockets with money and run

9

home.

But I'm here because I've seen

In no way have they

They've been very patient in moving for their

10

entitlements.

11

back until the early '80s, we wouldn't be here

12

today.

13

If they had done the entitlements

I have in my hand Ordinance No. 3166,

14

otherwise known as Bill No. 84.

Some of you worked

15

to have this bill passed for the last two years, two

16

and a half years, and one of the reasons for this

17

Ordinance No. 3166 is to provide plans that clearly

18

identify provisions that are meant to be policy

19

guidelines and provisions that are intended to have

20

the force and effect of law.

21

2.80.B.070, Community Plans, the following community

22

plans are incorporated by reference and adopted

23

pursuant to this chapter.

24

is a Kihei-Makena Community Plan, Ordinance No.

25

2641, which was approved in 1998.

And in Section

And number 6 listed here
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And there's been a lot of testimony here the

1

2

last several hours, last -- yesterday and -- that

3

this is consistent with the community plan.

4

we, members of the community, members of this

5

Council, looking at Ordinance No. 3166 and looking

6

at the community plan, the general plan, going to

7

say now that Seibu is not entitled to these

8

entitlements?

9

infrastructure, that can be dealt with through the

So are

When you ask for the adequacy of

10

SMA process, that can be dealt with in your

11

conditions, but with respect to approval of the

12

plan, we ask that you approve the plan and be

13

consistent with what your desires were expressed

14

when you passed Ordinance No. 3166.

15

The other two points I want to make briefly

16

is that Seibu has always shown that it has come up

17

with quality developments.

18

for this project for the remainder of that lands

19

will also be quality.

20

MR. RAATZ:

21

MR. LUNA:

What they are planning

Three minutes.
So I will conclude by saying that there is a

22

need not just for affordable housing.

23

also address that in your entitlement as a condition

24

to one of the -- for passing of this for what is

25

being requested for the change in zoning.
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1

not a matter of either or.

2

would ask that you pass this measure and not delay

3

any further.

4
5

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So in conclusion, I

Thank you.

Questions for Martin?

Seeing none.

Aki

Sinoto, followed by Jim Sanders.
MR. SINOTO:

Aloha.

Chair Nishiki, Committee Members,

7

thank you for this opportunity to testify before

8

this Committee.

9

consulting archeologist, and I've been actively

My name is Aki Sinoto, and I'm a

10

involved in the archeology and cultural resource

11

management issues of the Makena Resort holdings and

12

surrounding areas for over 30 years, for the first

13

18 years as a staff member of the Bishop Museum and

14

the past 12 as an independent consulting

15

archeologist.

16

surrounding both sides of the current zoning

17

controversy, and I appreciate the concerns of the

18

many individuals that have voiced their opinions on

19

various aspects of this issue.

20

So I'm very familiar with the issues

And professionally I usually make it a point

21

to avoid involvement in issues that are beyond my

22

contractual obligations of my clients, since my role

23

is to present objective and expert information.

24

However, when misinformation or misleading

25

information in my field is disseminated in a public
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1

forum,

2

that the interested public receives an accurate and

3

undistorted account of the situation.

4

I feel a professional obligation to ensure

Recently there was an ad placed in The Maui

5

News by Ms. Godinez, and I'd like to address the

6

first three points that were brought up in that ad.

7

The first one is regarding shoreline frontage of the

8

Makena Resort holdings.

9

the current Makena Resort is accessible to

The shoreline frontage of

10

pedestrian traffic for hikers, swimmers, and

11

fishermen.

12

discouraged, but there are some safety concerns that

13

exist in the proximity of this shoreline because of

14

the golf fairways that exist there.

15

some of the large private residences permitted to be

16

built along the shoreline areas to the north and to

17

the south of Makena Resort limit and discourage

18

rightful shoreline access.

So access to this area is not

In contrast,

19

On the second point about the unique

20

significance of the sites in the Makena area, two

21

things need to be taken into account.

22

one has to evaluate the specific significance of the

23

area, but only in the context of the whole region or

24

district.

25

Makena Resort in that perspective, the area is not

One is the

And when we look at the sites at the
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1

as densely populated by sites as the area further to

2

the south, the Keone'o'io area.

3

that all areas Statewide with existing archeological

4

remains are significant and unique resources.

5

However, an adequate sampling of these resources

6

must be studied to realize the full value of

7

purposeful preservation.

8

several testimonies that were endorsing complete

9

preservation of everything that we find out there.

10

MR. RAATZ:

11

MR. SINOTO:

So that my views

I know there have been

Three minutes.
To me, that's not a very useful preservation,

12

because with preservation we need to be able to

13

learn and teach something from the remains that we

14

preserve, and that's a very important point.

15

it's also misleading to foster this impression that

16

hundreds of sites are being indiscriminately

17

bulldozed.

18

been completed in the area and 15 of these have been

19

major surveys.

20

regulations and rules have been closely adhered to

21

since the beginning of development in the 19 -- in

22

early 1974.

23

but all of the existing developments within the

24

resort holdings have received historic preservation

25

review and approvals.

And this is false.

Also,

Over 50 surveys have

So State, County statutes and

These mandates have evolved over time,

So during the course of
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various developments the significant archeological

2

remains have been avoided and preserved

3

throughout

4

MR. RAATZ:

Four minutes.

5

MR. SINOTO:

throughout the property.

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any questions?

Seeing none.

7

You know, we're nearing 3:00 o'clock, and I was just

8

curious, as I stated earlier, for those of you that

9

may have come late, at 3:00 o'clock the Chair

10

intends on asking that we deal with the important

11

water issue till probably approximately 5:00

12

o'clock.

13

that needs to testify before 5:00 or before we take

14

up this issue?

15

call your name as I have on this roster and if those

16

that have signed up can stay till after 5:00, I'd

17

appreciate it if you would help us.

18

Mr. Kane, go ahead.

19

Is there anyone here that is signed up

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If you -- if you need to, then I'll

Thank you.

So

Mr. Chair, if possible, if Mr. Aki

20

Sinoto can be considered as a resource at the time

21

you take up the archeological component of this

22

meeting, when you have discussion, then, that he

23

could come forward and be a resource.

24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any objections?

If not, Mr. Aki Sinoto

will be used as a resource person.

Thank you.
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1

Okay, Jim Sanders, you want to now give your

2

testimony?

3

MR. SANDERS:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

MR. SANDERS:

Thank you.

Yes, thanks for the
Followed by Cathy Cox.
Thank you for the opportunity and thanks for

6

being here.

I would like to voice my approval of

7

the Makena plan and hope for your approval of that.

8

Also, in the area of more things on our plate,

9

there's water issues, there's education issues,

10

there's a number of issues regarding housing, how

11

housing's thought about in our schools, in the

12

ability to have housing for a lot of people, to

13

share water.

14

things.

15

I would like for you to consider those

In the old days in Kula every house had 15,

16

20,000 gallon water tank.

17

there.

What's wrong with having a water tank in our

18

yards?

What's wrong with using gray water, which

19

proven to be used.

20

today that came out of the washing machine.

21

there's a lot of things on your plate.

22

lot of things to do.

23

approval for the Makena project.

24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's just what was

I could bring you some bananas
So

There's a

I would like to voice my

Thank you, Mr. Sanders.

Is Johnny Kristel here?

Thank you so much.
Any questions?

He's a 12-year-old that has
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to go back to school.

2

now.

3

You can pull that mike down, Johnny.

4

Young man, you can come up

Unless there's any objections.

MR. KRISTEL:

Hello.

Thank you.
There you go.

My name's Johnny Kristel.

I go to

5

Lokelani School, and I just want to say that I

6

really don't want people to build there because it

7

will kill lots of bugs and birds, their nests.

8

I don't know that much stuff, but when I go to the

9

beach I don't like to see houses or anything or

And

10

whatever they're building there, so I'm just saying.

11

Thank you.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any questions for John?

Seeing none.

13

I've got another minor, Walter Bissett.

14

minor that -- you want to testify by 3:00 p.m.?

15

have to leave?

16

MR. BISSETT:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

MR. BISSETT:

Are you the
You

I have to leave.
Okay, go ahead.
Yeah.

Thank you very much, Council Members.

19

I'm here today to speak in favor of the development

20

at -- my name is Walter Bissett, and I have studied,

21

you know, the various sides and listened to the

22

various issues.

23

to many of the beaches in South Maui and

24

including in front of the Maui Prince Hotel, and I

25

find the Seibu people to be very responsible, and I

I'm a resident of South Maui.
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1

think what they intend to do is a responsible means

2

of development.
And I think that it will be over a slow

3

4

enough period of time that it will not severely

5

impact our lives here in South Maui.

6

help all of us in terms of opportunity and jobs, and

7

this is important.

8

than just builders and so forth.

9

landscapers that will be employed.

And it will

And of course it reaches further
There are
There are all

10

kinds of different, you know, avenues that will need

11

to be employed because of this development, and I

12

think this is very important.

13

favor of this/ and I hope that you will vote in

14

favor of it as well.

15
16

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I'm very much in

Thank you.

(Audio difficulties).

Cathy Cox, followed

by Bruce Plasch.
MS. COX:

Good afternoon.

My name is Cathy Cox.

I am

18

here in support of the Makena rezoning issue.

19

infrastructure has been completed for future

20

development and I believe it is time to move forward

21

and take the next necessary steps.

22

on Makena would create jobs and strengthen Maui's

23

economy, and I do believe that's what we all want to

24

happen for Maui, more jobs and a stronger economy.

25

The

The development

The rezoning request has been on the table
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1

for way too long and I think it's now time that we

2

move forward and say yes to Makena.

3
4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

MR. PLASCH:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8
9

Seeing none.

I've

got a Dennis Elaban, has five children.

5

7

Questions for Cathy?

Thank you.

Time for me now?

I'm Bruce Plasch.

Can you allow Mr. Elaban, I think he's got

five kids, if you don't mind, sir.
MR. ELABAN:

I'd like to

Aloha, County Council of Maui.

extend a big aloha and mahalo to brother Wayne

10

Nishiki.

He stands out for the people every time

11

the people need it.

Mahalo.

12

I'd like to say (spoke in Hawaiian).

13

stripping the land naked from Makena to Keone'o'io.

14

These kids, this is who it's for.

15

money's nothing.

16

more valuable than the money.

17

in.

18

that these kids can have to play in when they grow

19

older and their kids can come and play.

20

my grandchildren, all five of them, and you know

21

what, I would like to have

22

to see from Makena to Keone'o'io what it really look

23

like from now to when they grow big to when they

24

have their children and their children's childrens.

25

Stop

You know, money,

What we have here is something
It's a place we live

It's the land that we live on.

It's the place

These are

I would like for them

You know, it's -- got to stop the greed, man.
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1

Money, you know, like there's one -- there's one

2

scripture in the bible that's always been said --

3

said in the wrong way.

4

know, money's the root of all evil, but in First

5

Timothy 6:10 it says, the love of money is the root

6

of all evil.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mahalo.

Everybody says that, you

Aloha.

Thank you, Mr. Elaban.

8

Dennis?

9

up here, I don't know who you were.

10

Thank you.

Any questions for

Did you have to

leave?

11

MR. PLASCH:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

13

MS. FILIMOIATU:

14

The gentleman that was walking

No.
Okay.

Kehau.

Aloha.

My name is Renemae Kehaulani

limoiatu, and I'm here from Kahului.

Thank you

15

for this time.

16

in Kahului

17

and voice manalo, only because I've been following

18

it in the newspaper and I've been seeing a lot of

19

press on this one hearing.

20

voice mana'o for ohana here on Maui, those that are

21

not able to live here on Maui, and I come on behalf

22

of ohana both alive on Maui and in a better place.

23

I

Actually, although I live presently

I was actually compelled today to come

I'm actually here to

Makena too is, for a lot of people, very

24

sacred.

25

the birthplace of all who I come to plead for.

Honua'ula, of which Makena is part of, was
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1

Makena is really viewed as our last frontier.

To

2

equate millions of dollars towards preservation of

3

Maui is not actually pertinent to me.

4

payback time doesn't make me obligated.

5

people who live here, who were born here, and who

6

actually want to die here.

7

already in place would actually mean running over

8

the bones of my kupuna.

9

compelled me to come here today and say that perhaps

To say it's
I represent

To change zoning that is

And that's actually what

10

Makena is meant to be left that way if previously

11

that is what we had all agreed upon.

12
13

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:
you.

Questions for Kehau?

Mahalo.

Seeing none.

Thank

Blossom Feiteira, followed by Bob Babson.

MS. FEITElRA:

Aloha, Members of the Maui County Council.

15

I'd like to thank you for this opportunity to

16

testify in opposition of this bill.

17

has been lost due to the past development of Makena,

18

and we've -- I think we've lost enough already.

19

Amending the land use zoning will only contribute to

20

the further degradation and desecration of a place

21

that has played an integral role in the history of

22

our island.

23

justification that has played a primary role in past

24

decisions that led to tourism and development, the

25

reasoning that if we build, our children will come

You know, much

Further, the economic impact
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home from college and continue to live and work

2

here, our families will have jobs, but you know

3

what, that excuse was used when I was ten years old

4

in Lahaina, and this is what happened to West Maui.

5

Okay.
Enough is enough.

6

Why?

Okay.

Our children are

7

not coming home.

Because there are no jobs

8

here.

9

1980, 1990, and 2000, our people are leaving Hawaii.

If you take a look at the census data from

10

Okay.

11

simple economics.

12

liveable wage.

13

developments that are occurring in Hawaii, and on

14

Maui in particular, are driving our people away.

15

need to have Makena the way it is.

16

simple.

17

them to you.

18
19
20
21
22

And why are they leaving?

Because it's

They can't get a job that pays a

They cannot buy a house here.

The

We

It's really

If you guys want stats, ask me.

I'll give

As a result, I'd like to ask this Committee
to deny the request.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Questions for Blossom?

Seeing none.

Bob

Babson.
MR. BABSON:

Aloha, Chairman Nishiki and Members of the

23

County Council.

Thank you for allowing me to

24

testify.

25

testify against the upzoning request.

My name's Bob Babson, and I'm here to
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1

County Council approved and the Mayor signed what is

2

now known as Chapter 1974 of the Kihei-Makena

3

Project District No. 5 and is now part of our County

4

zoning code and authorizes the applicant to build a

5

significant number of single family homes,

6

multi-family homes, commercial buildings, parks and

7

open space.

8

County home page under County Codes, Zoning Chapter

9

19, Subchapter 24 -- 74.

10

The complete description is on the Maui

I believe they should simply proceed to build

11

based on their original 1988 approvals.

12

it is built, they can come back and ask for

13

additional zoning approvals and permits if they

14

wish.

15

trades citizens employed steadily for many years to

16

come.

17

mortgage and plan a secure future.

18

up zone this project, there will be so much work to

19

be done that the word will go out across the United

20

States that there are jobs on Maui and we will have

21

an influx of construction people, just like the boom

22

of 1988 and 1989 and 1990, which was then followed

23

by a bust.

24
25

Later, once

By building slowly, we will keep our building

They will be able to buy a home and pay the
However, if you

It is much better to spread it out and build
it slowly.

If the applicant is unhappy with the
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1

1988 project district as approved

2

they should be allowed to submit a new project

3

district proposal but not exceed the original number

4

of single family units l multi-family units l and

5

commercial square footage already approved back in

6

1988.

7

really a single family unit and should be counted as

8

such in any new proposal.

9

knowledge 1 no hotels were approved in the 1988

10

1

then I believe

Since a time-share unit has a kitchen l it is

approval

1

To the best of my

so no hotels should be added at this time.

11

I also believe that if any changes granted l

12

then the following additional conditions should be

13

required:

14

Piilani Highway through the Wailea 670 property

15

should be in place before any construction begins.

16

Two

17

before any construction begins.

18

some affordable housing.

19

trails should be built and made available to the

20

public so all can enjoy the beauty of Makena while

21

getting some exercise and hiking.

22

archeological sites should be grant deeded to the

23

University of Hawaii for proper care and

24

supervisionl like was done in the project district

25

nearby known as Chapter 1991 / the Makena --

1

One

l

a permanent direct road to the

the water problem should be completely solved

Four l

There should be
hiking and biking
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Kihei-Makena Project District 8, Palauea.

1
2

Also, as an after thought, I didn't get this

3

onto my prepared presentation, but there's a number

4

of wiliwilis, ancient Hawaiian wiliwilis that are

5

still down there on the property and they should

6

absolutely

7

been protected.

8

protected.

9

bulldozing any of the ancient Hawaiian wiliwilis,

- I haven't seen anyplace where they've
They should absolutely be

The applicants should be forbidden from

10

and they are a State treasure and they should be

11

preserved.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Babson.

Any questions?

13

Seeing none.

We're going to take a five-minute

14

recess.

15

of water.

16

approximately 5:00 o'clock you'll be able to come in

17

and testify.

And again, we will go right into discussion
And those of you that have signed up,

Okay.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

Wayne.

There's--

Hold on.
There was a gentleman in a black

shirt --

22

?:

(Inaudible)

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

ahead.

25

you are.

Yeah, if there are no objections, sir, go
Come and testify.

Identify yourself, who
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MR. ST. PIERRE:

Thank you.

My name is Marc St. Pierre.

2

I live here in Kihei.

And I know that y'all want to

3

boogie real quick because you've been listening to

4

testimonies for a little bit, but one thing I really

5

want to urge you all to remember is why we live

6

here, okay.

7

about the fact that this will no longer be a special

8

place.

9

what we've got to think of.

And my heart gets very sad when I think

I mean, the kids, when they come up, that's
When I was a kid

10

growing up, I had a place that I could be free.

I

11

didn't have to worry about liability for hotels.

12

didn't have to worry about time-shares being around

13

when I swam at the beach and a bunch of people

14

looking at me or golf balls hitting me in the head,

15

whatever it is.

I

But I really want to celebrate what's special

16
17

about this part of the island and Makena is the

18

mana.

19

island.

20

mana other than Makena.

21

one thing.

22

Highway, 40 miles per hour.

23

hour on the Piilani Highway?

24

zone this, what's going to stop

25

patrol the environmental impact of what could

It is the only mana on this side of the
You've got to go to Hana if you want some
So I really want to stress

As a metaphor, look at the Piilani
Who does 40 miles per
It's 65, 70.

So if we

who's going to
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1

possibly happen when we start developing Makena to

2

look more like Orange County, California.

3

need another Orange County.

4

Oahu.

We don't

We don't need another

5

We need a place sacred for the people of this

6

island and a place sacred for the -- in nature right

7

off the reefs that I could go see, sharks or

8

turtles, this is a value.

9

this, not for street lights and more pavement and

People come to Maui for

ask each one

10

time-shares.

11

of you when you're making this decision to search

12

your hearts and please honor the people of this

13

island and the mana of this island.

14

I'm a white guy, and I get that.

15

to come here and realize the spirit of this island,

16

and this is what makes Maui special.

17

consider this when you're making your choice.

18

Thanks for your time.

I'm a haole.

It is so important

So please

. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

19

20

So, please, I remember

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Before we take a recess,

21

Committee Members, I ask you to try to have before

22

you when we discuss water the February 27th answers

23

from the Department of Water Supply to some of our

24

questions.

25

from the State Land Use Commission and Condition 2

The 22 conditions of which I think
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1

and 3 may be of germane information that you may

2

want to look at from the State Land Use Commission,

3

and also the condition from the Planning Commission

4

meeting.

5

reset.

6

And at this time we'll take a five-minute
Reconvene at 3:05.

Committee in recess.

(Gavel)
3:00 p.m.

7

RECESS:

8

RECONVENE:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3: 08 p.m.

(Gavel)

Meeting please reconvene.

Today

10

we've got water as one of the issues raised by many

11

members of the community, and also members from the

12

current County Council.

13

have brought in a couple of resource people here.

14

want to introduce them to you for those in the

15

general public.

16

Earth Justice, and recently was involved in the lao

17

Aquifer designation; Gordon Tribble, hydrologist

18

representing the U.S. Geological Survey; George

19

Tengan, the Director of Water Supply; Ellen

20

Kraftsow, Chief of Planning Division, Department of

21

Water Supply.

22

So with that in mind, we

We've got Kapua Sproat, works for

Representing the State Water Commission,

23

Ernest Lau.

He is the Deputy Director of Land and

24

Natural Resources State Water Commission.

25

Ice, also from the Department of Land and Natural
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1

Resources, a hydrologist that works with the State

2

Water commission.

3

Maui stream, also was involved in the recent Hokulia

4

diversion case.

5

Counsel Brian Moto, who may have some understanding

6

on some of the legal issues that Maui County has

7

faced in the recent water concerns.

Moses Haia, he worked on the East

And finally, with our Corporation

I'll allow each member to give a brief

8
9

introduction into your expertise, and hopefully you

10

can enlighten this Council as we move into making a

11

most important decision on water.

12

is familiar with the conditions placed by the State

13

Land Use Commission.

14

first reading yet, but some of the conditions that

15

the last Council Committee placed of the developer,

16

and finally if some of you have it also, the

17

communication from the Department of Water Supply,

18

the February 27th letter to answer some of the

19

questions raised by Committee members.

20
21

The Council also

Also one that did not pass

Okay, so Kapua, if you'd like to lead and
start the discussion.

22

(water resource people)

23

MS. SPROAT:

Aloha, Chair Nishiki, Members of the Council.

24

I'm Kapua Sproat, and I'm attorney with Earth

25

Justice, which was formerly the Sierra Club Legal
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1

Defense Fund.

2

use and allocation issues throughout Hawaii for many

3

years now.

4

considering today, we've been involved in

5

designation issues over on Oahu, the designation of

6

both Koolauloa and Koolaupoko as groundwater

7

management areas.

8

Maui Meadows Homeowners Association in their recent

9

petition to have the lao and Waihee aquifers

10
11

Our office has been involved in water

With respect to what you folks are

And personally, I've represented

designated as groundwater management areas.
With the support of many people here on Maui,

12

we were successful in securing the designation of

13

lao in July of 2003.

14

yet been designated, it is possible that it could be

15

designated if more than 4 million gallons per day is

16

pumped from the aquifer.

17

we've also been involved with many permitting

18

decisions in designated water management areas, of

19

particular importance the Waiahole case, so we're

20

familiar with the rules and regulations governing

21

water use and allocation in designated water

22

management areas, which is what you folks are facing

23

here with lao.

24

that you may have.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And although Waihee has not

Just by way of background,

I'm happy to answer any questions

Excuse me.

We'll go ahead to the rest of
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1

the panel and then take questions from each member.

2

Gordon Tribble, if you'd identify yourself.

3

MR. TRIBBLE:

Good afternoon, my name is Gordon Tribble,

u.s. Geological Survey.

4

I'm a hydrologist with

I've

5

spoken before you several times in the past, giving

6

you an explanation of hydrologic conditions in the

7

lao and Waihee aquifer areas, and more recently a

8

description of the hydrologic study that we have

9

underway to try and give a better estimate of the

10

extent of sustainable groundwater resources in the

11

Central Maui area.

12

questions that I can.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

MR. LAU:

I'll be happy to answer any
Thank you.

Thank you, Gordon.

Aloha.

Representing the DLNR.

My name's Ernie Lau, and I'm the Deputy

15

Director for the Commission on Water Resources

16

Management.

17

Nishiki introduced Charley Ice, but Charley Ice

18

is -- and I are associates at the Water Commission.

19

We're staff to the commission, which is a

20

seven-member commission right now.

21

today as resources to answer questions on what is

22

happening.

23

groundwater management area on July 21st of last

24

year.

25

submit -- existing users can submit applications for

I'd like -- you know, Councilman

We are here

lao Aquifer was designated as a

And they have up to July 21st of this year to
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1

water use permits.

2

Aquifer has not been designated yet.

3

decided to defer actions and work with the Maui

4

Department of Water Supply to develop a memorandum

5

of agreement to limit pumpage at 4 million gallons

6

on the south side of Makamakaole stream.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

MR. HAIA:

9

As Kapua mentioned, Waihee
The commission

Thank you.

Moses.

Thank you, Chair Nishiki, Vice-Chair Hokama,

Members of the Committee.

My name is Moses Haia,

10

and I am a staff attorney with the Native Hawaiian

11

Legal Corporation.

12

involved in a case that has to do with the

13

diversions of stream water from -- I believe it's

14

about 110 streams in East Maui through the EMI ditch

15

system and into the central plains for irrigation,

16

and I believe a portion of that water also goes for

17

domestic uses in Upcountry.

18

In that capacity I've been

I am also involved in a case in South Kona.

19

The development is known as Hokulia, and that

20

development came into the public eye after two storm

21

events resulted in the dumping of huge levels of

22

topsoil into the class A pristine waters of

23

Kealakekua Bay.

24

was just a snow balling effect.

25

Hawaiian Legal Corporation on behalf of our clients

After -- after that happened, there
We -- the Native

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 3/9/04

41

1

were able to discover that hundreds of burials

2

ancient Hawaiian burial sites were disturbed,

3

desecrated through the grading and grubbing of the

4

development project.
And we also looked at some of the land use

5
6

processes that were involved in that case, and were

7

able to -- to prevail on our claim that the

8

developer and the County in that case did not comply

9

with the applicable land use laws.

And as a result

10

of that, that development has been permanently

11

enjoined.

12

time.

13

to act as a resource person to this Committee.

There's no construction going on at this

And I appreciate the opportunity to be here

14

CHAIR NISHIKI:

15

MR. TENGAN:

Thank you.

Mr. Tengan.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

My name is George

16

Tengan.

17

Director.

18

it will make nine years.

19

was on the Big Island for 18 years as the Controller

20

for eight years and ten years as the Deputy Manager.

21

So that's my experience in water.

22

I was born and raised in Kahului and I do have an

23

interest in the future of Maui.

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

I'm with the Department of Water Supply as
I've been here for about

- well, in July

Prior to coming to Maui, I

I might note that

Ellen Kraftsow.
My name is Ellen Kraftsow.

I'm the Program
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1

Manager for the Water Resources and Planning

2

Division of the Water Department, and I'm here as a

3

resource person.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

MR. MOTO:

And Mr. Moto.

Brian Moto, Corporation Counsel.

I've been in

6

this position since January of 2003, and this marks

7

my approximately 12th year in the Department.

8

Corporation Counsel I render legal advice and legal

9

representation to the County Council and to all

10

other employees and officers of the County of Maui.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

members?

13

As

Thank you.

Questions from Committee

Jo Anne.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Aloha, and thank you all for

14

coming today too.

15

couple, but I wanted to start with you, Kapua.

16

Because you've worked on the Waiahole decision and

17

also because a lot of the issues that have been

18

occurring and the questions have revolved around

19

water, one of the -- and I tried to make up a list

20

of questions that I had in my mind, so I'm just

21

going to start going down the line.

22

One of the questions

I have a

With the resort's request before us, there

23

could possibly be, now with this designation of the

24

aquifer, some complications, and I want to try to

25

understand from your perspective what those
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1

complications may be, or if there are none.

2

regard to any water meters for their proposed

3

rezoning request, in your opinion, if they apply for

4

water meters now that this area has been designated,

5

is that considered to be a new or an existing use

6

under the State Water Code?

7

MS. SPROAT:

So with

The short answer is that if Makena Resorts

8

were to apply for a water use permit, it would be

9

considered a new use because -- and I'm going to

10

back up and provide a little bit of background for

11

the Council on this.

12

Code, once an area is designated as a groundwater

13

management area, any consumptive use of water, with

14

a very narrow exception for individual users,

15

requires a water use permit that's issued by the

16

commission.

17

have to satisfy various requirements in the Water

18

Code.

19

for doing that.

But under the State Water

And in order to obtain a permit you

They're very detailed, and there's a process

20

At the start of the process -- well, lao was

21

designated, as Ernie mentioned, on July 21st, 2003.

22

So the way the Water Code works is that any uses

23

that were in effect as of July 21st, 2003 would be

24

considered an existing use.

25

would be considered a new use.

And any uses after that
There's a deadline
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1

for people to apply for permits.

2

mentioned, people need to file their permit

3

applications by July 21st, 2004.

4

priority system under the Water Code.

5

uses and purposes such as resource protection, they

6

get first priority.

7

are considered first.

But there's a
Public trust

In addition, all existing uses

So here, because Makena Resorts -- if they do

8
9

So as Ernie

file an application, it would be a new use, they

10

would have a very low -- they wouldn't have a

11

priority under the code.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It would be a new use.

Well, in that regard too, because

13

of -- could you go through a little bit of the

14

prioritization?

15

testifiers mentioned that there's certain

16

priorities, and that resorts or hotels were on the

17

bottom.

18

so that we can understand what that priority would

19

be?

20

MS. SPROAT:

Because I think several of our

Could you just go through that list again

Sure.

In designated -- well, to back up a

21

little bit, under our State Constitution and Water

22

Code we recognize that water throughout Hawaii, all

23

ground and surface water, is a public trust

24

resource.

25

Commission is responsible for managing all of the

So because of that, our State Water
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1

water not just for our present uses, but for our

2

future uses as well.

3

this obligation, the code sets out priorities, well,

4

the code and the Constitution.

So because they're tasked with

Some of those priorities include appurtenant

5
6

rights.

Appurtenant rights very generally are the

7

rights that's provided for water -- the right for

8

water to produce kalo, and that's tied to land that

9

was in kalo at the time of the Mahele in 1848.

So

10

these types of uses have priority.

11

I mentioned, other public trust purposes have

12

priority, and those would include in stream

13

protection, resource protection.

14

amount of water was necessary to be left in the

15

aquifer in order to -- while the numerical model,

16

for example, is being completed.

17

be public trust purposes.

18

public trust purpose.

19

In addition, as

So if a certain

So those would all

Domestic water is also a

Under the code and the Constitution, though,

20

they recognize that where an individual seeks to use

21

public trust resources for their private commercial

22

gain, they have a higher burden to establish,

23

because they're seeking to use something that we all

24

have an interest in for their own personal profit.

25

So there is a heavy burden that applies.
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1

permit applicant, not just Makena Resort, but any

2

permit applicant would be required to establish that

3

their application satisfies all the requirements of

4

the law.

5

Water Code, 49A, that lays out what all those

6

requirements are.

And specifically there's a section in the

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Jo Anne.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yes.

I know that -Here, here, Wayne.

Wayne.

I know that Ernest Lau, who is the Deputy

13

Director of Land and Natural Resource, also

14

representing the State Water Commission, if any of

15

you have any comments subject to the question that

16

was asked, can you please comment to add more

17

credence to what is being said or let us know if

18

there are

19

MR. LAU:

Yeah, actually, thank you.

And Charley, if you

20

have anything to add to this, please feel free to

21

jump in.

22

Kapua has represented here, and that's not unusual.

23

If you come to the Water Commission meeting, which

24

is held once a month in Honolulu, she'll be there

25

and usually we don't agree on every position on

I don't entirely agree with everything
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different issues.

On the issue of domestic use

2

and this is something that I can provide more

3

clarity through our Attorney General's Office, but

4

according to the courts I think domestic use in the

5

sense that it's not just domestic use defined by the

6

State Water Code as use for individual households,

7

but vital domestic uses of the general public or

8

municipal and county water systems.
So it's not just I think what you're trying

9

10

to paint it as.

It may be a little bit broader.

11

Yeah.

12

be kind of a domestic use as municipal uses of the

13

County Water Department as they see on a daily

14

basis.

15

before new uses under the code.

16

clear.

17

to, 174C-49A in the State Water Code, Chapter 174C,

18

which there are seven things that we consider can --

19

for a proposed use of water.

20

with the available water source?

21

beneficial use as defined in 174C-3?

22

interfere with any existing legal use of water?

23

it consistent with the public interest?

24

consistent with the State and County general plans

25

and land use designations?

I would say maybe a better description would

Yes, definitely we'd consider existing uses
That's pretty

They have to go through a -- as she referred

Can it be accommodated
Is it reasonable
Will it not

Is it

Is it consistent with
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land use plans and policies -- County land use plans

2

and policies?

3

of the Department of Hawaiian Homelands as provided

4

in Section 221 of the Hawaiian Homes Commission Act?

Will it not interfere with the rights

So those are the seven things that we would

5
6

be looking at as we evaluate the uses -- the

7

applications that come in for water use permits.

8

So, again, you know, we'd like to remind the County

9

Council and the public here that domestic use, and

10

not -- maybe not as narrowly defined as Kapua, is

11

also one of the public trust purposes to -- that the

12

Supreme Court has indicated.

13
14

Charley, you want to add anything?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So having heard what you just said

15

in regard to the prioritization, let's say this

16

rezoning request were to be granted and then the

17

meters are applied for, what would end up happening

18

if they made an application and where would their

19

meter request, I guess, be on the priority list, or

20

don't you know?

21

MR. LAU:

We don't actually look at specific meter

22

requests.

That is the -- my associate Roy Hardy

23

uses this example.

24

the pipe and the end of a pipe and water flowing

25

through this pipe, at the beginning of the pipe you

If you picture the beginning of
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1

have the resource, and that's where the purview of

2

the Water Commission comes into play, especially in

3

designated areas.

4

the water going to the homes and where the meters

5

are, that's a purview of the County Department of

6

Water Supply.

At the end of the pipe, which is

7

So the issue would come up before us,

8

existing uses in place, which is manifested by the

9

pumping of the well

existing wells in the lao

10

Aquifer at the time of designation.

11

at how much was being pumped up to the point of

12

designation.

13

additional load on the system which resulted in

14

greater pumping here, then the County Department of

15

Water Supply would have to apply for a modification

16

or amended -- new use amendment to their existing

17

water use permit once it's granted.

18
19

We would look

And if this project were to add an

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

So your purview is really

just protection of --

20

MR. LAU:

Of the resource.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

MR. LAU:

of the resource.

Not dictating who gets water meters or how those

23

water meters are given out.

That is really the

24

County's purview.

25

ability of the County to have home rule in their own

And we want to recognize the
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areas.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And I think this is one of the

3

things that you're helping to clarify.

4

my view, this is one of the issues that we're trying

5

to wrestle with, is who has what responsibility and

6

who can say yea or nay or -- I guess you're a

7

resource for us too, then.

8

MR. LAU:

Because in

Yeah, we'd be glad to be a resource.

The other

9

thing to look at is something called authorized plan

10

use, which is once approvals are given, entitlements

11

are given, that becomes something called authorized

12

plan use that the commission would look at, those

13

numbers in decisions related to whether we

14

designated or don't designate.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

that goes

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

Correct?

The other question that I have

Jo Anne.
Yes.

Dain's got a related question.

Can you

hold on so he can ask --

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Certainly, you know.

Thank you, Chair.

Just a question I

23

guess to provide clarity.

The designation has to do

24

with the groundwater, okay, but if we're talking

25

about a central water system that includes not only
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1

the water that comes from lao Aquifer but surface

2

water sources and other sources, that's not

3

something that's within the context of your

4

discussion right now; is that correct?

5

not, please just clarify.

6

MR. LAU:

Okay, thank you.

And if it's

They cut me off here.

That is

7

correct.

Right now the issue where the Water

8

Commission has direct responsibility is over the

9

withdrawal of groundwater from the lao Aquifer

10

through the -- it is designated as a groundwater

11

management area, and that is the only area on Maui

12

that is currently designated that way.

13

areas of the island, then any user of water would

14

come before us for a couple things.

15

the first thing would be a permit to drill a well.

16

So it's called a well drilling permit.

17

later on after they drilled and tested that well,

18

would be a pump insulation permit.

19

of a permit process.

20

permits or water allocations or water commitments

21

outside of lao.

22

surface water management area that has been

23

designated on this island, or in this State, in

24

fact.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

In other

One thing --

The second,

So we have kind

But we don't issue water use

Surface water wise, there is no

Thank you.
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MS. SPROAT:

Just to add to that/ although this is a

2

groundwater management area/ actually there are no

3

surface water management areas in Hawaii.

4

the areas that are designated so far/ which include

5

most of Oahu/ Molokai/ and then now lao here on

6

Maui/ they're all groundwater management areas.

7

What we've seen/ for example/ in the Waiahole ditch

8

system on Oahu/ that's also a groundwater management

9

area/ but because there's a connection between the

All of

10

ground and surface water and because the ditch

11

system conveys dike and ponded water/ the surface

12

waters are regulated as well.

13

So there is a possibility that although this

14

is a groundwater management area and because of the

15

information that we have so far -- and hopefully

16

with USGS's numerical model there will be additional

17

information on exactly what the connection is

18

between the ground and surface water in both lao and

19

Waihee/ but based on the information that we have

20

now/ we know that there's a connection.

21

it's a groundwater management area/ some of the

22

surface water uses may be regulated as well.

23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So although

That would be in the future/ though/

not at this time is what you're talking about?
MS. SPROAT:

Well/ there's a deadline -

since it's been
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1

designated, any use requires a water use permit.

2

And so the deadline to apply for permits is July of

3

this year.

4

that some of the permits applications that have come

5

in already are actually for what you consider

6

surface water systems, so people are applying now.

7

So if there's -- for example, I believe

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, and before you go any further,

8

I guess the clarity I need you to make is that the

9

county of Maui is going to be one applicant for the

10

approximately 18 million gallons.

11

about other private applicants who are tapping into

12

lao Aquifer; is that correct?

13

MR. LAU:

We're not talking

I believe the bulk of the use out of lao is

14

through the County Department of Water Supply, but

15

there could be some private users that come in and

16

apply.

17

opportunity to remind everybody you need to get your

18

application into the Water Commission before July

19

21st of this year.

20

period since the date of designation last year July

21

21st.

22

Currently -- and this is actually a good

That is the end of the one-year

So please get your application in.

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And you might as well -- you might as

23

well let everyone know, since you made that

24

announcement, what going happen if they don't.

25

MR. LAU:

Well, then they may not be considered as an
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1

existing user of the water.

Am I correct there?

2

Yeah, it's one year from the date of designation.

3

So if they don't -- they don't get their application

4

in, Charley, what is the consequence?

5

MR. ICE:

Be considered a new use.

6

MR. LAU:

So please, get those applications in to us.

7

would love to work with whoever needs to

8

that.

9

We

help on

Thank you.

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, and finally on Jo Anne's

10

question, I just wanted to

11

The amount that's going to be -- the designated

12

amount, that 18 million, is it the 18 million

13

trigger or is it going to be the 18 million that it

14

went

15

What is the actual amount?

16

MR. LAU:

for further clarity.

plus the additional that it went above?

The actual amount actually will be determined

17

after we go through the whole process, because it is

18

a public process.

19

a day by about 50,000 gallons I think it was and

20

but you have to go through this water use permit

21

application process, which is a pretty -- a very

22

public process.

23

process, the water use permit amount will be set.

24

So it could be at 18 or it could be a little bit

25

more than the 18.

They exceeded 18 million gallons

And after you go through that
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1

Ultimately the sustainable yield that we use

2

currently in the estimate for the lao Aquifer is 20

3

million gallons a day.

4

20 million at the maximum, but the restrictions come

5

into how the water is pumped out of the aquifer.

6

it's all taken out of one concentrated location,

7

that's probably not doable, because the salt may

8

come up through the bottom of the well, something

9

called upconing, or intrude into the area.

So they could develop up to

So to

10

spread the pumpage out, ideally you could allow up

11

to 20 million gallons a day to be taken.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

If

Finally, the clarity that I'm looking

13

for is in that $18 million -- excuse me, 18 million

14

gallon allocation that's going to be applied for by

15

the County, as what we've been told, the County of

16

Maui's Water Department will make the determination

17

of the allocations to you, is that correct, and then

18

you folks will judge that based on the criteria

19

that's set up within the water rules?

20
21

MR. LAU:

Right.

They'll have to make the application.

They'll have to justify that amount.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

MS. SPROAT:

25

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Jo Anne, continue.

If I could just add one thing too.

I mean,

here we've been focusing on potable water, drinking
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1

water for the County or DWS.

2

anybody has other uses -- and that's why I was

3

talking about Makena Resorts applying.

4

addition to the potable water, they need water for

5

other uses that wouldn't be supplied by the existing

6

wells, they would also have to apply for a permit.

7

So just to clarify.

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's possible that if

If in

Along those same lines too, let's

say, for example, that we have existing uses at a

10

certain level and then we make an application for a

11

permit based on existing use plus we have some other

12

affordable housing projects that we want to kind of

13

include in that mix, what will happen if for some

14

reason, you know, we've made certain pledges or

15

certain agreements and we're trying to promote

16

affordable housing and then we all of a sudden don't

17

have enough water?

18

in line of existing uses, they filed their permits,

19

and now there's no more water left, how will Maui

20

County fair if we miscalculate?

21

MS. SPROAT:

22

MR. LAU:

Take a shot.

And then everybody else that's

I'll go after.

Actually I think Mr. Tengan should be a part of

23

this response too.

I think I was mentioning -- he

24

said no, but I think it was mentioned earlier,

25

ma'am, that the County Department of Water Supply is
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1

pursuing other alternative supplies of water, and

2

they do have some surface water that they're

3

developing in lao.

4

develop more.

Right now they're proposing to

So -- and I point out that the Waihee Aquifer

5

6

also is not designated yet.

The estimated

7

sustainable yield for the whole aquifer is 8 million

8

gallons a day.

9

the last meeting in February to work with the Maui

The commission made a decision at

10

DWS through an MOA, memorandum of agreement, to

11

limit pumpage at 4 million gallons a day, but that

12

didn't mean it was designated, Waihee.

13

to need more water, say, for affordable housing,

14

there would be -- I would suggest, you know, and

15

Maui DWS is doing it, looking at other alternatives

16

outside of lao to develop more water.

17

go on the other side of Makamakaole Stream and I

18

would say develop more wells and you'd be able to

19

pump more water out of that aquifer.

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

MS. SPROAT:

If you were

So you could

Okay, Kapua and then Mr. Tengan.

I would just emphasize, again, the

22

distinction -- at least if we're looking at the

23

current situation based on water availability today,

24

and we're looking at what's in the lao Aquifer.

25

We -- we know that there's a limited amount, and in
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1

processing those permits priority's going to be

2

given to existing uses over new uses.

3

that it would be prudent to be cautious about

4

issuing meters at least for new uses before a water

5

use permit has been secured.

6

water use permit's secured, you're not guaranteed

7

the right to use any amount of water.

8

liability purposes, I think that that's the safest

9

route to take.

10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So I think

Because until the

So just for

And Kapua, just to follow up, in

11

terms of liability, what -- if I understand what

12

you're saying correctly, you're saying that the

13

County, then, could by issuance of that meter,

14

without having secured the underlying permit, incur

15

a liability, then, where we're obligated to deliver

16

that water, even though we can't?

17

MS. SPROAT:

And -- I mean, this might be something that

18

Mr. Moto would like to address as well, but, I mean,

19

what I'm saying is that since lao's designated,

20

nobody has a right to use water unless you have a

21

permit.

22

permit is dangerous, yes, because it could -- at

23

least if I was given a water meter -- for example,

24

if I were a purveyor

25

a new use, say one that came on line after, and I

And so continuing to issue meters without a

for not an existing use but
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1

got a meter but later there wasn't a permit -- or

2

the permit only authorized existing uses, because

3

that's already pumping at 18 and that's only

4

considering County, not other uses in the aquifer or

5

requests for other things, and I then -- so I have a

6

meter, but then there's no permit authorizing

7

pumpage for the new use.

8

would have case

9

given a meter, you should have water put in that

10

meter.

11

yes.

12

I certainly think you

a case to bring, since you were

So I do think that creates liability issues,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

Thank you, Kapua.

And,

13

George, my question to you would be when we issue

14

water meters, do we actually know if it's coming

15

from the designated area from lao or if it's coming

16

from Waihee?

17

MR. TENGAN:

How do you make that distinction?

We don't make any distinction as to whether

18

it's coming from Waihee or lao because there's a

19

couple of tank sites at which the water might

20

co-mingle or blend each other, so, you know, all we

21

can do is go by the pumping.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

23

MR. TENGAN:

That's it.

And then --

Mr. Chair, while it's on my mind, can I ask

24

Ernie to make a distinction on that 4. -- 4.0

25

million out of Waihee that it's not a trigger as of
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1

this point in time and that it's something that the

2

State Water Commission wants their staff to -- you

3

know, to formulate a memorandum of agreement with

4

Maui County so that we can be -- as I guess it would

5

be like an operating agreement?

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Priority on the 4 million MOA, and --

7

because we heard that there are no triggers that

8

were -- were used as a designation for the

9

MR. LAU:

That is correct.

The burden is on the

10

commission staff to work cooperatively with the Maui

11

Department of Water Supply to develop a memorandum

12

of agreement which we could bring back to the

13

commission at a future meeting.

14

basically deferred designation of the Waihee Aquifer

15

system and directed the staff to pursue an MOA that

16

limits pumpage from the Waihee to 4 million gallons

17

a day, ensures -- two, ensures timely completion of

18

the West Maui groundwater numerical model and the

19

Waihee deep monitor well.

20

general terms of the condition of the MOA with them.

21

We -- I'd like to also say, you know, in that

The commission

So those will be the

22

whole debate over Waihee and what's happening with

23

Waihee, one thing that we all agreed to was a need

24

for deep monitor well in Waihee.

25

that's drilled -- not a pumping well to take water

This is a well
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from -- from the aquifer, but a well to monitor

2

what's happening or the health of the aquifer.

3

drilled right through the freshwater-saltwater

4

interface, called the transition -- transition zone,

5

into the saltwater so we can see how that interface

6

between freshwater and saltwater is moving, is it

7

moving up or is it moving down or stable.

8

currently as a proposal before the legislature to be

9

funded by the State, so we'd ask for your kokua in

It's

That is

10

supporting that project with the legislature -- your

11

legislators.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Can we have more clarification on why the

13

commission did move to the 4 million figure?

14

brought on the 4 million instead of the, what was

15

it, 8 million?

16

MR. LAU:

What

Correct me if I'm wrong.

Eight million is the total sustainable yield,

17

but we're talking about the section from the stream

18

south to where lao -- where all the current pumping

19

wells are located or the proposed wells from Maui

20

Department of Water Supply is located.

21

staff recommendation was for 4.5 million gallons a

22

day.

23

million gallons a day based on a study done

24

previously by John Mink, a hydrologist, who said

25

that you can't take all 8 million gallons of water

The initial

The commission decided to lower that to 4
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1

from one half of the aquifer.

2

that out across the cross section of the aquifer so

3

you don't concentrate your withdrawals in one

4

location and create localized salting problems.

5

that's why the commission decided to limit that half

6

to 4 million gallons a day.

7

started to spread wells out to the other side of the

8

stream and went more north, you could take more

9

water out of Waihee Aquifer by spreading the pumpage

10

out.

11

Okay.

12

MR. TENGAN:

You need to spread

So

If you conceivably

Am I correct, north is the correct direction?

Clarification, Mr. Chair.

The area that

13

Ernie is talking about is south of Makamakaole Gulch

14

and north of the Waihee Stream.

15

MS. SPROAT:

And if I could just add something, because I

16

participated in the commission meeting where this

17

decision was made, and the staff supported the

18

recommendation to defer designation.

19

isn't pau.

20

decision has just been deferred, conditioned on

21

pumping being limited to 4 MGD from Waihee.

And the

22

staff was also directed to make quarterly

well,

23

to make reports back to the commission on the status

24

of pumping.

25

exceeds 4, that -

So designation

It's not done with permanently.

That

So it is possible that if pumpage
I mean, designation isn't
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1

completely out of the picture, so just to clarify

2

that.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And finally,

in regards to the application

4

in which we were given a year from July of last,

5

I've heard that we have not yet applied for the

6

application as a user, okay, number one.

7

two, we were told that we are now issuing water up

8

to 800,000 gallons, okay.

9

Department chose in its February 27th cover letter

Number

This is what the Water

10

to us, Committee Members, to ask -- answer.

11

Question No.7, what guidelines will the Department

12

follow in determining the priority pre-designation

13

land use applicants will be given in obtaining water

14

from the Central Maui system?
Now, the Chair has a concern, and that

15

16

concern is this, I just heard that we have not

17

applied for this application, number one, okay, and

18

yet when we were designated, the Department made a

19

decision to issue up to 800,000 gallons more per day

20

that you heard them say in this letter, and as of

21

today, in the last sentence, Committee Members, it

22

says, to date roughly -- and this was as of February

23

27th -- 438,276 in non-reserved meters had been

24

issued.

25

got a remainder of 360,000 gallons per day, but I

I presume that -- and it says that they've
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presume that they probably have given more meters.

2

My concern is this, is there a concern that the

3

Department has used this 800,000 figure and now

4

we're down probably below 360,000 because they've

5

given out more usage?

6

because we've not received our permit, and yet as of

7

July of last year we were designated?

8

answer, sir.

9

MR. LAU:

Should there be a concern

Question--

Councilman Nishiki, I think we can answer the

10

first question here, and I'll let my associate,

11

Charley, kind of give us an update on the

12

applications actually received.

13

MR. ICE:

Well, the application that we received so far

14

are only for stream augmentation tunnels.

15

have any applications for wells to date.

16
17

18
19

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

We don't

And the second part of the question in

regards to the usage since being designated.
MR. LAU:

You know, I think that's an appropriate question

for the Department of Water Supply to respond to.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Department of Water Supply.

How did you

21

make this decision?

22

told today, should there be a caution now because

23

we've not applied for this permit since being

24

designated?

25

MS. KRAFTSOW:

And in lieu of what we've been

Well, there's a two-part answer to that, as
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1

we said in our letter.

We were at the time

2

assuming -- excuse me -- more water than we are

3

currently assuming in Waihee.

4

less water than we're currently assuming at the lao

5

treatment plant because we were able to eliminate

6

some agreement conditions that limited us.

7

says in the letter, at the time the decision was

8

made, do you slam on the brakes immediately for a

9

moratorium based on designation or do you give

We were also assuming

As it

10

people some time to get ready, say okay, we figure

11

we have this much more we can serve and, you know,

12

at that point we are going to slam on the brakes.

13

We thought it was more fair to give people

14

warning.

15

their whole life's savings and made their

16

improvements and if we slammed on the brakes at that

17

point -- so we decided to give everybody fair

18

warning, and the number that we came up with at the

19

time was 800,000.

20

about 360,000 gallons remaining to give out from

21

that initial decision.

22

is being re-visited.

23

been made.

24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

There are lots of little guys who have

As you just said, we're down to

That was being re-visited or
At this time no change has

So now that we've determined that you

set -- made this policy, Ellen, or whoever did, are
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you looking at perhaps re-visiting this issuance and

2

usage of water within the aquifer?

3

MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yeah, as it says

was it Item 7 or Item 8

4

in which we said that we are taking another look at

5

that?

6

point, we're only looking at about another 360,000

7

gallons in either case.

8

9

10

11
12

13

The truth is we're getting so close at this

CHAIR NISHIKI:

In other words, the meters have been

issued, the water usage is continuing, and the
amount from that 800,000 has gone below.
MS. KRAFTSOW:

Yeah, it's -- of the 800,000, there remain

about 360,000.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

You know, we've got our Water Chairman

14

here, Mr. Mateo.

15

know you've been kind of concerned with this and

16

some of the answers.

17

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And I'm sorry, Danny, because I

Any questions, Mr. Mateo?

Thank you, Chairman.

I guess

18

instead of continuing this discussion in the

19

direction it's been going regarding groundwater, I

20

think I'd like to ask the State, because we've been

21

hearing a lot of talk about the use of diverting

22

stream water from lao, you know, one, is is there a

23

State study that provides us with the in-stream flow

24

of measurements of lao that can justify the movement

25

of water from lao to any other district?
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MR. LAU:

Mr. Mateo, the in-stream flow standards --

2

you're talking about the in-stream flow standards

3

which is also specified in the Water Code.

Iao--

4

the streams in lao have what we call an -

interim

5

in-stream flow standards that was set as the --

6

basically the status quo as of -- do you remember

7

the date?

8

MR. ICE:

'88.

9

MR. LAU:

1988.

As far as changes to that interim

10

in-stream flow standard, those -- those -- we

11

haven't received any petitions I think in particular

12

to amend those interim in-stream flow standards,

13

which would be the process.

14

diversions off streams that were probably used for

15

the sugar cane irrigation system from Wailuku Ag.

16

Those are existing diversions and those were

17

probably covered at the time the interim in-stream

18

flow standards were set in 1988.

19

plan to divert more through, say, creation of I

20

would say a new diversion or divert more than was

21

being diverted at the time in 1988, then that would

22

probably require an amendment to the interim

23

in-stream flow standards.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

There are existing

So if there is a

So since 1988 there had been a study

done on that particular measurement?
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1

MR. LAU:

No, no formal study.

2

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So for the Department, then, because

3

there is no application for a well, then we take it

4

that your remedy to the problem is surface water,

5

obviously.

6

MR. TENGAN:

Correct.

7

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So with the coming of the surface

8

water, have you done any studies to determine the

9

health of the lao Stream?

10

11
12

MR. TENGAN:

No studies were done.

It's just that we're

talking to Wailuku Ag for some surface water.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So the use of surface water today,

13

then, Mr. Tengan, to initiate its use, you're going

14

to need a filtration system?

15

holding tank capacity?

16

MR. TENGAN:

You're going to need

Yes, a treatment plant would have to do

17

have to be constructed, and we can also add on

18

another filter unit to our lao plant.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So the timetable that would take you

20

to actually make water available going through this

21

process, what kind of timetable are we looking at?

22

MR. TENGAN:

Right now we're looking at the end of

23

September for the addition to the lao treatment

24

plant.

25

build a small treatment plant that A&B is looking

It may take about a year to -- you know, to
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1

at.

2

looking at right now.

3

Mayor is looking at building a large treatment plant

4

that we can start off in increments of maybe I would

5

say minimum 5 million gallons per day and working it

6

up over the years to 25 million gallons per day.

7

That's what the Mayor's looking at.

8
9

10
11

12

But as far as surface water, that's what we're

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And in the longer term the

So that's like a long-range

projection, yeah?
MR. TENGAN:

That's more for the long-range projection, 25

million gallon plant.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

So at this particular point, then,

13

Administration is saying that they can -- they can

14

commit to 2 million gallons a day requirements for

15

the full build out of Makena Resort.

One, I don't

16

know what full build out is, and two,

I think you

17

still need to identify your 2 million gallon source.

18
19

MR. TENGAN:

Are you talking to support the Makena

development?

20

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

21

MR. TENGAN:

Yes.

Well, let me add on another thing.

We hope

22

to get on -- get the Hamakuapoko wells tied into the

23

Central Maui system via Paia.

24

connect to the Paia water system, that would relieve

25

the lao and Waihee aquifers of about half a million

As soon as we can
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gallons per day.

The two wells themselves can

2

produce about 1.5 million gallons per day.

3

we make the -- make the connection to the Central

4

Maui system, then that would provide an additional

5

million gallons per day.

6

700,000 gallons additional capacity at the lao

7

treatment plant.

8

2.2 million gallons.

9

building the plant, then that could give us another

So when

We hope to add on at least

So if you add that, that's 2.
And if A&B's successful in

10

maybe 2 million gallons per day, and this would be

11

all in the short term.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

So we're looking at using

13

surface water from Wailuku Ag.

14

stream water from lao.

15

All of these sources are all coming to South Maui.

16

How do we take care of some place else?

17

MR. TENGAN:

We're looking at

Now there's H'Poko wells.

Well, it's not necessarily taking care -- you

18

know, coming to South Maui, because in the

19

Kahului-Wailuku area there's a demand for additional

20

water also.

21
22

23

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Okay.

Thank you.

I guess Moses

wanted to jump in.
MR. HAIA:

Yes, thank you, Councilmember Mateo.

My ears

24

perked up when I heard that A&B was looking at

25

developing a small treatment plant, and I guess
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1

my -- I have a question of Mr. Tengan, when he says

2

that, if he knows the -- the source of the water for

3

that treatment plant?

4
5

6
7

MR. TENGAN:

A&B is looking at the Spreckles Ditch to

provide that water.
MR. HAIA:

And where does that water come from in the

Spreckles Ditch?

8

MR. TENGAN:

9

MR. HAIA:

I believe from Waihee, as it is right now.
Okay.

Well, I just -- as I said previously, I

10

am in my capacity as staff attorney with the Native

11

Hawaiian Legal Corporation representing a non-profit

12

native Hawaiian group, native Hawaiian -- Na Moku

13

Aupuni 0 Koolau Hui are a group of taro farmers from

14

wailua Nui and also individual Hawaiians throughout

15

the East Maui area.

16

returned to streams in East Maui for the cultivation

17

of kalo, and in that process we have been successful

18

in arguing that

19

here, because this is stream water that I'm talking

20

about in a non-designated area.

21

there are no surface water management areas in this

22

State to date.

23

And in

In our attempt to have water

and I need to make a distinction

As Kapua said,

under those circumstances, wherever

24

you are going to withdraw water from a stream in a

25

non-designated area, take it out of that watershed
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1

of origin and transfer it to another watershed, you

2

as the diverter has the burden of establishing all

3

the potentially affected rights from that diversion

4

and also establishing that those rights are not

5

adversely affected.

6

we have in the East Maui case that I'm involved in

7

with Alexander & Baldwin and East Maui Irrigation,

8

and so this is no easy matter.

9

setting it up and making it happen.

And that's precisely the issue

This is not just

We intend to hold Alexander & Baldwin's feet

10
11

to the fire because -- and this is, you know, me

12

getting up on my pulpit for my clients.

13

ancestors who were deprived of this water for their

14

culture, for their livelihood, and it is my clients

15

who are also affected in the long term by that, by

16

the loss of a culture, of a way of life.

17

simply not going to layover and allow anyone to

18

take water from East Maui to use in Makena.

19

you.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

MR. TENGAN:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

(Audio difficulties)

It's their

And it's

Thank

Test.

Clarification.
George, if I

if I may give you some

23

advice, only because -- I don't want to give you

24

advice.

25

with this application and when Mr. Craddick in his

I just know from past history what occurred
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1

communication to us said that it was going to be

2

development of the East Maui water source and this

3

is one of the areas in which water would be got for

4

this development and that was told to us.

5

then, we have been involved in a lawsuit in which we

6

failed to do the EIS and now the Mayor signed and

7

settled with that lawsuit.
And, Members, you know, now that what was

8
9

Since

represented to us at that time is no more.

And

10

again, I would ask the Water Department in lieu of

11

what has been told to us today, when you look at

12

your plans -- and I think we've been given fair

13

warning today, that you should consider what has

14

been told us by, excuse me, Moses Haia from the

15

Native Hawaiian Legal Corporation.

16

that we want to get into litigation again which

17

would hold up any kind of source development.

18

think this is fair warning, and if you've got

19

anything to say, Mr. Tengan, go ahead.

20

MR. TENGAN:

I don't think

So I

I just wanted to clarify that this project

21

that A&B is looking at is not taking water from East

22

Maui.

23

West Maui.

24

clarification.

25

MR. RAIA:

It's taking water from the Spreckles Ditch in
So I just wanted to make that

The issue would be the same, though.
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1

diversion of water would result in[ in this case[

2

the County being required to establish that all

3

superior interests -- because this is a use right

4

that the County is going for.

5

being appurtenant rights[ other public trust

6

purposes [ repairing and uses[ things like that[ that

7

they are not adversely affected.

8

this is just me as an attorney reading -- reading

9

the case law.

Superior interests

And that -- and

The case law is clear to me that the

10

burden is on the County.

11

go and determine what those rights are and to

12

establish that they aren't being affected.

13

MS. SPROAT:

The County is required to

And I would just add that if the County is

14

also looking for water from ditches in West Maui,

15

that if there is a connection between the ground and

16

surface water, that use would require a permit from

17

the Water Commission and that permitting process,

18

just to give the County some idea, is a very, very

19

long one.

20

requirements in the code, but at this point we can't

21

say, you know, what the water availability would be

22

like.

Ernie went through the permit

23

Because the Water Code includes many

24

provisions for interested members of the public to

25

participate in that water use permitting process.
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1

If the County applies for a permit, it's for ditch

2

water, it's for domestic uses, whatever, any person

3

with a property interest in the hydrologic unit or

4

anyone with a legal and existing use that would be

5

affected can object to the proposed use, and they

6

can also request a contested case hearing under the

7

Water Code.

8

individual circumstances, but it can be a long one.

That process will depend, again, on the

9

Just, for example, in the Waiahole case, that

10

process, the contested case hearing alone took about

11

eight months.

12

Commission.

13

Court.

14

more hearings and we're now on the second appeal to

15

the Hawaii Supreme Court.

16

Waiahole is still ongoing.

17

years long, but it can be a very lengthy process, so

18

that's something that the Council should be aware of

19

as well.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

MR. LAU:

A decision was rendered by the Water
It was appealed to the Hawaii Supreme

It was sent back to the Water Commission for

So that process in
So far it's about ten

Any clarification?

I would just like to remind everybody that the

22

court did define at least three public trust

23

purposes going back to, you know, leaving the water

24

in the stream for the natural environment,

25

maintenance of water from natural states.
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1

that's returning the water to the stream.

Domestic

2

use was also a public trust purpose that the court

3

did say, and they also included native Hawaiian and

4

traditional customary rights.

5

end of the day and in setting in-stream flow

6

standards it is a complicated balancing between

7

in-stream and off-stream uses, including the issues

8

of economics.

And if I -- at the

9

But I'd like to remind everybody that under

10

the declaration of policy of the State Water Code,

11

that the code recognizes that waters of the State

12

are held for the benefit of the citizens of the

13

State and declared -- the people of the State are

14

the beneficiaries and have the right to have the

15

waters protected for their use.

16

Also, in subsection C it says the State Water

17

Code shall be liberally interpreted to obtain

18

maximum beneficial use of the waters of the State

19

for purposes such as domestic uses, agricultural

20

uses, irrigation, and other agricultural uses, power

21

development, commercial and industrial uses.

22

However, adequate protection shall be made for the

23

protection of traditional and customary Hawaiian

24

water rights and protection and procreation of fish

25

and wildlife and the maintenance of proper
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1

ecological balance and scenic beauty.

And the

2

preservation of water and enhancement of the waters

3

of the State for municipal uses, public recreation,

4

public water supply, agriculture, and navigation.

5

Such objectives are declared to be in the public

6

interest.
So, again, you know, we do need to take care

7
8

of issues such as appurtenant water rights and the

9

traditional and customary uses.

Those are clearly

10

recognized in the code, and even for reservations of

11

water for Hawaiian Homelands is another issue that

12

is clearly spelled out in the code and we have to

13

maintain those things and support those things, but

14

we also need to recognize that another public trust

15

purpose is domestic use.

16

matter what to survive, and water is what makes us

17

able to live on this beautiful island such as Maui.

18

Thank you.

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

MS. SPROAT:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

MS. SPROAT:

The people need water no

Final

Could I add one thing really quickly?
Go ahead.

Because I think it's important to

23

recognize -- Ernie mentioned the reservation for

24

Hawaiian Homelands, and that's something that's

25

really important and should be considered.
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1

also is a public trust purpose and has one of the

2

highest levels of protection.

3

amount of water that's available for domestic

4

purposes, if you're looking at 18, as we've seen

5

with the Waialua case on Molokai, Department of

6

Hawaiian Homelands can request a reservation within

7

lao if they're using water from the Central Maui

8

service area.

9

MR. LAU:

So in looking at the

Most definitely we always consult with the

10

Department of Hawaiian Homelands on any application

11

for these water use permits.

12

they do own lands in the -- in that area, in Waihee.

13

If I could put a plug in, it's important, as you

14

see, these disputes can come up and they're pretty

15

thorny issues that are very complicated, but what is

16

really needed and is shown as one of the central

17

points of the State Water Code is the idea to do

18

good water resources planning.

19

So they -- and I know

And the County water use and development

20

plan, I'm happy to say that Maui Department of Water

21

Supply is embarking on doing their update.

22

a good thing.

23

their process again to do the update.

24

island of Hawaii is also going to start that

25

process.

That is

Also, Oahu is going to embark on
I know the

And that's where you really as a community
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1

can determine how your water resources are managed

2

and used.

3

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And I see that our Budget Chairman,

4

Mr. Hokama, is listening very intently.

5

Council now has been given pretty much control over

6

how we expend money to look at water -- getting more

7

water on board.

8

questions later on.

9

Because the

And so I know that he may have

I've got one right now, because Mr. Kane

10

asked you a question, I think, Kapua and Mr. Lau.

11

The question was the Administration mentioned to

12

us -- or made an announcement in his State of the

13

County Address that he was looking at surface water

14

as a source.

15

surface water and groundwater fall under the same

16

rules, being that there is designation in the lao

17

Aquifer area.

18

Many of us do not understand whether

And then I heard -- Kapua said if there is a

19

relationship of where that water is coming from, and

20

this surface water may be coming from the lao

21

Aquifer or the Waihee Aquifer, and have -- may have

22

some connection, could in this application, when the

23

County applies for this application, could -- or

24

could -- or would the commission look at that

25

connection of where this water is coming from on the
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1

aquifer?

2

permit, we may be in for a reality check that we

3

don't know what the commission may tell us.

4

MR. LAU:

Therefore, when we go and pursue this

And, you know, I'm going -- for those that were

5

involved with Waiahole, which I think this was an

6

issue that was raised in Waiahole, the relationship

7

between surface water and groundwater, where it can

8

be shown that there's a relationship between pumping

9

of groundwater and the affecting on stream flow,

10

then you need to consider both.

As a whole you need

11

to look at maybe possibly having to amend the

12

interim in-stream flow standard or accommodate that

13

pumping of the well.
I believe in lao Aquifer we haven't seen that

14
15

phenomenon occur, but just most recently -- and

16

Kapua saw that in our submittal at the February

17

commission meeting.

18

recovery test where we shutdown all the wells, we

19

asked with cooperation with Maui Department of Water

20

Supply they shut down their wells for a period of

21

time in Waihee and we measured the recovery -- the

22

rate of recovery of groundwater levels of those

23

wells.

24

this point, is a possible relationship between

25

surface water and groundwater in Waihee.

We did something called a

What we see there, but it's inconclusive at
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1

was maybe a little bit more pronounced at Waihee

2

wells, north Waihee wells.

3

any definite proof, and what we're looking -- hoping

4

for is the numerical groundwater model -- this is

5

the reason I guess the USGS is here today.

6

working on a numerical groundwater model, a computer

7

model of the groundwater aquifer systems.

8

that -- and make we can hopefully glean out of that

9

what this relationship might be exactly in the

10

11

However, we don't have

They're

In

Waihee Aquifer.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

And I've got one more question, just

12

because it was testimony given last night.

13

his name, Dain?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

What's

John Duey.

Mr. Duey, from lao, which told the

16

Committee that on various occasions water in the lao

17

Stream totally dried up.

18

diversions upstream.

19

should have?

20

stream habitat dying because it dried up.

21

talking about the opu and I don't know what other

22

living entities there were in the stream that he

23

could smell because the stream had dried up and they

24

were rotting.

25

We know that there are

Is that a concern that we

Because he was talking about the
He was

And this is recent.

Is there a concern that Maui County should
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1

have in regards to -- I shouldn't use the word

2

violations, but the stream drying up because of

3

diversions, is there a concern just because down

4

stream animal life is dying?

5

Tavares had a concern when the Corps of Engineers

6

was going to concrete a certain area of another

7

stream perhaps, but this lao Stream is part of the

8

aquifer, I would think, and so comments from those

9

of you in the know on law and should we have a

10

11

And I know Charmaine

concern?
MR. LAU:

The -- again, one of the public trust purposes,

12

you know, is water for the natural state of the

13

stream, so we are concerned about the biology and

14

the native fauna and flora of the stream systems.

15

Completely drying up a stream, you know, is similar

16

to a situation we see in the East Maui area among

17

the different 27 different streams under petition

18

before the commission.

19

Mr. Duey.

20

can give him a call and find out a little bit more

21

about his concerns.

22

23
24
25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

We would be glad to contact

If you can provide me a contact number, I

I think Kapua had a long conversation with

Mr. Duey prior to the meeting, so ...
MR. LAU:

I guess Kapua and I will be talking about this.

Thank you.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

83

PLU 3/9/04

1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

MR. TRIBBLE:

Mr. Tribble.
Yes, this is by and large a matter for

3

attorneys and policy makers, and I've been happy to

4

stay out of it, but just a comment that with regard

5

to both Waihee and lao Stream, there's almost

6

certainly more to be learned and we will be digging

7

into that further as our study progresses, but right

8

now I think you could -- you could say that the

9

water that sustains the flow in those streams is

10

discharged from dyke compartments, and one of the

11

things that may be affecting flow in the streams has

12

been development of groundwater sources from those

13

dyke compartments, very similar to the situation of

14

Windward Oahu that led to the Waiahole case.

15

Another issue is that there are surface water

16

diversions directly on Waiahole stream.

17

plays out into the issue of designation and water

18

policy I'll retract from, but there clearly are

19

groundwater, surface water relationships that are

20

affecting the availability of water in lao and

21

waihee Stream.

22

MR. LAU:

How that

You know one thing I forgot to mention too, this

23

State and parts of this island has been under

24

drought conditions too, so you need to accommo

25

also provide, you know, some credence to the issues
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1

of weather variability, lack of rainfall for a

2

period from 1990 -- late 1997 till just recently we

3

were in a state of drought, but fortunately we've

4

been blessed again with heavy rain storms.

5

MS. SPROAT:

And the area that Gordon will shy away from I

6

will happily step into.

I think that it is prudent

7

for the Council to be concerned about these issues,

8

because the information that we have now shows that

9

there is some relationship and there are a lot of

10

concerned people, like Mr. Duey, who are looking at

11

the potential of restoring their streams or

12

protecting in-stream uses in connection with the

13

surface water diversions or even the groundwater

14

use.

15

discussed today, other than what Moses mentioned.

16

And that's something that hasn't been

In addition to any water that the County may

17

apply for for domestic purposes, people could also

18

apply at the same time to amend upward or to restore

19

stream flow, and that's a process that we saw play

20

itself out in the Waiahole case.

21

considered all of those applications together.

22

Although there were some of us who would have

23

preferred that the interim in-stream flow standards

24

be set before any decision was made on the

25

diversions or allocations, that was all part of the

The commission
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1

same process.

2

Council should definitely be aware of, because it's

3

something that you will have to deal with.

4

think more and more -- as we have more and more

5

pressure for more and more water, our limited water

6

resources, these things are coming to a head.

7

MR. HAIA:

And that's something that this

And I

And I just wanted to add my experience onto

8

what Kapua was saying about, you know, coming to

9

what is required in the stream before you start

10

providing these other users with water from that

11

stream.

12

I'm involved in with East Maui, that is, again, not

13

designated water management area, but we got the

14

same kind of ruling from the, from the First Circuit

15

Court in Honolulu, and that is that if the State

16

intends to claim that diversions are in its best

17

interest, before it does that, it needs to determine

18

what amount of water needs to stay in the stream

19

for -- you know, for the welfare of the stream, the

20

flora and fauna in and around the stream for

21

superior rights, like appurtenant rights, riparian

22

uses, and the like.

23

go and start giving water away, you find out how

24

much water you have to give away.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And this is in the context of the case that

So in other words, before you

Thank you.

And --
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MS. SPROAT:

And one final thing, if I could add, I think

2

it's really important for the Council to consider

3

the time line that this is going to take, especially

4

if there's going to be -- the time that it takes to

5

make these decisions, how much water needs to stay

6

in the streams, how much water is available for

7

domestic purposes.

8

resolve in Waiahole and it's been ten years.

9

if we're looking at potential sources that are going

You know, this still isn't
And so

10

to come on line and if you have the Mayor saying or

11

the Department of Water Supply saying, oh, don't

12

worry, we have 25 MGD and it's going to come from

13

surface water, I don't think -- you can't count on

14

that in the short term.

15

I mean, if the County is in deed going to go

16

after surface water, as it may, there will certainly

17

be legal actions that are going to be filed that the

18

County's going to have to deal with.

19

not in a threatening way at all, but in a realistic

20

way, that the Council should consider that.

21

consider that as part of your decision making.

22

this does take years, you know, how much water are

23

we going to have in the interim?

24

pragmatic planning purpose, consider the timetable

25

of litigation, because it will be there.

And I say that

I mean
If

So, I mean, from a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 3/9/04

1

87

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah, and I thank you, Kapua, because I

2

think with the East Maui suit, I think we've already

3

learned our lesson.

4

today -- and I'm glad we've got our Corporation

5

Counsel here.

6

here.

7

of what I -- we've heard so far,

8

be very premature with our statements to our

9

community until we assess and do our homework.

And that's the reason why

I'm glad our Planning Director's

I'm glad our Water Director is here.

In lieu

I would ask that we

10

Because I don't want to be caught with my pants down

11

as an elected official here in Maui County.

12

say this with extreme caution, because of so far

13

what we've heard today.

14

some question.

15

Mr. Kane.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And I

And I know that Dain's got

I'm sorry, Dain.

But go ahead,

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Question to

In order to achieve what you folks are

17

Mr. Tengan.

18

trying to, are you going to be using existing ditch

19

water capacity or are you folks increasing the

20

extraction out of the streams?

21

MR. TENGAN:

Which project are you talking about?

22

the upgrade of the lao plant or the proposed

23

long-term 25 million gallon plant?

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Is it

For the sake -- for the sake of the

discussion that we're talking about, Makena, and I
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1

know we've kind of drifted off into the bigger issue

2

here -- and with all due respect, I know all of you

3

have something -- a lot of important things to say

4

on the bigger issue, but I'm hoping that we can kind

5

of rope it back in to why we're all here, and that

6

is for Makena.

7

And so my question is the -- because we're

8

kind of set at what our groundwater extraction is

9

going to be, and that's going to be determined on

10

the application and that whole process, and because

11

you folks are looking to acquire more surface water

12

to put in the central water system to accommodate

13

future users or new users, for the immediate term,

14

what you folks are trying to develop short term, are

15

you taking out water that already exists in the

16

ditch capacity and are looking at negotiating for

17

existing water flow capacity in the ditches or are

18

you looking at increasing the extraction of stream

19

water and putting it into the ditch so you folks can

20

use it, so we can use it?

21

MR. TENGAN:

In answer to your question, we intend on

22

negotiating with Wailuku Ag to have water delivered

23

to the treatment plants based upon what they're

24

currently drawing.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And as far as the connection
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1

between surface and groundwater systems,

2

Mr. Tribble, in order for us to validate any sort of

3

connection, that's going to come down to the -- the

4

establishment of the numeric model, is that what

5

you're saying, or can you clarify what, if any,

6

study is doing

7

or the link between surface and groundwater?

8
9

MR. TRIBBLE:

there is to make a determination

We won't need the numeric model to get an

assessment of where those streams get their water

10

from.

11

construct that model that will -- that will allow us

12

to answer that question.

13

can't tell you exactly.

14

sometime this summer.

15

flow, and, again, I hate to digress from South Maui

16

over to lao, but one of the issues is that streams

17

change over time naturally.

18

make a measurement one day and it may not be

19

representative, so it just takes us a while to go

20

out and collect information over time to get a

21

picture that's representative of the variability of

22

the system.

23

We will be collecting field information to

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

When that will happen, I
We're planning to start

One of the issues was stream

And you can go out and

So how do you get a clear picture if

24

you've just described a pretty varied fluctuation of

25

information?
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MR. TRIBBLE:

Sure.

Well, cut me off, because this gets a

little hairy, and I'll try and keep it simple.

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Be brief, yeah, thank you.

4

MR. TRIBBLE:

What's that?

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

6

7

Okay.

Try to be as brief and succinct as

possible.
MR. TRIBBLE:

Okay, okay.

Very simply, we have a stream

8

gauge on lao that records the water in the stream

9

every 15 minutes, and we have several decades of

10

that information, so we have an idea of what the

11

variability of lao Stream is.

12

make measurements in other parts of that area and

13

then say, okay, today we made measurements and it

14

was representative of "x" conditions and then we'll

15

go back two weeks and we'll say this is

16

representative of "y" conditions because we now

17

how -- we know what the flow was in lao Stream, how

18

it compared with decades of stream flow records.

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, thank you.

And we can go out and

My final question

20

to Mr. Tengan is is lao Stream the only stream that

21

we're looking at source of surface water that's

22

being negotiated for to increase our capacity of

23

county central water system?

24
25

MR. TENGAN:

No, water from the lao -- Waihee Stream is

also being considered.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay, so Waihee and lao are the two

surface sources?

3

MR. TENGAN:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

something?

8
9

MR. HAIA:

Right.
Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Go ahead.

Thank you.

I think, Moses, you wanted to say

And this is in response to

Councilmember Kane's question to Mr. Tengan, his

10

first question, and that was about -- what I

11

understood it to be was that there's necessarily a

12

difference if the County were looking to only use

13

water that's already in the ditch system, as opposed

14

to withdrawing more water from a stream, and what --

15

what I would say to that, in my experience, is that

16

when you are using a -- you know, water that is

17

being diverted from a stream for a specific use like

18

agriculture and you intend to use it for a different

19

use, like domestic or whatever you have, that's a

20

change in use.

21

issues that are involved in a change of use.

22

it's not just simply that you get to use the water

23

because it's already in the system.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And so there are a whole bunch of

And just to clarify.

So

My question was

simply to find out if the County intends to extract
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more water out of the stream.

That was -- the other

2

parts I'm sure we'll get into.

3

counsel, and we'll go through all the due diligence,

4

but just for clarity, the intention was only to see

5

if we're going to extract more than what's already

6

being extracted.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

We'll have legal

Thank you.
My question, too, was along those

8

same lines.

Because when Mr. Tengan said, you know,

9

when you're taking water, let's say it's from

10

wailuku Agribusiness, obviously if they're using it

11

for agriculture purposes, then we're now going to

12

use it for resort development or allow other people

13

to use it let's say in the Makena rezoning issue

14

that's before us, that -- that is where I think, you

15

know, we're going to need some guidance.

16

that's where I specifically want to know if that

17

is -- and according to the read I have on this, that

18

resort development is down towards the bottom in

19

terms of the priority, and agriculture, DHHL, and

20

other uses, domestic, are on the top.

21

thank you for that clarification.

22

One of the questions that you

Because

So I really

and I

23

believe because -- and I don't remember who it was

24

that said it, because I think it was Mr. Tribble

25

or -- about the drought conditions, or maybe it was
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1

Mr. Lau.

Because the surface water

and I know

2

this has been talked about, because it would appear

3

that we're kind of reaching a point where we're

4

running out of water very rapidly, and with the

5

acceleration of development we may reach that

6

trigger much more quickly than we anticipate.

7

you're looking at drought conditions and when you're

8

looking at utilizing surface water, is that

9

really -- is it something that we can rely on and

When

10

then issue -- let's say we're going to go and we're

11

going to give permission per Mr. Tengan to issue

12

more meters or he's going to go and issue more

13

meters, is that really something that if we're

14

dependant on that surface water, that's a prudent

15

thing to do?

16

MR. LAU:

Thank you.

That's a good question.

I'd like to

17

point out that for many parts of the United

18

States -- I say United States, this is part of the

19

U.S., but the mainland, they also rely only on

20

surface water.

21

of climate variability through construction of more

22

storage, and in some areas they'll use

23

groundwater -- letting the groundwater -- pump it

24

into the ground or spreading it on the ground to

25

store underground and pump it out later when you

So they have to deal with the issues
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need it.
I know like for Kauai, where I spent a number

2
3

of years there with the Water Department, we were

4

looking at, in the Lihue area, mixing -- getting a

5

mix of surface and groundwater.

6

times of the year when there's a lot of surface

7

water, we could really use the surface water, rest

8

the pumping on the wells from the groundwater, let

9

it build up for times of drought where peak demands

So during certain

10

in the summer.

So we wanted to have that

11

flexibility to manage the resources.
So I would assume that the Maui Department of

12

13

Water Supply is going to take it into consideration

14

in their design and how much water they can

15

allocate.

16

if you want to

17

I'm speaking out of turn for you, George,

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And maybe George can clarify,

18

then, that, you know, with regard to looking at

19

surface water in general, and if you're looking at

20

let's say Wailuku Agribusiness' surface water, which

21

has traditionally been in use for agriculture, are

22

you still going to continue to use that for

23

agriculture or is it going to be a different type of

24

use?

25

MR. TENGAN:

No, the intended use is for domestic water.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 3/9/04

1
2

95

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So it's for domestic water r so

then it would be a different use?

3

MR. TENGAN:

4

MR. LAU:

I suppose.

This whole issue that Moses is trying to raiser

5

I don't think we always completely agree with Native

6

Hawaiian Legal Corporation's interpretation or Earth

7

Justice.

8

existing diversion and take water out of the ditch

9

without increasing the amount of diversion from the

If, saYr George is able to work through an

10

stream r then I think some of the issues may be

11

lessened for that use so that change in use.

12

do fall -- they do fall in the area of -- because

13

they're not a designated water management arear

14

under what we call common law.

15

at the case law in terms of water rights r and that's

16

probably a Corp. Counsel discussion that you need to

17

have in the future.

18

potential.

19

They

So you have to look

So I think there is still that

On Kauai they are looking at converting

20

former irrigation water to domestic use because

21

their groundwater supply is not -- is kind of drying

22

uPr the lack.of recharge from the sugar cane.

23

they have to look at other alternative sources to

24

meet their demands for public water supply.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Now

And anybody can chime
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1

in that wants to, but I wanted to ask a question in

2

regard to the -- the zoning application that's

3

before us, or the request for change in zoning.

4

if you have any experience in this area, if you

5

don't, that's fine, but we're looking at a

6

substantial use of water with the granting of this

7

particular application, if everything goes forward.

And

8

Now, let's assume that we grant the

9

application and the people come forward when they

10

want to get their building permits or water meters

11

and everything else and

12

could do that right now because they do have zoning

13

for some of this.

14

make that request.

15

change, have you ever experienced a situation where

16

counties or jurisdictions then get embroiled in

17

litigation because there's an implication that by

18

granting the change in zoning, that it's -- it's

19

sort of a de facto approval that you're going to be

20

able to get water, otherwise we would have never

21

approved the change?

22

that area?

23

MR. HAIA:

you know, I mean they

Let's say that they come in and
In granting any kind of a zoning

Have you had any experience in

You know, my experience with zoning has been

24

with the Hokulia case exclusively, and in that case

25

the developer argued that it relied in good faith
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1

on, excuse me, the County of Hawaii actions in

2

approving certain permits in passing ordinances.

3

other words, that they had vested rights and that,

4

you know, no matter what, even if -- even if their

5

development or, you know, their -- the ordinances

6

were found to be violative of the land use laws,

7

that they would, you know, nonetheless be able to

8

continue with development.

In

And so I would say that that's a viable

9

10

argument.

11

believe in one of the Nukolii cases.

12

from Kauai had to do with vested rights and --

13

vested rights, equitable estoppel, all those kinds

14

of issues come up when the County takes certain

15

actions and a developer claims that it relied to its

16

detriment in good faith on those actions.

17
18

It's happened in other cases in Hawaii, I

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

MR. BAIA:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

So is that where the issue of

substantial reliance also comes on in a board?

19

21

Nukolii case

Sure, yeah.
Okay.

Thank you very much.

And

Kapua?
MS. SPROAT:

I agree with what Moses has said, and I would

23

just add one thing.

24

law course, one of the things that they teach you in

25

vested rights is that people will rely on issues

I mean, if you take a land use
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1

like zoning.

And so it's -- it's common knowledge

2

that those are one of the types of things that as --

3

if I'm a developer and I get zoning, that's

4

something that I can rely on if later I don't get

5

water or there aren't -- there isn't adequate

6

infrastructure or what have you, I can sue the

7

county.

8

issue, but there certainly could be a case there.

9

And in this particular instance my

And whether or not they'll win is another

10

understanding of the County Code is that before the

11

Council grants a change in zoning, one of the things

12

that they have to consider is whether or not that's

13

going to have an impact on the water system, the

14

existing water system.

15

to certify that the existing water system won't be

16

adversely affected.

17

that you need to consider.

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And in fact the Council has

So that's certainly something

And I thank you for that, Kapua,

19

because the additional complication -- we've had

20

some people that have made statements that the

21

Central Maui Joint Venture is also, you know, some

22

type of an entitlement, and so that's I guess for us

23

to discuss with our Corp. Counsel and also

24

Mr. Tengan.

25

My final question, and then I believe
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1

Mr. Kane has a question too.

2

know, let's say at -- I guess some of the materials

3

that -- and I don't know if you've seen some of the

4

things that we've been given, but basically it would

5

give the appearance in the documentation that we've

6

been given from the Board of Water Supply that we

7

are getting close to where we're going to have to

8

seriously think about some kind of stoppage on

9

meters if we don't resolve these other issues that

10

If we're looking, you

we're talking about.
If everything that's out there -- and this is

11

12

always an argument, because there's so many people

13

that have already received approvals but they just

14

haven't proceeded with their development, if all of

15

a sudden we take into account all those approvals

16

that have been given and we have a list of all these

17

approvals that are contained in that documentation,

18

what, in your opinion, are we putting at risk if we

19

then proceed to approve yet another area and we

20

don't even know who's going to come forward for that

21

other water supply?

22

just a philosophical question, but if it's a

23

can answer it in a legal context too, I would

24

appreciate it.

25

MS. SPROAT:

You know,

I mean, maybe it's

Actually I can just provide a bit of
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1

background too.

2

petition for designation, one of the things that the

3

Water Commission did was look at authorized planned

4

use in the lao and Waihee Aquifer, and what they

5

determined back in

and this is authorized planned

6

use based on zoning.

In November of 2002,

7

authorized plan use was already almost 30 million

8

gallons a day, so 29.2 million gallons per day, and

9

that does not include Makena Resorts' request right

10
11

As part of the Maui Meadows

now for Makena.
So they're already -- already approved is

12

almost 30 million gallons per day, and that's the

13

reason that the Water Commission staff recommended

14

that the commission designate both lao and Waihee,

15

because the authorized planned use exceeded the

16

combined sustainable yields of both lao and Waihee,

17

and that was before -- I mean that was considering

18

that Waihee had a sustainable yield of eight, not

19

looking at the current infrastructure and realizing

20

that it's not good to pump more than four.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So you're -- if you were sitting

22

where I'm sitting and you're looking at that, facing

23

that -- and, I mean, we have to make a decision

24

that's best for, you know, the public and in the

25

public's best interest, would you feel comfortable
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1

making that kind of a determination and saying, yes,

2

go ahead and approve or would you prefer not to

3

answer that?

4

seat.

5

MS. SPROAT:

I know I'm putting you on the hot

I think as Council members, like the

6

commission, you folks are -- you folks are stewards

7

of our public trust resources.

8

that you folks make regarding Makena is going to

9

have a major impact.

And, I mean, today we're just

10

talking about water.

We're not even considering

11

infrastructure and traffic and all of the various

12

other issues that you need to consider.

13

because we're here to talk about water, even if we

14

only look at water, if I was in your seat, I would

15

not approve the development for a number of reasons,

16

largely because of the designation issue and because

17

at this point, at this juncture we don't have

18

information on how much water -- how much water the

19

Department of Water Supply is going to get from

20

the -- from the Water Commission.

21

I mean, the decision

But even

And so at this juncture, I can't see how you

22

could certify that a change in zoning isn't going to

23

interfere with the current water system, because we

24

simply don't know.

25

something that Ernie was good about pointing out, is

And under the Water Code, I mean
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1

the Water Code spells out, you know, active water

2

management of our water resources, not just today,

3

but for the future.

4

mean, that's our children's legacy.

Because that's really -- I

And so we can't just -- to me, we can't just

5
6

plan.

I mean, if already authorized planned use

7

just for the Central Maui service area already

8

exceeds the combined sustainable yield of what we

9

have, we need to look seriously at alternative

10

sources of water and planning before we can make

11

decisions like that.

12
13
14

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
candor.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you very much for your

And Wayne has an announcement.
Yeah, we need to take a five-minute break

15

because the video's running out.

16

five minutes and come back.

17

recess.

18

RECESS:

19

RECONVENE:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So we'll break for

Thank you.

Meeting in

(Gavel)

4:47 p.m.
4:54 p.m.

(Gavel).

Meeting please reconvene.

We've

21

got two members of the panel that have got a plane

22

to catch because they've got another meeting in

23

Honolulu.

24

me, from the Water Commission, and also Charley Ice,

25

the Hydrologist for the State Water Commission.

This is Ernie Hau -- Ernie Lau, excuse
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1

this time I know that some of you members have not

2

asked any questions.

3

gentlemen prior to them -- and if not -- Danny?

4

Joe?

5

participated.

Any questions for these two

Charmaine, I know that you've not
Michael just came in.

Gentlemen, the last question is once Maui

6
7

completes its application, and your MOA I guess is

8

also upcoming, what else have you got to impart to

9

us in regards to maybe in lieu of giving this

10

Council some advice about how we take a look at

11

developments, what knowledge you have, and if we are

12

just starting to crawl, how we should pay attention

13

as decision makers, knowing the situation we now

14

face, some of the challenges that have been brought

15

before us today?

16

MR. LAU:

First of all, I apologize for us having to leave

17

this evening.

We do have a flight that boards about

18

6:15.

19

development -- and I want to be very careful,

20

because the issues of land use are really the

21

County's, and it's handled also by the State Land

22

Use Commission, but I would say your best bet -- and

23

unfortunately things are kind of reactionary right

24

now.

25

ahead of that is to do planning.

In regards to the -- how you approach

You're fighting fires as they come up.

To get

And, again, it's
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1

a -- I would plug that -- to do the water use and

2

development plans as quickly as you can to address

3

the needs of your island for water and how your

4

water is going to be managed in the future is very

5

important.

6

So that is going to be incorporated as an

7

important piece of what we call the Hawaii Water

8

Plan, which is going to be the planning document

9

upon which the Water Commission relies upon in its

10

decisions.

11

own water use and development plan.

So it's

12

important that you do one for Maui.

And I'm glad to

13

see that you're starting that process.

14

available to help and work with the Maui Department

15

of Water Supply in whatever way we can help to

16

support them in technical knowledge on how to do the

17

planning.

18

that.

19

So each of the four counties will do its

We are

So that's my word of advice, to look at

The issues of water availability, that is

20

still an issue that is at the County level.

21

I remind you that we are the beginning of the pipe,

22

the resource.

23

it's taken out of the resource is something that the

24

Department of Water Supply and the County would

25

dictate.

Again,

How and where that water goes after

We do look at authorized planned use,
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which Kapua pointed out, so as you give land use

2

approvals, that is something in our checklist of

3

things to consider, whether this is an authorized

4

plan -- you know, what is the authorized planned use

5

from this source.

6

So those are my suggestions.

Mainly the

7

water use and development plan is where you want to

8

go to get ahead of the curve here, and to involve

9

the community.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's a very important aspect.

In regards to water allocation, have you

11

seen communities come up with allocation plans

12

whereby if this Council saw fit -- and I don't mean

13

to step ahead of you, Danny, on this, because I know

14

as Chair of the Water Committee you're dealing with

15

water allocation.

16

because right now you see where it's a first come,

17

first serve, doesn't matter whether you're a hotel

18

developer or a high end housing developer or a

19

business/commercial developer, right now the Water

20

Department gives out permits on a

21

first-come-first-serve basis.

22

Council decides to give priority

23

been told that in the affordable housing area it's

24

embarrassing.

25

units here.

But if this Council saw fit

Have you seen if this
because we have

You know, we need about 4,000 more
Have you seen where other areas, and
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could be outside even the State of Hawaii, sets

2

allocations by priorities of who gets water to

3

accomplish basic County policy and has this tool

4

been used?

5

MR. LAU:

Councilman Nishiki, at least I'm familiar with

6

the State -- within the State of Hawaii, and I

7

believe most of the water departments here follow

8

the first-come-first-serve process.

9

issues on how you make water available too that you

There are legal

10

need consider.

11

policy call of your decision-making bodies, such as

12

the Council and the Mayor, on setting the policy of

13

the County and making sure that also stands legal

14

muster.

15

decision makers to make those policy calls on where

16

you want to allocate your resources and how.

It seems to me that it is more of a

So I would defer to the -- you know, you as

17

I have -- outside of the State I'm not

18

familiar -- I haven't heard of a situation where you

19

set aside, say, a hierarchy of uses for water

20

availability, prioritization uses.

21

if you look back at the review commission report of

22

1994 when there was a review commission that was

23

convened to look at the Water Code and to suggest

24

amendments or changes to improve the Water Code back

25

in 1994 -- and I believe then they did say something

I do know that
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1

about a hierarchy of uses in that review commission

2

report, which we would be glad to provide a copy to

3

the County if you would like a copy of that report.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah, and I guess only because I know that

5

within Maui County we do have an allocation plan for

6

distribution of sewer water in which we have

7

different allocations for different uses, and I was

8

just curious.

9

money for water concerns, you mentioned about this

Finally, in the expenditure of County

10

deep well measurement.

11

said that we need to proceed on.

12

MR. LAU:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I canlt remember what you

Deep monitor well.
Yeah.

Is there anything else that you

14

would say to us as decision makers where Maui County

15

would need to expend money to address water

16

concerns?

17

MR. LAU:

Again -- and I sound like a broken record --

18

support the efforts of doing the water resources

19

the water use and development plan.

20

support you can give us at the legislature on the

21

State monitor well for Waihee will help us determine

22

the condition of that aquifer.

23

I would defer to the Maui Department of Water Supply

24

in their recommendations on alternatives that they

25

want to pursue and how they want to fund that, but

And also, any

If the -- you know,
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1

if you do do more groundwater development in Waihee,

2

consider spreading that out instead of concentrating

3

it in the same area.

4

of Water Supply is trying to do that right now.

5

same thing would apply to lao too, to spread it out

6

if you can.

7

future, because this is not your last application

8

that will probably come before you for rezoning or

9

other land use changes.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And I believe Maui Department
The

But again, you got to plan for the

And personally, for myself, I would ask

11

that -- and I'm sure the rest of the members, that

12

you look at that drawing up of lao Stream is a

13

concern that you can get back to this Committee and

14

give us some idea of where we need to go on this.

15

We'd appreciate --

16
17

18

MR. LAU:

I'll talk with Kapua when she gets back to

Honolulu.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

And some communication back to this

19

Committee.

Appreciate it.

Or maybe -- and then

20

I'll refer it to Mr. Mateo's Committee.

21

questions or comments for the two gentlemen from the

22

rest of the Council members?

23

none.

24

the community we'd like to thank you two gentlemen

25

for coming today.

Any last

I'm sorry.

Seeing

Again, I think on behalf of the Council and

We'll continue on.
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MR. LAU:

Our pleasure.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other questions for the other members?

3

Mr. Mateo?

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

Mahalo.

Mr. Pontanilla?

Jo Anne?

Just of the two of them?

No.
Of all of the panelists?

(Inaudible) .
Bob, did you have questions?

Oh,

no, I didn't have any questions, but someone had

10

asked from the audience the question I asked of

11

Ms. Sproat.

12

way or the other as to whether or not the prudent

13

thing would be to look at the application in the

14

context of what we've already approved, and they

15

felt that it was an unfair question to ask only you.

16

So I'll ask the other individual (audio

17

difficulties) .

18
19
20

MR. TRIBBLE:

You know, if you had any opinion one

That's it.

Can you reask the question,

please, while I formulate an answer?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

The only question that I had asked

21

earlier is because we're considering the land use

22

change that's before us, we've heard the statements

23

and we've received all the documentation about what

24

has already been promised, and, you know, we're

25

looking at approvals or potential approvals for
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1

additional development as a result of this

2

application, and I guess I'm just asking for your

3

personal opinion as to what the course of action

4

would be.

5

MR. TRIBBLE:

Sure.

A couple of quick observations.

It

6

seems that the groundwater supply for the time being

7

is not going to provide great additional sources of

8

water.

9

and the policy makers that were on both sides of me,

It sounds, from listening to the attorneys

10

that bringing new sources of surface water on line

11

may be an option, but there may be some legal and

12

political hurdles to hop over before that's done.

13

guess if it were me, I would want to make sure that

14

I had water to put in the pipe before I built the

15

pipe.

16
17

18

that's personal opinion.

That's just

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And that's what, you know, I asked

Ms. Sproat too.
MR. RAIA:

I

I just want to say that I echo the sentiments

19

of both Mr. Tribble and Ms. Sproat.

20

though, in my experience with water issues on this

21

island, I just really

22

experiences with East Maui and the fact that 160

23

million gallons of water on average per day is

24

diverted from -- from streams in that area and the

25

degradation, environmental and cultural degradation

you know,

Further,

in my -- my
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1

of that area, you need to know that that is a part

2

of how I, you know, form my answer here.

3

that ever happens again, I believe that we need to

4

have all the information that we need to have to

5

make an informed decision.

6

believe that that's on the table yet.

7

answer.

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Before

And frankly,

I don't

That's my

Thank you very much.

Mr. Tengan,

would you care to comment?

9

10

MR. TENGAN:

Not at this -- not at this time.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Anybody else?

Thank you.

Thank

you very much.

12

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other questions?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Kane.

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Just a

15

comment.

And in all due respect to the people who

16

have been brought here as reference or resource

17

people in your official capacities, quite frankly,

18

don't think it's appropriate for you to give

19

personal opinions in your official capacity.

20

that being said, each of us all --

21

difficulties)

22

?:

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Now,

(audio

Testing.
Okay.

With that being said, it's

24

we appreciate your comments and everybody has a

25

right to their own opinion, but there's also some I
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1

guess concern that two of you have an interest with

2

a particular entity, and yet the rest of the people

3

here are people in agencies of government.

4

there's -- there's some distinction that needs to be

5

clear to the public.

6

in my opinion, I would say that this

7

would have been more fairly distributed if we had

8

two people that were counter to Ms. Sproat and

9

Mr. Haia so we could have both sides of what points

And so

And again, you know, if it was
this panel

10

you folks have made, which are very good point and

11

very valid, and obviously you've been successful in

12

your efforts and your endeavors in your careers.

13

So I just wanted to make that comment because

14

the public is here.

15

the recess that, wow, the people who are -- take one

16

position feel like they're being slighted because a

17

panel who has been brought here as resources are

18

giving their personal opinions, even if you were

19

given elevated status as being resource people.

20

so you were able to avoid the three minutes like

21

everybody else in the public and that was a concern.

22

So I just wanted to make that a point.

23

be -- it should be noted, and that was my two cents,

24

Mr. Chair.

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

There has been comment during

And

It should

The Chair does not object to
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1

what --

2

every Council member has their own statements, I'm

3

sure, in regards to this.

4

what we've been given today, I think that we've

5

learned a lot.

6

making sure that Mr. Lau and Mr. Ice, who represent

7

the State, and questions were basically asked

8

directly about certain circumstances, I'm sure that

9

we would have heard Mr. Lau or Mr. Ice rebut if they

10

13

Test.

Yeah, and

I'm sure that in lieu of

In lieu of statements made, I was

did not agree with statements made.
Kapua, I'm sure you want to say something in

11
12

(audio difficulties).

regards to Mr. Kane's statement.
MS. SPROAT:

Go ahead.

If I may respond very briefly.

Mr. Kane, I'm

14

here today as an attorney for Earth Justice, as a

15

resource person for this Council providing only my

16

experience with designation issues and legal issues

17

having to do with water use permitting.

18

here in a representative capacity for Maui Meadows

19

Homeowners Association, so I'm here only to offer

20

the legal experience that we've had in dealing with

21

both designation issues in the water use permitting

22

and the litigation that's ensued from that so that

23

this Council can use that information in making

24

whatever decision as you folks will make.

25

MR. HAIA:

Thank you.
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1

CHAIR NISHIKI:

2

MR. HAIA:

Mr. Haia, go ahead.

Thank you.

I'd just like to briefly respond to

3

Councilmember Kane's statement too, and I realize

4

that, you know, what you say is

5

concern, and what I want to say is that I made no

6

bones about me being here in my capacity as a staff

7

attorney with the Native Hawaiian Legal Corporation

8

and the fact that in that capacity I represent Na

9

Moku Aupuni 0 in the East Maui water case and have

is a -- it's a

10

also represented clients in the Hokulia case, and

11

through that experience shared with you what my, you

12

know, understanding is in relationship to what the

13

Council has before it.

14

Thank you.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's all I have to say.

Yeah, and again, I just want to emphasize

16

that I would hope that whatever was said, we can

17

learn from these experiences as we pursue water

18

development.

19

I've never been exposed to such information as a

20

decision maker, and I can tell you that I will use

21

this information given to me today by the field of

22

experts to pursue other questions that I may have in

23

helping make good decisions for Maui County.

24

I said, we all have our different feelings about it,

25

but I thank Mr. Kane for whatever he's feeling and I

And I think that for the first time
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thank those of you that have been present today.
I want to move on to another area, and it is

2
3

in the community plan.

And Mr. Moto or Mr. Water

4

Director, if you could address this concern.

5

water distribution, under objectives and policies, A

6

states that you are to provide for appropriate water

7

source and transmission improvements concurrent with

8

plan growth of the Kihei-Makena region.

9

can you explain what that statement reads and how

Under

Mr. Moto,

10

this Council is to look at the community plan under

11

objective and policies when it talks about

12

concurrency for water source and transmission

13

improvements.

14

community plan.

15

MR. MOTO:

It's under page 34 under the

Mr. Chairman, let me begin by saying I have the
11m looking at

16

Kihei Community Plan in front of me.

17

page 34.

18

objectives and policies.

19

who don't have a copy, the community plan is divided

20

into a number of sub-topics, and this particular one

21

that you read comes under the heading physical and

22

social infrastructure.

23

water distribution.

24

the -- you have to have kind of a sense of the

25

context of the plan and how it's written in order to

The section you just read deals with the
And by the way, for those

Yeah, I found it.

Under

I note these because the way
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try to make sense of some of the provisions here.
The plan is not written like an ordinance or

2

3

statute, so it's not typically easy to read it the

4

way one would an ordinance.

5

that what you've just cited is not an implementing

6

action.

7

from time to time under the heading

8

implementing actions that relate to the objectives

9

and policies that are set forth throughout the plan.

10

It's important to note

There's -- there are separate statements
subheading

Finally, I'll note that ultimately the true

11

arbiter and interpreter of the community plan is

12

going to be this Council, because it's the Council

13

that adopted the community plan, and it's the

14

Council that using that criteria that's set forth in

15

Chapter 19.510 will have to make a determination as

16

to whether the proposed zoning request is consistent

17

with the community plan as drafted.

18

I'll note that from what I can see in the

19

community plan there are no definitions that define

20

further what they mean by concurrent or what planned

21

growth is.

22

different contexts.

23

depending upon the particular -- particulars of an

24

application it -- this particular provision has not

25

necessarily been used to deny an application

It has been interpreted and applied in
I know from experience that
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1

outright.

2

occur in the South Maui region include conditions

3

that first of all put the party on notice that water

4

meter will be available only when -- when and if a

5

supply is available.

6

Typically zoning applications that are

I can tell you that there is -- in other

7

circumstances these kinds of objectives and policies

8

have been used to devise conditions, for example, in

9

the context of Wailea 670 -- 670's zoning

10

application, which actually is also pending, has

11

never been acted upon, but there a condition has

12

been crafted to basically require the developer in

13

that sense -- in that case to -- I think it's to

14

develop their own potable water supply.

15

So I point these things out to show that the

16

interpretation and application of these kinds of

17

objectives and policies can and do vary from case to

18

case depending upon the facts presented and also

19

who's -- who's made the decision.

20

however, at a minimum this provision has been

21

interpreted to require some kind of -- of -- has

22

been interpreted to require the policy making body,

23

whether it's the Planning Commission or the Council,

24

to address water source and water availability in

25

some manner in the application.

Typically,
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CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

So, Staff, take into

2

consideration Mr. Moto's statement in regards to

3

looking at that 670 water requirement in which

4

may

5

put on as we pursue this development.

6

Any other questions for the panel?

7

Any closing statements from Committee members?

8

Okay.

we may look at as conditions that could be
Thank you.

Seeing none.

Then the Chair would like to thank all of you

9

10

for appearing before us today.

11

apply, as we have got this knowledge from you, to be

12

more efficient in our capacities as Council members

13

and I thank you for alerting us to some of the

14

concerns that you've personally have gone through.

15

Again, thank you, Moses and Kapua.

16

excuse me, Gordon, thank you so much.

17

five-minute recess and then we'll continue with

18

public testimony and then decide when we're going to

19

take a dinner break.

20

RECESS:

21

RECONVENE:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

I'm sure that we can

Okay.

And, oh,

We'll have a

(Gavel) .

5:23 p.m.
5:28 p.m.

(Gavel)

At this point in time we're

23

going to take a dinner break from 5:30 to 7:00 and

24

continue public testimony from 7:00.

25

in time Craig Gienty, Judith Michaels, and Ron

At that point
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Sturtz, in that order, at 7:00 o'clock.

2

be in recess till 7:00 o'clock.

So we will

Thank you.

5:30 p.m.

3

RECESS:

4

RECONVENE:

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

7: 03 p.m.

(Gavel)

Meeting please reconvene.

6

Continue with public testimony.

7

Gienty, followed by Judith Michaels, followed by Ron

8

Sturtz.

9

audience, I've got about 18 people here, so if

Judith.

Craig G-I-E-N-T-Y,

Just to let you people know in the

10

everything goes smoothly, we'll probably wrap public

11

testimony up in about an hour and 15 minutes.

12

you.

13
14

.

MS. MICHAELS:

Thank

. . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

Councilman Nishiki and Members of the

15

Planning Commission, my name is Judith Michaels.

16

live in Makena.

17

there in 1987.

18

not afford to buy a home in Makena today.

19

member of the Board of the Directors of the Kihei

20

Community Association, I have been authorized to

21

tell you that we do not support the rezoning request

22

of Makena Resort.

23

the KCA regarding the build out of Makena.

24

have never made a presentation of this proposed

25

rezoning or any other developed -- development or

I

My husband and I bought our home
We feel very lucky because we could
As a

Makena Resort has never consulted
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1

proposal to the KCA Board for our review.

Nor have

2

they participated in any KCA public meeting or forum

3

to solicit input from the South Maui Community.
Also, the KCA board is concerned that

4

5

Makena's statement that they only want to bring

6

their property into conformance with the approved

7

Kihei-Makena Community Plan is very misleading.

8

request for rezoning relates only to the land use

9

map and does not address any of the language of the

The

10

community plan, which is an integral part of the

11

document.

12

consists of 55 pages.

13

believe that Makena Resort is trying to isolate the

14

land use map from the rest of the document, and we

15

believe the community plan must be considered as a

16

whole.

17

The language of the community plan
The plan map is one page.

We

The community plan use map designations are

18

not zoning entitlements.

19

designated for a certain use does not mean it should

20

automatically receive the zoning.

21

designations are only guidelines for future use, and

22

they should not -- and the zoning request must meet

23

the intent of the objectives and policies of the

24

community plan.

25

of the Kihei-Makena community plan under land use

Just because a property is

Land use

This is clearly stated on page 43
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1

standards.

And I quote, all zoning applications

2

and/or proposed land uses and developments shall be

3

consistent with the land use map and objectives and

4

policies of the Kihei-Makena Community Plan.

5

Makena Resort, we feel, has not met the

6

objectives and policies of the community plan.

7

Under infrastructure, I quote, the community plan

8

says, under adoption of this plan it shall be

9

required that adequate facilities and infrastructure

10

will be built concurrent with future development.

11

Under land use, quote, under adoption of this plan

12

allow no further development unless infrastructure,

13

public facilities, and services needed to service

14

new development are available prior to or concurrent

15

with the impacts of new development.

16

Under cultural resources, I quote, identify,

17

preserve, protect, and restore significant

18

historical and cultural sites.

19

protect cultural practices and rural life styles.

20

Under housing and urban design, I quote, require a

21

mix of affordable and market pricing houses in all

22

major residential projects.

23

Kihei-Makena's significant view of the Pacific Ocean

24

and the broad vistas to the Central Maui and the

25

Upcountry region.

Quote, encourage and

Quote, preserve

Prohibit the use of walls higher
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than four feet and front yard setbacks.
There are 53 pages of objectives and policies

2

3

in this community plan.

4

don't want to hear me read them all to you, but

5

they're there.

6

MS. NAKATA:

7

MS. MICHAELS:

I can certainly -- you

Three minutes.
Also, Makena Resort is required under

8

Section 19 of the Maui County Code in change in

9

zoning to submit a projected master plan and

10

development plan.

11

we've had with Makena Resort, personnel there have

12

told us that they are not going to do the

13

development in Makena.

14

development rights piece by piece to various

15

developers.

16

want this upgrade in density to make the land more

17

valuable for sale.

18

As to development, in meetings

They intend to sell off the

When the rezoning is complete, they

Time and time again we see the language of

19

the community plans ignored by the developers.

20

Drive along the road in Keawakapu and Makena Road

21

and tell me the walls are only four feet high.

22

at all the historical sites that have been destroyed

23

at Palauea.

24

change.

25

This plan was updated in 1999 based on a population

And finally,

Look

I want to say things do

What communities want and need do change.
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of 14,000.

2

MS. NAKATA:

3

MS. MICHAELS:

Four minutes.
Today we have more than 2,400 residents.

4

That was 20 years ago when the first community plan

5

was adopted.

6

recognize South Maui today.

7

back beach town to fighting urban sprawl.

8

looked pretty good on paper 20 years ago, but it

9

doesn't look so good anymore.

10
11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And I will complete.

Thank you.

We've gone from a laid
The plan

Thank you very much.

Any questions for Judith?

Jo

Anne, go ahead.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

13

the 2,400.

I'll just ask this question about

Judith, did you mean 24,000 or 2,400?

14

MS. MICHAELS:

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

MS. MICHAELS:

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24,000.

Excuse me.
Okay.

Because -- I just --

And those are 1990 numbers.

18

because

19

MS. MICHAELS:

20

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

MS. MICHAELS:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

MR. STURTZ:

25

We hardly

I just wanted to make sure

Yeah, 24,000, excuse me.
All right.

Thank you.

Thank you, Judith.
Thank you.
Ron Sturtz, followed by Mark Sheehan.

Aloha, Council.

Pleasure to be here today.

I waited till today to speak because I wanted to
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1

hear the voices of the people.

2

involved in fact finding for several years on this

3

project and only in the last several months have we

4

decided to take a position on this particular issue.

5

What's been most impressive have been the voice of

6

the children who came forward here and presented

7

their testimony, their videos.

8

them without exception was in favor of preserving

9

this wilderness area.

10

Maui Tomorrow's been

Every single one of

I also heard the voices of the kupuna.

We

11

have two native Hawaiians on our board, and they've

12

talked about reverence for this area, the sacredness

13

of the wilderness area.

14

that confronts you today -- I see three major issues

15

to be looking at here.

16

First I guess is water.

17

very -- I think the word is thorny and complicated.

18

Kapua Sproat said that we can't certify the effect

19

on the County water supply, and therefore she would

20

recommend non-approval.

21

there's not enough water, not enough information on

22

the table yet to make a decision here.

23

Tribble said make sure there's enough water in the

24

pipe before you build the pipe.

25

One of the major issues

There are probably more.
The situation here is

Moses Haia said that

Gordon

I'd like to suggest that you be very cautious
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1

in your proceeding on this issue, because there's

2

potentials for County liability and you want to

3

avoid that if at all possible.

4

second area.

5

Division hasn't investigated this project.

6

were told that there was no building going to go on.

7

We submit that they should be exploring this prior

8

to any land use change being granted.

9

talked about the Hokulia decision and how the County

Archeology is a

The State Historic Preservation
They

Moses Haia

10

incurred liability because of bulldozing cultural

11

sites.

12

assess what you're going to do here.

13

Again, look at this very carefully as you

The last issue is what's going on in Japan.

14

Who are we dealing with?

15

we looking just at the tip of the iceberg here?

16

Figueiroa, I have a great deal of respect and

17

affection for him.

18

told him I was deeply embarrassed by what happened,

19

what I saw in Japan.

20

where the Board of Directors, many members are put

21

in jail for racketeering and for extorsion and real

22

estate fraud.

23

Who are we trusting?

Are
Roy

He's a very fine human being.

Here's a $250 billion company

This is pretty major stuff.

Kathy McDuff testified yesterday, she's a

24

land use attorney who is retired and came and

25

testified.

She said if things get messy and you've
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1

up zoned this property, the County's liability for a

2

taking could jump from 11 million to 168 million.

3

These are all cautionary red flags for you to be

4

looking at.
So I put myself in your shoes, and I said if

5
6

I were in your shoes, you know, how would I handle

7

this and how to handle this intelligently?

8

with the developer in one respect.

I think you

9

should be making a decision here.

I don't think

I agree

10

that you should, you know, put this off further.

11

think you should be deciding what to do here.

12

recommendations.

I

So my

One is you can, C-A-N

13

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

14

MR. STURTZ:

-- you can grant zoning for conforming the

15

land use to the existing uses with respect to the

16

golf courses and open spaces.

17

additional water and there's no harm done that I can

18

see.

19

zoning, because that area is very rich with

20

complications right now.

21

the -- currently the 100 plus acres that they

22

currently have zoned and see how they handle the

23

archeological preservation in those areas, the

24

County water availability issues, the beach access

25

issues, the runoff and reef damage issues, and see

It doesn't require

I would wait up on further zoning for up

I'd see what they do with
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how the Seibu Japan issues play out.

2

resolved over time.

3

are there.

That will be

We'll all know what the answers

I'd like to close with a famous quote from

4

5

George Ariyoshi, President of Prince Resorts.

When

6

it comes to changing land use designations forever,

7

deliberation -- deliberation and reflections are

8

virtues.

9

wisely

Do make your decision, but choose very

10

MS. NAKATA:

Four minutes.

11

MR. STURTZ:

as you proceed.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

13

none.

14

MR. STURTZ:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you very much.

Any questions for Ron?

Seeing

Thank you.
Mark Sheehan.

Ralph Johansen.

Don Wang.

16

Craig Luke, representing R.M. Towill Corporation,

17

Makena project manager, followed by Diana Dahl.

18

MR. LUKE:

Thank you for the opportunity to show my

support for the project.

19

20

?:

(Inaudible)

21

MR. LUKE:

Oh.

Thank you for the opportunity to show my

22

support for the project.

As you said, my name is

23

Craig Luke.

24

about 20 years' experience.

25

Towill as a project manager.

I'm a licensed civil engineer with
I'm employed by R.M.
I prepared the Makena
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1

drainage master plan to the County standards with

2

with one major goal in mind.

3

the environment.

4

allow any increase in runoff into the ocean from

5

what is currently going in there.

6

such where developed flow would be handled on site

7

through individual developers on the Makena Resort.

8

You know, many years ago there were -- there

9

were no laws to protect the environment, hence, you

10

know, I hear a lot of concerns about destruction of

11

reef and the oceans and its effect on the marine

12

life.

13

there -- there are no -- no regulation to -- to

14

monitor the developers on what they were doing on

15

various developments.

16

State laws in place to protect the environment.

17

That was to protect

The way we did this was to not

That happened in the past.

We prepared it as

Previously

Now there are Federal laws,

Makena will provide erosion control and best

18

management practices, which include incremental

19

coverage of graded areas with grassing, erosion

20

control berms, and other measures to protect the

21

ocean and reef.

22

current laws are in place now that weren't in place

23

in the past that will force any other -- any

24

development on Makena to comply with.

25

around after -- after this testimony for any other

It is important to know that
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questions.

That's it.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

6

Craig.
MS. DAHL:

Thanks.

Questions for

what was his name?

Craig Luke.

Craig Luke.

Seeing none.

Thank you,

Diana Dahl, followed by Roy Smith.

Well, good evening, Council Members, Committee

7

Members, Chairman Wayne Nishiki.

Thank you so much

8

for this opportunity to be here and share my mana'o

9

with you.

I'm speaking personally tonight.

Having

10

been a citizen of the Maui community since 1970,

11

I've seen the island go through a lot of changes and

12

would like to speak to some of those today, this

13

evening.

14

Let me just get this.

I normally am speaking somehow on behalf of

15

agriculture, but tonight I'm going to talk on behalf

16

of tourism, believe it or not.

17

tourist industry depends on people having a good

18

time.

19

the natural wonder of the place.

20

has chosen to develop an extremely sensitive area

21

that has proven to be an immense draw to both

22

visitors and residents because of its natural state.

23

Where do the visitors go from the hotels in Wailea

24

to get away?

25

We all know that the

On Maui this means enjoying the beaches and
Now, Makena Resort

Makena.

Well, this is a rare opportunity that you
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have to preserve the investment made by -- made in

2

Wailea infrastructure.

3

already exist and command high room rates could be

4

compromised by overdevelopment next door.

5

wailea still has several hundred acres -- I think

6

it's 1,700 -- to build out.

7

something like 4,700 acres in all of South Maui on

8

the pipeline.

9

High end resorts that

And

I know that there's

If this project goes forward,

it could affect

10

thousands and thousands of jobs in the tourist

11

industry in the Kihei-Wailea area.

12

boats that launch from Maalaea to Molokini all come

13

to Makena, which I'm told is known as turtle town.

14

While the venerable honu in these waters is already

15

both threatened and endangered by the pollution from

16

runoff, does the current community plan adequately

17

address and protect the reef system in South Maui?

18

Until independent assessments of the potential

19

danger done to ocean life are made, how can we go

20

forward with any more development in the area?

21

Even the tour

The speaker just before me was saying that

22

the Makena Resort intends to do mitigation practices

23

to observe those because those laws are on the

24

books, but before those are done, shouldn't there be

25

an assessment of what has been done already?
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1

these studies been done?

2

they updated?

3

funded enough to yield reliable statistics?

4

those are questions for you.

So

heard only two people

7

MS. NAKATA:

8

MS. DAHL:

9

And have they been or will they be

Now, listening to the testimony yesterday I

5

6

And if so, how often are

Three minutes.
-- from the tourist industry testifying in

favor of Makena Resort development, whereas many

10

more business owners and employees spoke in favor of

11

preserving Makena lands and against development.

12

I've recently had reason to speak with hotel

13

management in Wailea and have been struck by the

14

fact that none whom I spoke to support Makena Resort

15

rezoning.

16

spoke yesterday in support of the project, have we

17

seen any visitor destination hotels or businesses in

18

support of rezoning?

19

Although the Wailea Community Association

Makena Resort has invested time and money in

20

infrastructure to mitigate the effects of its

21

resort's development, but aren't those expenditures

22

for the development that already exists?

23

a beautiful project, but it's in the wrong place.

24

According to the community plan in 1990, the number

25

of visitors to South Maui was over 16,000 a day.
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How many more are there today?

2

MS. NAKATA:

3

MS. DAHL:

Four minutes.
Has this study been done?

Shouldn't the

4

community plan be updated to reflect real numbers so

5

that we can gauge the infrastructure needed to

6

handle this area?

7

heart of the matter t which has to do with -- with

8

open space and the open corridor from the beach to

9

the mountain tOPt but I'll skip to a few sound bites

10

to leave you with.

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

12

MS. DAHL:

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

14

MS. DAHL:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

MS. DAHL:

Diane t excuse me.

You can only -(Inaudible)

I'm sorry?
One sentence.

Yes t okay.

17

Malama Makena.

18

to --

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Seeing none.

21

Lindsey.
MR. SMITH:

Finish UPt please.

You can only ruin a place once.
Enough already.

Thank you.

20

22

Well t I wanted to get to the

Mahalo.

Sorry

Any questions for Diane?

Roy Smith t followed by Puanani

Hello t Council Members t friends.

Here we are.

23

My name is Roy Smith.

As I see itt I'm opposed to

24

this project on the basis of economics t on the basis

25

of science t on the basis of religion.
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mean, there's an awful lot going against this thing.

2

If we build it -- let's look at economics, for

3

instance.

4

astronomy facility that represents a significant

5

part of our income.

6

or six photons of light coming from 20 billion light

7

years away.

8

of light from light bulbs at the Makena Resort, do

9

we destroy our ability to do this science?

We have a hundred million dollar

They're trying to capture five

If we add 4 trillion light -- photons

Yes.

10

Will that have a direct impact on the 100 million

11

that astronomy brings?

Absolutely.

12

From water, they don't have the water.

13

You're planning to take this water from agriculture.

14

You cannot do that.

15

belongs to the people.

16

to feed ourselves, we're all in the same boat.

17

called doomed.

18

want to do that.

19

globally, the energy that is absolutely necessary to

20

transport these tourists and to provide these

21

experiences will be completely burned.

This is a strategic asset which
If you eliminate our ability

We don't want to go there.

It's

We don't

If you look at the oil supply

There will not be a single drop of oil left

22

23

on this planet in 58 years.

The price of this oil

24

is going to start doubling in about five to ten

25

years.

If you don't account for that in your
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1

calculations, I mean, how many tourists are going to

2

fly here at $3,000 a plane ticket?

3

rich.

4

in the wind.

5

global food distribution system, we have to feed

6

ourselves.

7

the water, we will not have the engine necessary to

8

drive agriculture that will actually feed and save

9

our own lives.

10

A handful of

You can't leave the rest of us out to swing
If there is any disruptions in the

We have the land.

If you redistribute

You have a responsibility to protect this

11

strategic asset and its proper allocation.

12

allocate this water to those people.

13

frivolous.

14

much.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

It's not supportable.

Thank you, Mr. Smith.

16

Seeing none.

17

Palmer.

18

MS. LINDSEY:

Do not

It's

Thank you very

Any questions?

Puanani Lindsey, followed by Patrick

Good evening.

I thank you for this

19

opportunity to be here and to talk to you about my

20

mana'o and how I feel.

21

say is this project following the guidelines of the

22

community plan process?

23

believe you started to talk about that before our

24

break, the dinner break.

25

that says OHA needs to be informed before land zones

First of all, I wanted to

And thank you, Mr. Moto, I

My concern is the HRS 6E
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are approved.

How about SHPDA and DHHL, have these

2

agencies been informed?
Some of you have gone on a visitation tour of

3
4

the area to be preserved on a golf cart where they

5

pointed out what sites are going to be saved.

6

any of you take the time to walk behind the high

7

grass under the kiawe trees to see the site itself,

8

to see some of the walls there?

9

was shocked to know that this area is zoned for

Did

I was amazed and I

10

hotel.

11

our identity.

12

people, I say that we're ho'ala, have had this

13

awakening, and we are coming out to preserve, to try

14

and save what little of our identity and culture

15

that we have left.

16

for something as big, as intact as that is, we need

17

to do something about it now.

18

So does that mean away with that?

This is

Over the 25 years our Hawaiian

We cannot save everything, but

We sent survey crews to Kahoolawe to save the

19

archeological sites there.

20

right here.

21

Where are some of the pictures that should show what

22

should be saved?

23

anything?

24

my mind and I feel something is not right.

25

It's in our backyard,

Where is the archeological report?

Why?

I haven't seen it.

Are we hiding

These are questions that I have in

Many of us are grateful to what Seibu have
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done.

2

now to determine a change for the future of Maui and

3

the impact it will leave.

4

facts put down before us, before that final decision

5

is made, and, again, you are here to make a landmark

6

decision that will affect all of us today and

7

tomorrow.

8

final decision and together take that stand and do

9

your vote as representatives of -- of people of Maui

10

That's good.

That's okay.

But we're here

We need to have all the

I hope all of you will be there for that

without anyone being excused.

11

I want to leave this in closing.

12

MS. NAKATA:

13

MS. LINDSEY:

Three minutes.
This is a plaque that was given to my

14

husband by the Rotary Club, and there's little

15

values that they have there.

16

Two, is it fair?

17

And four, will it build long-lasting friendship?

18

And again, God bless all of you for the decision

19

that you have to make.

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

One, is it the truth?

Three, is it beneficial to all?

Thank you.

Thank you, Puanani.

Mahalo.

Any questions?

21

Seeing none.

22

Jencks.

23

Contractors Association, followed by Daniel

24

Grantham.

25

MR. JENCKS:

Patrick Palmer, followed by Charlie

Palmer.

Charlie Jencks, representing Maui

Should I walk?

Good evening, Mr. Chair.
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1

Thank you for having us.

Thank you for the

2

opportunity to speak.

3

in the previous testimony, I'd just like to kind of

4

summarize from the Maui Contractors' point of view

5

and talk directly to each one of you for just a

6

moment.

Reflecting on what I've heard

7

Talking about water, Danny, Councilmember

8

Mateo, used to be the Department of Water Supply

9

would ask a developer to create source, to create

10

source to feed into the County system.

11

of testimony today and talk about water source

12

development.

13

to create more source?

14

the private sector help support the County in

15

developing source.

16

Heard a lot

Why don't you challenge Makena Resort
Go right to them and have

Councilmember Pontanilla, affordable housing.

17

Median household price in Maui County is $580,000.

18

We are thousands of units behind supply.

19

Resort's going to offer affordable housing.

20

not enough?

21

them to help you solve your problem.

22

If it's more, ask for more.

Makena
Is that

Challenge

Jo Anne Johnson, Councilmember Johnson,

23

you've talked about modifying the park fees in Maui

24

County, and a lot of that attention has been paid

25

toward the higher end products so they'd pay a
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1

greater proportion.

Simple numbers.

A thousand

2

units in Makena at $2,000 a unit, which is low,

3

would be $2 million in park fees.

4

million park to build in Kihei, a new regional park,

5

where you're going to get the money?

6

place to get the money, through park fees, and

7

somebody else pays, not the taxpayer in Maui County.

B

And that 2 million's a very low number, by the way.

9

Riki, I talked to Bruce Plasch from Decision

You got a $10

That's a good

10

Analysis Hawaii.

11

the County of Maui $B million a year forever.

12

million a year forever.

13

forever.

14

year one, $350,000 a year.

15

Makena Resort at build out net to
$B

300 plus jobs a year

Average net that the County in excess from

Michael Molina, wastewater, it's done, on

16

their ticket.

Piilani Highway, done, partially on

17

their ticket.

Drainage, done, exactly the way the

IB

Department of Public Works wanted the drainage

19

systems done above Piilani Highway to protect the

20

near shore waters.

21

I challenge you, be creative.

Go to the

22

private sector.

Ask them to do what clearly,

23

clearly local government can't do, addressing water

24

source, affordable housing, creating revenue, in an

25

expeditious matter dealing with public
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1

infrastructure.

2

You've heard the discussion.

3

Approve the project.

4

or deny it, but make a decision, but negotiate

5

before you make that decision.

6

is you want and engage them in the dialogue.

7

recommend approval.

8
9
10

CHAIR NISHIKI:
none.

You have the ability to

cond~tion.

Have the debate.

Approve it with the conditions

Understand what it
We

Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Thank you, Charlie.

Questions?

Seeing

Daniel Grantham, followed by David McConnell.

MR. GRANTHAM:

I take my hat off to this Committee for

11

hanging in as long as you have.

12

have to do it too much longer.

13

name is Daniel Grantham.

14

weeks ago to the Committee saying that the County is

15

under no further obligation to provide any zoning to

16

Seibu for this.

17

I've heard a lot of people saying, well, you know,

18

they've done all this, and I'd like to read

19

something quickly here about what they say.

20

I hope you don't
Good evening.

My

I wrote a letter a couple

Since then I've seen a lot of ads,

Seibu says it paid $6 million for water.

21

Well, they knew they did not have water when they

22

bought the place.

23

project claimed they would bring in water to benefit

24

the area.

25

bring water to South Maui was the brain child of

The original EIS for their

The Central Maui Joint Venture Project to
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Mayor Carvalho, who, according to Land and Power in

2

Hawaii also happened to own an interest in about ten

3

acres of beach front land in Makena which the

4

pipeline would run past on the way to Seibu's

5

property.

6

bring a paved road past Carvalho's land.

A successful Seibu project would also

7

Of the 11 wells that provide water for South

8

and Central Maui, three wells in Waiehu were put in

9

by the Joint Venture Partners, A&B, and C. Brewer at

10

a cost of about 2 million.

11

five to eight wells, but only three were ever put in

12

by the partners, all so close together that one of

13

them is not pumped much because of high chloride

14

levels.

15

The Joint Venture pipeline to South Maui cost 11

16

million.

17

another 3 1/2 million, and the State paid 4 million.

18

Income generated from water hookups for others was

19

refunded to the partners.

20

The agreement called for

The County paid for the rest of the wells.

Seibu paid 3 1/2 million, Wailea Resort

Protest from diligent citizens who noted the

21

water resource could be overburdened were brushed

22

aside, resulting in scarce public funds and

23

resources being spent on a place with very few

24

residents, short changing Upcountry residents who

25

still don't have adequate water.

Seibu paid to
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1

extend the pipeline and add storage beyond Wailea to

2

its own land, which presumably accounts for the

3

other 2 1/2 million they list.
Seibu says it spent $6 million on road

4

5

improvements.

Seibu paid 11.5 percent of the cost

6

of the first paved road into Makena.

7

landowners paid the rest.

8

acres, compared to Seibu's 1,000, paid for 20.5

9

percent of the road.

Three other

Makena Surf, which had 16

Seibu decided later to move

10

the original road which followed the Hoapili Trail.

11

Moving it mauka allowed them to increase their

12

property value dramatically by making more than 100

13

acres into ocean facing and beach front land.

14

lands became their hotel site, their time-share

15

site, their business park site, and their condo

16

sites all the way down to Makena landing and the

17

church.

18

decision, as was the water they brought in which

19

allowed them to build.

This was a very lucrative business

Regarding the doubling of lanes on Piilani

20
21

These

Highway --

22

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

23

MR. GRANTHAM:

-- you have to wonder now if that's

24

something they want to really assume responsibility

25

for.

Seibu says it spent 17 million on sewers.
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Sewers are a cost of doing business and only serves

2

them and the residents who buy into their project.

3

The community plan states in its overall objectives

4

that Makena shall remain rural.

5

sewage capacity conflicts with their statements

6

about low density development and raises questions

7

about the remaining thousand acres they've not yet

8

proposed development on.

9

serve that too?

10

This level of

Is a plan designed to

If not, are they willing to put

conservation easements on those other lands?
Seibu says it spent 3 million on drainage.

11

12

This comes 15 years too late, years after residents

13

complained of runoff pollution.

14

outlined the need for work that has only been done

15

recently.

16

damage.

17

course chemicals.

18

tons of nitrates and herbicides are used each year

19

and how they are kept out of coastal waters?

20

MS. NAKATA:

21

MR. GRANTHAM:

22

23

Their 1974 report

You've heard the testimony about reef
The drainage work does not address golf
will you ask how many pounds or

Four minutes.
I think I'll -- I have comment on park, but

I think I better end, since my time seems to be up.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Yeah, your time is up.

Thank you.

24

questions for Daniel?

25

David McConnell{ followed by Renee Riley.

Seeing none.

Any

Thank you.
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Riley, followed by Dick Mayer.
MS. RILEY:

Hi.

Thank you for listening to me.

My name's

3

Renee Riley.

4

when I started teaching at MCC.

5

first things I did when I was here in Maui was go to

6

Makena Beach, and that was when it was legal to camp

7

and it's a magical place, we all know, and the stars

8

went from the horizon all the way up and the colors

9

of the water are so beautiful.

10
11

I've been a Kihei resident since 1985,
So one of the very

So it's a natural

heritage that needs to be preserved.
And the laws that are on the books now aren't

12

strong enough.

13

the last speaker said did so well for paying for the

14

road, is a good example of a complex there in Makena

15

that meets the letter of the law but not the spirit

16

for long-term appreciation and valuing what we have

17

here on this beautiful island.

18

And Makena Surf, who we just saw

We're supposed to have shoreline access, and

19

they do have two shoreline access points.

20

there's a gate that's locked from 9:00 p.m. to 7:00

21

a.m., and I know I like to walk early in the

22

morning, and a lot of people do, especially in the

23

summertime, that you cannot get to that access.

24

There are only six stalls, and to get to that nice

25

little beach you can't go if you're there before

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

One is --

PLU 3/9/04

1

2

144

7:00 or after 9:00.

The other shoreline access for Makena Surf is

3

on the south end of the property.

4

it's a rocky beach with huge houses looming over

5

behind you, multi-million dollar houses.

6

conducive to enjoying the beach as people like to

7

enjoy it.

8

heiau that's on the property by saying kapu,

9

Hawaiian heiau, no trespassing.

10
11

You go there and

It's not

They're also preserving the Hawaiian

To me, that doesn't

seem to be enough respect for what is there.
You can't walk from the north to the south on

12

the shoreline or vice versa because of locked gates

13

that will be opened by the Makena Surf security

14

guard if you ask, and probably if you look like me,

15

who may be a tourist, a visiting tourist.

16

gates are locked all the time from the middle of the

17

Makena Surf to the south end.

18

To get on the shoreline, you'd have to swim out or

19

get the security guard to open.

20

strict enough as they stand.

21

But those

There's just rocks.

So our laws aren't

The situation for developers now seems to be

22

short-term benefits for the construction workers,

23

who do need jobs, and great profits for those who

24

are the investors, but what about the long-term

25

value and benefit --
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1

MS. NAKATA:

2

MS. RILEY:

Three minutes.
Okay.

So because of the

-

-

the fragile

3

environment of the area and ocean and scarce water

4

resources, lack of infrastructure for waste and the

5

impact development would have on the ocean and

6

ancient Hawaiian sites, I'd call for a moratorium on

7

any development of Makena until these important

8

concerns are resolved, and -- okay.

9

petition and I'm submitting I think about 200 -- 215

10
11
12
13

And I have a

signatures to control development at Makena.
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Renee.

There's a question for

you from Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you for your testimony.

You're

14

referencing in your testimony Makena Surf a couple

15

of times, and I'm trying to tie it into the subject

16

application that we have before us.

17

I'm just trying to understand, because I know Makena

18

Surf is down towards Chang's beach side,

19

PO'olenalena side, Po'olenalena, come back up, and

20

then Makena Surf's right there.

21

understand how you're tying in your testimony to

22

Makena Surf.

23

MS. RILEY:

Because -- and

So I'm trying to

I'm saying that the laws as we have them right

24

now aren't strong enough to protect the land for the

25

future generations.

They're abiding by the laws.
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1

They're doing what the law says.

They're providing

2

beach access, but it's not really, really beach

3

access.

4

sticking up a sign and saying kapu, but that doesn't

5

seem sufficient.

6

The developers are there to make a profit.

7

do what they have to.

8

important for you.

9

to make sure that the laws in place are really

They're preserving Hawaiian sites by

So I think it's the same thing.

So that's why it's really

You have such an important job

10

strong.

11

for a few or long-term for the future.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

That's it.

It's either short-term benefits

Thank you, Renee.

13

Seeing none.

14

secretary over there.

15

speaker.

16

MR. MAYER:

They'll

Thank you.

Any more questions?

Yeah, you can leave it with our
Dick Mayer will be our next

There is some testimony I'd like to have

17

passed out first.

Chairman Nishiki, Council

18

Members, I'd like to raise some issues that have

19

come up already, some points, I would like to expand

20

on those.

21

misconception by many people in the public thinking

22

that Seibu has not had the right to build up till

23

now and this is -- they've been waiting 25, 30 years

24

to get the right, they've been frustrated since

25

1969, et cetera.

What we have here, I think, is a

This chart which was put together
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1

by them indicates the areas that they have already

2

in their zoning that they could go ahead yesterday,

3

two years ago, 20 years ago.
They have A-2 zoning, 97 acres, times roughly

4
5

20, that's almost 2,000 units.

They have hotel, 38

6

acres, 27 of them existing hotel, they have another

7

11 acres that they could have gone ahead years ago.

8

The question I would have is having put in all the

9

sewers, having put in all this infrastructure, why

10

haven't they built the facilities to go along with

11

those things over the years?

12

go right to the Planning Commission, get their SMA,

13

and go ahead and build.

14

bit of the rezoning being asked for in this

15

application at this time.

16

build over 2,000 units.

17

could have had on Maui that they have not provided

18

for people on Maui up till now.

19

limiting.

20

that they paid for, as they claim, et cetera.

All they needed was to

They do not need a single

They had the ability to
Those are jobs that people

There was nothing

They had the water that was brought there

Number two, what will be the impact of the

21
22

existing zoning on Maui, and that zoning, that 2,000

23

acres, in terms of what will be the impact on

24

schools, highways, hospitals, ambulances, water

25

plan?

When that was given to them 25 years ago, the
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situation was different.

2

stresses in our community.

3

about the hospital, the ambulance service, et

4

cetera, and I think the Council -- I'm asking the

5

Council to investigate if even this part is built

6

what will be the problem, let alone another 1,500

7

plus units.

8

9

Today we have many
We certainly all know

And I give an example here.

Right now Maui's

doing very well with the power plants that we have.

10

If this project is built, along with some of the

11

other development, we may then go on to the next

12

stage where we will have to build that Waena plant

13

that you all approved two years ago.

14

that's built, the electricity rates on Maui will go

15

up, according to Maui Electric, by 1.9 cents per

16

kilowatt hour, which for the roughly 600 kilowatt

17

hours per month, et cetera, is roughly $154 per

18

month to every existing resident.

19

everyone on Maui will have that additional

20

essentially tax to pay for a power plant that won't

21

be used by the existing residents, because we have

22

adequate power, but for the new people who will be

23

moving here, and according to the Mayor 90 percent

24

of them are non-residents.

25

will probably be higher than that.

And once

You and I and

And this project, it
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1

Question three, what will be the impact of

2

the additional zoning?

3

care of the 2,000 they already have.

4

the additional zoning, and the same sets of

5

questions I would like you to ask and come up with,

6

given the inability at present to meet the needs of

7

the population in a number of areas, in particular

8

affordable housing.

Now we have

Finally, number four, proponents claim that

9

10

So first we have to take

Seibu has a debt owed to it.

11

MS. NAKATA:

12

MR. MAYER:

Three minutes.
Does Maui County owe anything to Seibu?

Is

13

there any contract that says that we owe them

14

anything?

15

produce that for the public, because it's been

16

claimed many times, and I would add that the water

17

pipe that was built, they were paid back 3 million

18

plus dollars for that water pipe.

19

that the County owes.

20

By what promise?

And I would like you to

There is nothing

I would also urge you to consider that if you

21

do negotiate with this company, you'll be

22

negotiating not with Roy Figueiroa, who is a very

23

fine gentleman, many of us appreciate him, but

24

rather you'll be dealing with the corporate

25

headquarters in Japan, and many of them are now in
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1

jail.

And the question would be what will happen to

2

the County's liability if we're negotiating and

3

setting up contracts and will those people be able

4

to keep them?
If you turn to the next page, we have an

5
6

industry on Maui that's much bigger than the

7

contracting industry, and that's the tourist

8

industry.

9

these -- this project is built?

What will happen to that industry if
The quality of the

10

experience on Maui will be jeopardized by --

11

difficulties) .

12

MS. NAKATA:

13

MR. MAYER:

(audio

Four minutes.
And lastly, the jobs, number seven, the claim

14

was made that we need jobs.

15

jobs on the next two pages that you can go through

16

at your own leisure.

17

are well under way in terms of planning, proposals,

18

et cetera.

19
20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

MR. MAYER:

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23
24
25

Those are all projects that

Thank you very much.
Thank you, Dick.

Seeing none.

21

There are two pages of

Questions for Dick?

Thank you.

Thank you.
David McConnell is here now, followed by

Kaleikoa Kaeo.
MR. McCONNELL:

Good evening, Council, and thank you for

having me back, as I missed my first call.
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1

is David McConnell r and until last night I had no

2

intention of speaking before you.

3

the first time I've ever testified before a

4

Committee r so thank you for bearing with me.

5

after sitting through the testimony for five hours

6

last night and several hours todaYr

7

compelled r and I thank you all for this opportunity.

8

I believe my perspective is a unique one from

9

In factr

this is

But

I feel

what you've heard over the two days.

It's unique

10

because although I am not a homeowner r I have had

11

the pleasure of being a resident of Makena for

12

nearly six years as I have been employed as a

13

caretaker -- on-site caretaker for an oceanfront

14

home in Makena.

15

Makena r and I truly appreciate every moment of it.

16

I'm very fortunate to be living in

You have already heard from people that have

17

a lot more vested in this than I.

18

and you're going to hear from people who are much

19

more informed than Ir more well spokenr and much

20

more passionate.

21

thoughts or feelings of a particular sider nor sing

22

the praises of another.

23

vote held today on the rezoning r I can honestly say

24

I don't know how I would vote yes or nOr pro or con.

25

You have heard

I'm not here to criticize the

In factr

As I think about the issuer
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1

my wife and I, do we want to be subject to the

2

increased noise from construction traffic over the

3

next 20 years?

4

vehicular traffic that this construction will bring

5

as we begin our family?

6

those questions are obvious, and they're obvious as

7

they are selfish.

I think the answers to

This issue is about the land.

8
9

Do we want the increased flow of

me.

It's not about my family.

It's not about

It's about the

10

preservation of the land.

11

ensuring all those who come to Makena, both

12

residents and tourists alike, that they enjoy their

13

experience.

14

those issues that we should consider each and every

15

day, shouldn't we be thinking of preserving the land

16

and cultural sites each and every day in our each

17

own unique way?

18

our appreciation of the land each and every day in

19

our own individual manner?

20

Excuse me.

They appreciate Makena.

It's about

And aren't

And most of all, shouldn't we show

And if that's so, then why are we, the

21

residents of Maui, those who visit Makena or those

22

who do business in Makena -- business in Makena,

23

excuse me, why are we such poor stewards of the land

24

as individuals?

25

beaches or the road sides of Makena I'm confronted

Why is it that when I walk the
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1

with growing amounts of waste, recyclable waste,

2

food waste, human waste, animal waste, syringes, the

3

list can go on for pages.

4

burnt wooden pallets riddled with nails which were

5

used for bonfires.

6

I have, go get your tetanus shot, and then begin to

7

ask yourself why?

8

is all this trash coming from?

9

it's from the tourists?

10

MS. NAKATA:

11

MR. McCONNELL:

I continuously pick up

Step on some of those nails, as

Where is this coming from?

Where

Do we -- do we think

Three minutes.
Some is.

Some, yes, but when was the last

12

time you saw a tourist carrying pallets onto the

13

beach?

14

drinking for hours in a beach parking lot blasting

15

music, breaking bottles, and leaving their trash

16

next to an empty garbage can?

17

you saw a tourist abandon their rental vehicle on or

18

near the beach to rot away?

19

time you saw a tourist taking pot shots with a

20

pellet gun at -- with a pellet gun at bottles set up

21

in trees along the beach?

And when was the last time you saw a tourist

When's the last time

And when was the last

22

I'm speaking about a lack of appreciation for

23

the land and waste that's left behind by individuals

24

like all of us here, individuals who are both pro

25

Makena Resort and individuals who are against it.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 3/9/04

154

1

We sit before you today and we discuss the

2

preservation of the land, the appreciation of the

3

land, while we as so-called stewards of the land

4

cannot even control our own waste.

5

hypocritical?

6

MS. NAKATA:

7

MR. McCONNELL:

Is this not

Four minutes.
You cannot possibly believe we as

8

individuals can be made to abide by the written law

9

if we cannot follow our own moral obligations.

We

10

as individuals are not good stewards of the land,

11

and on the contrary, we do more destruction to the

12

land than we choose to open our eyes to.

13

convenient is it for us to hide -- put our blinders

14

on and preach preservation as we leave our trash all

15

along the road sides and beaches of Makena.

And how

In a nutshell, my feeling that this issue is

16
17

solely about responsibility and accountability.

18

It's up to you Council members to decide who can be

19

a more responsible and accountable steward of this

20

land.

21

or a corporation who can and should be made to

22

abide --

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Sir, can you end up, please.

24

MR. McCONNELL:

Sorry?

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Can you finish in one sentence.

Is it us, the individual, or is it an entity
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1

MR. McCONNELL:

Yes.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

3

MR. McCONNELL:

Is it an entity or a corporation who

4

should and be made to abide by their legal

5

agreements and should be held accountable and

6

punished for their lack of conformance?

7

decision.

8

individuals are capable of, and I'm sad and I'm

9

sorry.

10
11

12

That's your

I think we have shown you what we as

Thank you.

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, David.

Questions for David?

Seeing none, Kaleikoa Kaeo.
MR. KAEO:

(Chanted in Hawaiian).

Aloha.

I'm here to

13

exercise my right to freedom as a free-speaking

14

kanaka.

15

the iwi, the bones of my ancestors.

16

on this land, I walk upon the bones of my ancestors.

17

This whole pai 'aina I walk upon the bones of my

18

ancestors.

19

protect the kuleana, our cultural sites, our

20

religious sites, the shrines, the natural resources,

21

and the water resources of this land in question,

22

Makena Resort.

One kula iwi.

The kula, the flat lands,
Wherever I walk

I'm here to claim my stewardship to

A lot of people talk about ua mau ke ea

23

Let's understand what it means.

ka

24

aina

25

mau ke eat ke ea, the lifehood, the essence of life,

1

ka pono.

0

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

Ua

PLU 3/9/04

156

1

what gives us life.

2

pono, in harmony, in balance.

3

project producing harmony and balance for our people

4

and for the land?

5

at some of the testimony I heard, my fellow

6

Hawaiians.

In fact,

7

and share.

You know, this part-time Hawaiians, you

8

know only when they get paid or not get paid, only

9

when they can shake down a wealthy developer, and

10

Ka aina, of the land.

'A'ole.

I ka

And I ask you is this

You know,

I was appalled

they called me out to come out

then they pullout their Hawaiianness.
They here fighting for a piece of the pie,

11

12

and you know, here they are crawling around

13

scrambling for the crumbs out there.

14

free-speaking kanaka.

15

don't speak out of fear.

16

people and love for the land.

17

make the pono decision.

Seibu is not in my pocket.
I speak for hope for the

Who am I speaking for?

18

I stand as a

I hope that you will

Keiki

0

19

people of this land.

20

small town.

21

driving down to Kihei.

22

Kihei.

23

ice and look at the monkey in the cage.

24

many of you remember that.

25

back then.

ka aina, the

I remember when Kihei was a

I'm sure many of you.

We used to come

We moved here 1972, into

We drove to Azeka's so we could eat shave
I'm sure

Kihei was a little town

I went to the old Kihei School.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

I

PLU 3/9/04

157

1

Actually, and I finished off right here, this new

2

school.
Who am I speaking out against?

3

I'm clear.

Greedy

4

foreign profiteers.

5

and blinded by the quick payoff.

6

build for the dreams of our people, not for the

7

pockets of those foreign investor speculators out

8

there.

9

profiteers have bought out agents.

That's what it's about.

I'm not confused
I want to build,

These greedy
Even some of my

10

own people, they work on behalf of the outsiders

11

pimping, yeah pimping our land, resources, water,

12

integrity of our kupuna for the quick high, for the

13

quick fix right now.

14

years, 40 years, 100 years from now?

15

MS. NAKATA:

16

MR. KAEO:

What about the future 20

Three minutes.
Foreign investors are like the koolea, the bird

17

that comes here.

18

skinny.

19

and they flyaway.

20

growth.

21

fatten their bank accounts, reaping huge profits,

22

stealing our future, the future of our keiki.

23

(Inaudible) more and more playground space is a

24

mecca for the rich and famous koolea here in Makena.

25

They come here, lele mai, wiwi,

They eat the fat of the land, they get fat,

For who?

I'm for -- I look at that smart
For Seibu, that's who.

They'll

What about my people have here for thousands
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1

of years, since (inaudible), hundreds and hundreds

2

of generations, mai ka poo maio

3

own the pipeline, but they never own the water.

4

When did our people give them this water?

5

belongs to the people, not to foreign capitalist

6

goons thousands of miles away.

7

for me, what you give to the settlers, you take away

8

from us.

9

waiwai, source of life.

Water, Seibu may

Water

How the heck simple

In fact, water's a finite resource.

Wail

Hane ka wai olaf whoever

10

controls the flow of water, controls the flow of

11

life.

12

our wealth to foreigners

13

MS. NAKATA:

14

MR. KAEO:

Waiwai means wealth in Hawaiian.

Why give

Four minutes.
--

(spoke in Hawaiian)

For what?

Their

15

swimming pools, hot tubs, fancy-dancy landscaping

16

for private gate oasis.

17

future of my people, my children, our grandchildren.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

MR. KAEO:

20

CHAIR NISHIKI:

21

MR. KAEO:

How dare Seibu sell the

Kaleikoa.

I'll finish up right here.
Thank you.

Work for the best, safest, and smartest path.

22

Stakes are high.

The hell with Seibu.

They

23

shouldn't be gambling with the lives of my

24

grandchildren.

25

George Helm said for the (inaudible) who lost his

History will be the judge.
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1

life out in the waters off of Honualula, call me a

2

radical, for I refuse to remain idle and allow the

3

foreigner to prostitute the sole of my being, my

4

culture.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Mahalo.
Thank you.

Questions for Kaleikoa?

6

Kaleikoa Kaeo, thank you for coming.

7

followed by Brian Cremer.

8
9

MR. GLOSS:

Impressive speech.

Ken Gloss.

Ken Gloss,

By my noter up there, 11m

11m currently Transportation Director of

10

Arapaho County in Colorado.

11

have a vested interest and 11m more attuned to

12

sitting where you are than speaking at this podium,

13

so I apologize.

14

the meeting.

15

had to come up and talk to you about what I know

16

about it in Colorado.

17

At this time I do not

But I needed to -- I heard about

I heard the magic word water, and I

Many years ago I sat on the Planning

18

Commission for Douglas County.

Right now itls the

19

fastest growing County in the United States.

20

have a little development there of 150,000 homes.

21

They guaranteed that there was 100 years of water

22

available for that project.

23

of that water, or running rather short, and theylre

24

looking for the Denver Water Board to provide water

25

for the lawns, the sewage, and so on and so forth.

We

Currently theylre out
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The other one's a little bit more personal,

1

2

another caution, is that at one time we -- I used to

3

work on a family ranch at about 3,300 acres.

It was

4

irrigated, beautiful area up in Park County.

Today

5

and last year that stream that went through our

6

property that gave us the irrigation is dry.

7

fish are dead.

8

that used to be in that area and geese in that area

9

are gone.

The water fowl are gone.

They've migrated out.

The

The eagles

Colorado, as you

10

heard, is in a drought.

Right now we're at 50

11

percent of our existing snow pack and they're

12

already asking for voluntary reductions.
So I ask you, be cautious on water.

13
14

liquid gold.

15

there.

16

renewable or non-renewable.

17
18

19

It's finite.

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Ken.

MR. GLOSS:

you around.

25

Thank you.
Any questions for

Also I put forth an invitation when you attend

21

24

It is

Mr. Gloss?

NACo, look me up.

23

It's non-finite.

We can't do anything about it, whether it's

20

22

It's

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I'm in Arapaho County.

I'll show

Thank you.

Thank you.

Brian Cremer, Business Agent,

Laborers Union Local 368, followed by Annie Kekona.
MR. CREMER:

Good evening, Chairman Wayne Nishiki and

Committee members.

My name is Brian Cremer, and I
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1

represent the Laborers Union Local 368.

As you've

2

heard, the Makena rezoning issue is about supporting

3

economic development and jobs.

4

minute a bit on jobs.

5

bit of the guys that are impacted on Kahoolawe.

6

About half of them on the island are union workers.

7

Roughly 75 of them have been laid off in January.

8

I've gotten at least a third of them back to work.

9

The end of this Friday another 75 would be off of

I'd like to harp a

I represent, again, quite a

10

work, and they make good money out there, you know,

11

$20 an hour, so that's a pretty good impact, you

12

know, right away what's going to happen.

13

positive if it is done the right way.

14

this project is a win-win situation for the

15

residents and the developer.

16

finish with a little short story.

I feel that

I'd just like to

See, I know Roy from way back.

17

Growth is

I like to

18

play basketball and I played with Roy for years

19

battling him on the court.

20

each other -- we didn't ask what we did for a

21

living.

22

guy that has a lot of honor and integrity on the

23

court.

24

why?

25

And we didn't know what

And Roy's a competitor and he's really a

The calls would always go his way.

Wonder

Because he had that much integrity there.
He called me one day and says, Brian, I don't
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1

think I met you yet, but I'd like you to listen to

2

what I have to say about my project.

3

Roy, I already know you.

4

with you for years, so I immediately jumped on it.

5

And it was because of that kind of person, he was a

6

man of integrity and honor, is why -- on and off the

7

court is why I'm supporting Makena.

8

has a pretty good jump shot, from what I remember,

9

so thanks again for hearing me testify today.

10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

I've been playing ball

Thank you, Brian.

11

none.

12

unless there's anyone else.

13

list that I called earlier.

14

MS. KEKONA:

And I said,

And I think he

Questions?

Seeing

Annie Kekona is our last speaker signed up,
I will go through the

Good evening, Chairman, Councilwomen, and

15

Councilmen, I'm here to -- to ask you people to give

16

it to the Makena project.

17

area.

18

where, for me, I don't like that area.

19

should do is get rid of all the nudists down there.

20

That's a very precious place for the Hawaiian

21

people.

22

things like that, because we Hawaiians don't go

23

around naked like that, in the nude.

24

the mainland.

25

clean.

It's no lie.

We have gone into that

We didn't go to some place

That's our moJo.

What you

And it hurts us to see

This is Hawaii.

This is not

Keep our beaches

That's what I want them, to keep the place
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1

clean.

Get your bodies out, put clothes on.

2

run around naked on the beach.

3

you shouldn't go down there and see things like

4

that.

5

things like that.

I don't like it.

Don't

These people realize

Our grandkids shouldn't see

6

I'm talking about Makena because I went to

7

all the sites where they showed us where you have

8

heiau that they will preserve for our future

9

generation children.

I'm a great grandmother and I

10

hope to see one day my great grandchildren visit the

11

site.

12

generation, and there's no lie.

13

the whole grounds that they want to develop and they

14

showed us all the heiau.

That will preserve is it for us, our future
So we went around

15

So if the people is against it, they should

16

realize I'm looking for my great grandchildren and

17

the future generation of our Hawaiian children.

18

have one in the Paia Immersion School.

19

kindergarten and she can olio

20

she used to oli when I was three years old.

21

to see her olio

22

my grandchildren and my great grandchildren.

23

I

She's in

My great grandmother,
I used

That's the future I'm looking for

Please think and realize that there's no lie

24

about they will preserve our culture, and this is

25

what I'm looking for, preserve what we should have
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1

our future children to see the sites and not to see

2

things like that.

3

rid of.

4

on.

5

that?

6
7

8
9

Get them off the beach.

The haoles give us clothes.

Put their clothing
Why can't they do

Thank you.

CHAIR NISHIKI:
Dollar?
MR. DOLLAR:

That's what you folks have to get

Thank you.

Questions for Annie?

Steven

Gentleman in the back.
Good evening.

My name's Steve Dollar.

I'm a

researcher at the University of Hawaii, and I also

10

run a small consulting company.

11

research are looking at different kinds of stresses

12

to the near shore marine environment, both from

13

natural sources and from human activities, and over

14

the last 20 years or so I've studied about 100

15

different sites here in Hawaii and around the

16

Pacific looking at various kinds of impacts to the

17

near shore water quality and coral reefs from

18

projects such as this.

19

My primary areas of

In 1990 both Wailea and Makena asked me

20

voluntarily to set up a water quality monitoring

21

program to look at the effects of their golf

22

courses, and we started doing that and it's been

23

ongoing.

24

exact date, as part of the Land Use Commission, I

25

forget the exact designation, but the Makena program

Several years ago, I don't remember the
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1

became mandatory.

So I've been doing that twice a

2

year now.

3

Health.

4

acknowledge them and any comments they have, we

5

address.

The results get sent to the Department of
They're reviewed there, and then they

So I've been listening to -- or I wasn't hear

6
7

yesterday, but I've heard some of the comments that

8

have been made about water quality, the marine life,

9

and the effects of the project.

And basically what

10

I'd like to do is answer any questions you might

11

have on some of these subjects, since I have been

12

studying them for the last ten, 20 years.

13

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Question?

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So are

Mr. Dollar, is it?

15

you for being here.

16

by anybody in particular?

17

you give us some of your background.

18

MR. DOLLAR:

Yes.

Thank

Are you employed or -- employed
Are you independent?

As I said, I work part-time.

Can

I have a

19

position -- the exact designation is a coral reef

20

specialist in the School of Ocean Earth Science and

21

Technology at the University of Hawaii at Manoa.

22

also am the president of a small consulting company,

23

that's basically me, called Marine Research

24

Consultants that I do most of this outside work as.

25

I'm being paid by Makena for this project to do the
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1

water quality monitoring program for them, by Wailea

2

for their part of it, but I'm independent.

3

I just do the work as a contract and have no vested

4

interest other than that.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I mean,

Have you created any type of reports

6

that would suggest that the existing shore front to

7

the holdings of Seibu are -- are compromised or have

8

degraded since your studies?

9

MR. DOLLAR:

in detail,

Let me answer that in a little

10

because that's really the heart of

11

over the last 20 years or so, I've developed a

12

method to look at impacts of water quality from

13

specifically from golf courses.

14

started.

15

what was going on, and there was quite a bit of

16

concern.

17

professors from the university that I work with and

18

we developed a little model that we call it that's

19

adapted from people that have studied estuaries.

20

Estuaries are places where freshwater interacts with

21

the ocean.

22

what I've done

That's how it got

Because 20 years or so ago nobody knew

So I got together with some of the

We've adapted that to look at the near shore

23

ocean here, because we have a lot of freshwater that

24

comes in through groundwater, and so we can apply

25

the same principles.

Now, it's a very handy and
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1

powerful tool, and using that in the near shore

2

waters here off the Makena Golf Course, I can detect

3

chemicals, basically nitrate, because that's the

4

main component of fertilizer that's used on the golf

5

courses in some of the near -- in the near shore

6

water at specific sites.

7

We look at different areas along the

8

shoreline and then we have some control sites that

9

are away from the golf course.

And in one site in

10

particular, it's an area called Three Graves, we can

11

see some of the nitrate, and it might be from the

12

golf course, but there's other land uses there,

13

there's houses, and there's old dwellings that

14

supposedly had cesspools.

15

amount.

16

conditions, and it's a very typical situation

17

throughout the State.

18

of studies allover, pretty much in every island.

19

And it's a very typical situation, and it's not

20

something that's cause for alarm.

21

submit these reports that I do twice a year to the

22

Department of Health and they acknowledge them.

23

But it's a very small

It's mixed very rapidly to background

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Like I said, I do these kinds

And as I said, we

I guess I'm trying to figure out what

24

to ask you, because from my understanding, Seibu has

25

not developed or hasn't done any real work, sounds
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1

like, that correlates with the time that you1ve been

2

doing work, unless you can provide me any type of

3

correlative work that you1ve done that ties into

4

them doing something.

5

MR. DOLLAR:

6

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

7

8
9

You mean doing something on land?
On land that would impact -- have

potential impact to the water.
MR. DOLLAR:

Well, what we1re doing is looking at the

operation of the golf course.

That's the purpose of

10

it, is to see what the effect of the operation of

11

the golf course is with their typical fertilization

12

and irrigation scheme.

13

construction monitoring, which is the same

14

type of approach when different kinds of

15

construction activities are ongoing and then usually

16

before, during, and after to see what the effect of

17

the construction is and the same type of method.

18

But during the duration of my time here, working

19

here, everything's been completed.

20

did -- I started just as they completed their second

21

golf course.

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

In other areas I do a lot of

golf course impact, nothing more

24

broad to -- that would assist us in
MR. DOLLAR:

I think we

So your work is focused around the

23

25

same

nothing more

Well
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1

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

2

getting

3

MR. DOLLAR:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Some of the testimony that we're

Sure.
I mean, you know, as an example,

5

before you came up, somebody came up and talked

6

about I think literally tons of things that are put

7

on the golf course that are impacting and degrading

8

the water.

9

could give us a more accurate picture of if yes, if

So it sounds like you're a person that

10

that's true, and you would be someone to do it, or

11

no, that's not true.

12

to kind of siphon out what is accurate and what

13

isn't accurate.

14

that can help us with that.

15

MR. DOLLAR:

And so it would just help us

And it seems like you're a resource

Yeah, and that's true.

And like I said,

16

that's my main purpose for being here tonight.

The

17

comments that were made by one of the speakers

18

before me that you're alluding to, I hear that all

19

the time, that tons and tons of material used on the

20

golf course.

21

every golf course around the State that's located

22

close to the shoreline, all of the ones in west

23

Hawaii, Princeville on Maui, the ones on Oahu,

24

Kapalua on this island, and while there is material,

25

fertilizers used on the golf course, the idea from a

As I said, I've looked pretty much at
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1

golf course operator is to match the uptake of the

2

turf with what they're putting on it.

3

expensive to fertilize.

4

dumping extra stuff on it that's not used to turn

5

their grass green.

It's

They don't want to be

So it's a science, and I shouldn't really be

6

7

the one talking about that.

A golf course

8

supervisor should be up here really talking about

9

that part of it, but from my experience of talking

10

to them, that's what the object of the exercise is,

11

to match the input with the uptake.

12

the -- I published some papers on golf courses on

13

the Big Island, and what we found is about 10

14

percent of what they applied ends up in the ocean.

15

And if you talk to a golf course supervisor, that's

16

a pretty good percentage, that 90 percent is being

17

utilized and 10 percent is going through the grass,

18

getting into groundwater, and ending up in the

19

ocean.

20

here at Makena and Wailea.

21

little bit better because it's much drier here.

22

Now, in some of

I have no reason to think it's any different

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It might even be a

Mr. Dollar{ my final question would

23

be -- because you stated that 10 percent is what

24

they've kind of based on what goes in -- into the

25

ocean, are there any type of standards or any type
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of -- I don't know.

2

MR. DOLLAR:

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I don't know what to call it.

Yeah, I think what you're looking for -What I'm trying to lean towards is if

4

it comes to a point where they say, you know, this

5

is a problem, Department of Health steps in and says

6

we're going to shut you down or we're going to fine

7

you, I mean

8

MR. DOLLAR:

Right, and that's --

9

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And that's where I'm going with that.

10

MR. DOLLAR:

11

that.

12

water quality standards that are numerical values of

13

different constituents of water quality that can't

14

be exceeded or you're in -- or you're liable for a

15

fine or whatever, if it can be shown that you're

16

responsible for those exceedences.

17

I do is measure these things out in the water in

18

several different ways and write it up, and that's

19

what we send to the Department of Health.

20

see what's going on here, review it, and if there

21

was a problem, we'd know about it, you'd know about

22

it.

23

bi-yearly monitoring we're doing everything is

24

acceptable.

25

Right, okay, I got ya.

And I can answer

The State Department of Health has a set of

And the -- what

So they

And as I said, up to this point, by this

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Steve, I don't know if I should ask you
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1

this question, only because I -- I don't know if you

2

stated that you are doing only a study to address

3

golf course runoff, but as someone that has used

4

this area, as someone that talks to former residents

5

that live in that area and have given testimony so

6

far, the Lu'uwai family who regularly use that area

7

to gather food, and the representations they made in

8

regards to when the golf course was built and even a

9

former backer of this project now because he said

10

that the drainage basin now has addressed perhaps

11

his concern.

12

there was constant runoff from the golf course

13

running into Makena Bay, thereby killing a lot of

14

the ocean environment.

15

know how often or whether

16

in Honolulu.

17

these stories, what is your answer when that ocean

18

environment is gone and is being exploited?

19

MR. DOLLAR:

But prior to this, whenever it rained,

Now, when people -- I don't
I see where you live,

When people that live there tell us

Well, there's many answers to your many

20

questions, or your many statements there.

21

all, in looking at the ocean out there -- and I've

22

heard the same kinds of comments you just made

23

everywhere projects like this go.

24

this weekend, and the coral reefs off the golf

25

course are in excellent shape.

First of

I was just there

There's tours that
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1

go there to snorkel.

The water quality, as I said,

2

is not impacted except right after a heavy rainfall,

3

and a couple of years ago we saw an event that

4

caused a lot of runoff by Makena Landing, which kept

5

the water turbid for up to a year because there

6

wasn't very good flushing.
Golf courses traditionally -- or one of the

7
8

functions of them are its drainage retention basins,

9

and you heard the engineer, Mr. Luke, I think,

10

before me talk about the retention.

So there really

11

isn't run off, per se, off the golf courses.

12

absorb the water.

13

groundwater discharge through the shoreline.

14

not surface.

They

What we're looking at mainly is
It's

It's not sheet flow.

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

You've answered my question.

16

MR. DOLLAR:

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.
Mr. Molina.
Good evening.

Good evening, sir.

19

How many years have you been doing this type of

20

research work and have you found other areas I guess

21

either in Maui County or throughout the State where

22

there's been an excessibly unusual amount of nitrate

23

level in the water that could, you know, basically

24

threaten any marine life or reefs?

25

MR. DOLLAR:

To answer the first part, how many years I've
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2
3

4

been doing it here or everywhere?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I'm just

I guess everywhere.

trying to find out more about your background.
MR. DOLLAR:

The first project I did was in 1986

1

we

5

started doing this.

I was asked by one of the

6

planning companies in Honolulq to develop a method l

7

and that was in 1986.

8

second part of your question l the area throughout

9

the State where I found the highest rate of

So it'sl what

I

18 years.

The

10

nitrogen l nitrate going into the ocean is at Keauhou

11

Bay on the Big Island.

12

that areal Keauhou Bay is a little indentation that

13

goes way in so the circulation is restricted in

14

there.

It's surrounded by two golf courses l and the

15

drainage

I

16

flow l funnels into these bays.

17

in the inner part of the bay is actually doubled

18

over what background levels are.

And if you're familiar with

if you know anything about groundwater
We found the nitrate

19

And one thing I need to interject right here

20

is that something that people don't understand very

21

well is that natural

22

groundwater has a huge content of nitrate in it from

23

natural sources l a thousand times greater than ocean

24

water.

25

it's a natural component

I

pristine l uncontaminated

So nitrate per se is not a pollutant because
I

and it's one of the
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1

reasons that you see limu growing at the shoreline

2

where you have a lot of groundwater coming in, it's

3

plant nutrients.
But back to the Keauhou Bay deal, while it

4

5

had doubled, it comes in as a layer of freshwater,

6

which is lighter than seawater, so it stays in what

7

we call a buoyant surface plume about that thick.

8

So this high level never touches the bottom and it

9

just goes out the front of the bay in a -- there's

10

some, you know, scientific terms to describe this,

11

but basically it never touches the bottom.

12

if you go there today, you'll look at it and you

13

won't think it looks any different than it would

14

before.

So even

Another situation -- let me -- you want me to

15

16

keep going?

17

to --

It looks like you've got something else

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

question.

20

MR. DOLLAR:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I think you answered that second

Right.
My last question, as it relates to

22

that incident out in Keauhou Bay, I presume it

23

was -- it involved a hotel there you're contracted

24

to do work for.

25

address that high nitrate level?

What did the hotel do to I guess
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MR. DOLLAR:

Actually, there's no hotel there.

It's just

2

a golf club.

3

research, so they didn't pay me to do it, and they

4

haven't done anything.

5

the 10 percent -- that doubling was due to just a 10

6

percent leaching.

7

could do.

8

want to keep the grass green.

9
10
11

I did that as part of my university

That's the situation where

So there's nothing really they

They need to put fertilizer on if they

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So that high nitrate level was due

more from natural processes, I guess?
MR. DOLLAR:

Well, there's a contribution from the golf

12

course, but while it's a contribution, it's not

13

hurting anything, so it's not changing anything.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16
17

ahead.

Okay.

Thank you.

Any more questions for Steve?

Jo Anne, go

I'm sorry.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Everybody's getting tired.

I'll

18

try and make this short.

One of the things that

19

people have been concerned about is the lack of

20

bio-diversity, you know, of the different species

21

of, you know, little -- I think it's pipipi and some

22

of the other things that the people collect.

23

wanted to find out when you're looking at this water

24

quality issue, you're just looking at nitrate

25

loading?

I

You're not looking at anything else; is
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that correct?
MR. DOLLAR:

Well, it's sort of correct.

We're looking at

3

water quality, a whole set of different water

4

quality parameters, different

5

phosphate, silica, salinity, but not the biological

6

component that you're talking about.

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

you know, nitrate,

So you're not looking at

8

the biological elements, so there's no biota in your

9

studies?

10

MR. DOLLAR:

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Not in this study.
Okay.

And then the other thing I

12

wanted to find out is that I guess in one of the

13

reports that we had been given, the EPA had

14

basically stated that this Makena -- I guess the bay

15

area was looked at as an impaired water body.

16

you know, how does that square with I guess what

17

we're doing?

18

MR. DOLLAR:

And,

You know, how would you respond?

Well, from my understanding is that the

19

drainage coming in that's causing that was coming

20

from the undeveloped land mauka of the golf course.

21

That's what Mr. Figueiroa was showing me.

22

from the developed areas.

23

typically.

It's not

In fact, we find that

24

And if I could go back to your previous

25

comment, the -- probably the biggest problem here in
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1

the whole State, not just Maui, in terms of the

2

marine environment is over fishing right now.

3

everybody that studies this kind of thing, people

4

that I work with, are in pretty much agreement.

5

Alien species and over fishing are the two real

6

problems we have.

7

are noticing a lack of bio-diversity about the

8

things -- with the things they collect, their

9

collecting is what we need to be looking at.

And

So when you say people are not

And

10

there's lots of bills in the legislature right now

11

on, you know, gill nets and fishing and this kind of

12

thing, and, you know, that's a whole other issue.

13

That's a real issue and probably the real issue, but

14

it's not exactly related to what I'm doing or what

15

we're talking about right now.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And my last question is are

17

you retained by the Department of Health or by the

18

individuals let's say who own the golf courses or

19

the different facilities that you -- you know, that

20

you're doing these studies for?

21

MR. DOLLAR:

The answer in a broad sense is both.

This

22

particular -- most of the time the landowner is

23

responsible for getting the studies done.

24

done quite a bit of work for the Department of

25

Health and have been funded by them.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

But generally you're

2

getting compensated, then, by the people who the

3

study area -- are the landowners for the study area

4

and then you submit that information or do you give

5

it to the landowner and then he submits it?

6

MR. DOLLAR:

Well, it works both ways.

Generally I submit

7

it to them and they submit it to the Department of

8

Health.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
MR. DOLLAR:

Okay, all right.

And then the response comes back to me

11

whether they accept it or whether they want to

12

see --

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

14

MR. DOLLAR:

15

CHAIR NISHIKI:

16

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Sure.
Any further questions?

Seeing none.

Thank you, Steve.

17

MR. DOLLAR:

Thank you.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Lucienne.

Lucienne.

Last speaker,

19

Lucienne deNaie, unless there's anyone else wishes

20

to speak.

21

MS. DENAIE:

Okay.

Thank you, Chairman Nishiki and Members, for

22

sitting through here.

I'm passing out a little

23

informational piece here for you folks to hang on

24

to.

25

take -- I guess it's four of the ten archeological

This is a work in progress.

It's an attempt to
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surveys that have been done by Makena Resort and put

2

them into a GIS format so you can get a sense of

3

where some of the cultural sites are.

4

a bigger version up here too.

5

progress because there's still about half the

6

studies that have to be inputted into it

7

kind of gives a sense of what is being proposed for

8

preservation is in yellow there.

9

what's being proposed for studYI data recoverYI but

There's like

It's a work in

but it

l

The blue dots are

10

not for preservation at this time.

11

dots

12

any preservation or data recovery.

13

assume that if there's some place where they won't

14

get in the waYI they may survive I but if not

15

may be lost.

l

And the red

nothing's being mentioned in the reports about
So just to

l

they

And just to give you a sensei some of these

16

17

dots and some of these areas contain many

18

features.

19

preservation that's kind of a trapezoid contains

20

over 200 features and it is slated for preservation

21

but some of the dots that are red might contain

22

know

23

to have it.

24

updated

25

there's been a lot of talk about the extent of the

I

I

One of the areas that's slated for

ten features or 12 features as well.

l

many

It's a work in progress

I

l

you

So just

and it will be

but I think it's a good reference and
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sites there.
I'm speaking tonight -- my name is Lucienne

2
3

deNaie.

I'm speaking tonight as the Chapter

4

Chairperson of the Sierra Club Hawaii Chapter.

5

speaking here because the Sierra Club's had an

6

involvement with this area for some time.

7

involved in a legal challenge back in 1979 for the

8

special management area permit that was accepted by

9

the Planning Commission.

I'm

We were

Folks who were on the

10

Sierra Club Board at that time felt that the project

11

was pretty segmented and they really weren't sure

12

that concerns were going to be addressed by that,

13

especially some of the drainage issues.

14

And I guess we do see that there were some

15

drainage problems over the years, and I'm happy to

16

know some measures are being taken to address some

17

of those drainage issues, but I do want to make it

18

clear that they were noted in 1974 in the EIS for

19

this project, and some of you may have a copy of

20

that.

21

definitely says that there's going to have to be

22

very effective measures for flood controls, outlet

23

structures, lateral interceptor ditches, and so

24

forth.

25

just kind of wonder why it took so long to get

And if you look under storm runoff, it

So the company knew about these things and

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 3/9/04

1

182

involved.
For the record, I'm going to state that I do

2
3

drive an SUV, and it is 16 years old, and I mostly

4

use it for trash pick-ups down at Makena --

5

MS. NAKATA:

Three minutes.

6

MS. DENAIE:

-- because that's why I go to Makena.

I'm

7

down there a lot picking up trash.

The Sierra Club

8

has dedicated itself to do trash cleanups there, and

9

the next one is the 1st of May, if any of you would

10

like to join us.

11

container load in 2003 of trash from the State park

12

and some of the surrounding lands.

13

We -- we brought out a Matson

I'd like to say that zoning is destiny, and

14

we are looking towards setting a destiny for this

15

area by approving this zoning.

16

that companies always do the right thing out of the

17

goodness of their heart, but I think time will prove

18

that most things get done because they are kind of

19

forced to do the right thing.

20

been the case here in many, many different

21

instances.

22

them in length, but let me just summarize by saying

23

we -- we really need to look at a way of building a

24

bridge between Maui's past and future

25

MS. NAKATA:

I'd like to think

And that's really

I don't have the time to really go into

Four minutes.
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MS. DENAIE:

-- on these lands.

And if we can possibly do

2

this by taking what the assets are and not creating

3

more impacts for the lands that are further south

4

because what I hear is a little scary.

5

everybody go to Keone'o'io and look at cultural

6

sites and we can get rid of the ones here.

7

not so important.

8

Thank you.

9
10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

They're

That's a little scary to me.

Questions?

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

It's like

Jo Anne, go ahead.

Lucienne, in looking -- you know,

11

and I'm kind of trying to look at the handouts that

12

we received.

13

in progress -- because I'm looking at some of the

14

dots here and some of the -- it looks like there's

15

an awful lot of preservation sites.

16

able to do this?

17

Makena Corporation or is it, you know,

18

you're getting information from their people or

19

what?

20

MS. DENAIE:

You know, when you say this is a work

How are you

I mean, are you working with the
just that

I just need to understand.
Oh, there are ten different archeological

21

surveys that have been commissioned by the Makena

22

Resort Corporation mostly in response to their needs

23

to -- to either complete an EIS, a petition for the

24

LUC.

25

nice if out of the goodness of everybody's heart we

This is what I mean, you know, it would be
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wanted to do these things, but usually they're in

2

response to a legal dictate, and so these are public

3

knowledge.

4

We have three or four of them in the Sierra

5

Club files because folks in the past have reviewed

6

them, and they come with maps.

7

done is scan the maps and then try to merge the

8

lines.

9

the geodetic survey lines on a lot of these maps and

And so what we've

You know, there's like survey lines on --

10

they have sites and site numbers, then there's

11

descriptions of the sites, and you try to make sure

12

you're not, you know, doubling up on any sites.
I wish Makena Resort was paying me for my

13
14

time, but I'm a volunteer, and this is just

15

important to me.

16

few of the sites.

17

say.

18

It's a story waiting to be told that people are

19

hungry to hear, but it may really not get a chance

20

to be told.

21

I've walked there.
They haunt you.

It haunts you.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I've seen a
That's all I can

It's a huge concentration.

So if I understand you correctly,

22

what you're saying, then, is basically these are

23

several different maybe periods of time where they

24

have been required through different land use

25

entitlements or whatever by SHPD or whoever?
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MS. DENAIE:

Well, they're part of the process of

2

preparing an EIS of course.

3

archeological survey.

4

people and they were required.

5

the way the law is written and so the company, you

6

know, needed to comply in order to be considered for

7

further permits and so forth.

8

in 1974, another one in '79, another one in '81,

9

'82.

You'd have an

It's not like their bad
It's like this is

The first study was

They were a little bit different areas.

Some

10

areas have actually never been surveyed or have been

11

very lightly surveyed, according to the remarks in

12

the survey that they just did a cursory walk through

13

and noted some features that were easy to observe.

14

Very, very rugged terrain here.

This is why

15

you have to realize it, if you've not really been on

16

a site visit of a lot of this land, it's going to

17

require a lot of land processing to build on many of

18

the places, including the one that's a proposed

19

time-share site.

20

between the road and, you know, portions of this

21

land.

22

that, you know, it's going to take a while.

23

It's a 20-foot drop in grade

So there's a lot of things that are hidden,

And it's just

as I was told by an

24

archeologist, you know, our technology is developing

25

so much that it's just everything we can save is
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1

precious because the things we can find out about it

2

now are one level, but what we can find out in two

3

years and five years and ten years is a whole other

4

level of knowledge.

5

know, there are places here that date back to the

6

1400s, the 1500s, even one site Mr. Figueiroa took

7

us to that dated back to the 1200s.
And I think we need to enlist the young

8
9

This site, many of you may

people and everybody that came here and was

10

passionate.

11

to, you know, be consulted in this, but most of them

12

are not mobile enough at this time to really go

13

where these sites are and care for them.

14

know, I think Makena Resort would be wise to take up

15

Mr. Lindsey, if you've been to his project in

16

Honokowai, if you went on the site visit there, it's

17

unbelievable what hundreds of volunteers have been

18

doing to restore these sites.

19

I mean, it's great that the kupuna want

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And, you

So I guess there's a lot of work

20

to be done, then, from listening to what you're

21

saying.

22

MS. DENAIE:

There is.

There really is, and there's a

23

lots of potential.

24

Mayor's economic, you know, what was it, summit, the

25

tourism board.

It is something -- I sat on the

The second priority for tourists was
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1

to give them an authentic experience of Hawaiian

2

culture.

3

Maui where you're going to get that, except

4

Keone'o'io where people are destroying it.

5

here's a place that's set up with rest rooms and

6

roads.

7

feature.

8

you're missing a big bed if you can't figure out a

9

way to make this into an asset rather than a

Now, name me some place in Kihei or South

I mean

You know, to me, I'd make this into a big
I'm all with Malia Godinez.

10

liability.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

You know,

Thank you very much.

Thanks, Lucienne, for being here and

13

testifying.

14

help me understand, because I know last night we got

15

testimony from Ms. Minchew from Na Kupuna 0 Maui,

16

and I think later was verified that they have been

17

and will continue to be the ones who kind of

18

steward -- steward the archeological sites.

19

thought I just heard you say -- and maybe you can

20

say it again.

21

like you said like it's going to be too hard for

22

them to do it.

23

MS. DENAIE:

And I thought I heard you say

and

And I

I won't even -- because it sounded

It's good, but they can only go to areas

24

probably that are easy to access because they're

25

older people.

I mean, I'm 57, and, you know, it's
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1

getting harder for me.

I'm just being realistic,

2

you know.

3

some -- they've been taken to some in golf carts,

4

just like I was, and it is, you know, there are some

5

that are very accessible by golf carts, but as you

6

see where those dots are on the map, they're all

7

over the map.

8

think it's going to need more than a small group of

9

people who are very elderly.

If you go to some of these sites, there's

And there are some places that -- I

I just hope that

10

Makena Resort expands their concept of what it will

11

take to really care for and preserve these sites.

12

I'm not saying this to say that the involvement of

13

kupuna is not significant, it is, because they hold

14

the wisdom, but I think any kupuna would be willing

15

to say that physically they have challenges.

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

So I guess the question we need to

17

ask Na Kupuna, then, is if they have a support

18

system to -- for them to achieve their

19

MS. DENAIE:

Yes.

20

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

21

MS. DENAIE:

22

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

23

MS. DENAIE:

24

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

25

MS. DENAIE:

-- you know, their --

Yes.
-- their commitment to --

Yes.
-- be stewards.

And if they don't, there is one that's being
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offered that, you know --

2

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

3

MS. DENAIE:

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

5

MS. DENAIE:

The Honua'ula?

Yeah, Hoala Honua'ula.
Yeah.

These folks have been working other projects,

6

and any of you can visit them and see what their

7

projects are like.

8
9

10
11

CHAIR NISHIKI:
you.

Any other questions?

Seeing none.

Thank

Roy Figueiroa, followed by Kilakila Kamau.

Makena Resort Vice-President.
MR. FIGUEIROA:

My name is Roy Figueiroa.

I'm with Makena

12

Resort, as Mr. Nishiki said, the Vice-President.

13

just have to add one note.

14

still can walk the rocks, okay, so I'm not too old,

15

but anyway, I'd like to thank you for having this

16

hearing, because that's what we've wanted, as we've

17

mentioned earlier, as we mentioned to you,

18

Mr. Nishiki, a chance to be heard.

19

has given us that opportunity.

20

I

I'm 62 years old, but I

And I think this

You had a great opportunity to talk to

21

Mr. Steve Dollar, who was able to give you insight

22

as to what he did as far as the study of near shore

23

water quality.

24

started this because -- as he said, he was studying

25

the golf course.

I'd like to add on that that we

I'd like to clarify that.
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1

reason we started it is because -- well/ that's the

2

kind of development we have now there/ but we wanted

3

to establish a baseline so that when development

4

occurs/ we can see the difference/ or if there is a

5

difference.

6

even before it was required by the State Land Use

7

Commission/ so I just wanted to clarify that.

So that was the purpose of starting it

8

Now/ I'd just like to/ again/ reiterate that

9

we've been trying to conform to the community plan/

10

and that's why we came in with the change in zoning

11

request.

12

shown interest in/ conformance to the community

13

plan.

14

you've stated your positions on that as far as

15

really adhering to the community plan/ and we think

16

this is a great opportunity to reinforce that belief

17

that you have that we should conform to the

18

community plan.

This is something I think all of you have

I believe that's why you passed Bill 84.

And

I'd like to also again let you know that we

19
20

are committed to a long-term commitment to Maui

21

County.

22

develop.

23

up ahead of development/ I think we've done that.

24

think we've shown you that.

25

contributions to this infrastructure.

I think we've shown that by the way we
You know/ keeping infrastructure/ keeping

We've made a lot of
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1

to water, we helped to develop that water and we

2

understand that water may be in short supply, but

3

still, we've contributed to the development of that

4

water.

5

believe that if there's a shortage of water in the

6

future, as Mr. Jencks implied, developers would be

7

the one that you would want to also include in your

8

ideas for developing further water.

9

our record, where do you think we would stand on

Looking at our record, there's no reason to

10

that?

11

in the solution of the problem --

Of course we would be interested in sharing

12

MS. NAKATA:

13

MR. FIGUEIROA:

14

If you look at

Three minutes.
of water.

We'd like to again talk about the

15

archeological.

16

statements, and that's why we'd like an opportunity

17

to really give you specific statements like from our

18

archeologist that we've addressed those things.

19

We've really worked hard.

20

help of Na Kupuna 0 Maui and also Hui Alanui 0

21

Makena, and both groups say they have no problem

22

working with each other in advising us on what's to

23

be done with archeological sites.

24
25

You've heard a lot of general

We've incorporated the

Again, we'd like to thank the support we've
had from the Chamber of Commerce, construction
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1

industrYr the hotel and labor unions r the Wailea

2

Community Association r and the Makena Homeowners

3

Association.

I think we've given you a lot of

4

information.

We think now it's time to consider the

5

facts on this and really move this out of Committee

6

and move it to the Council and approve the rezoning.

7

And againr I'd like to thank you for giving me this

8

opportunity to speak.

9
10

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Questions for Mr. Figueiroa?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Hi.

Charmaine.

Many times I've heard in the

11

last couple days about conformance to the community

12

plan.

13

doesn't conform to the community plan?

What exactly in your project right now

14

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Excuse me r doesn't?

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Does not.

OkaYr as far as the zoning r the zoning

17

right now r if you look at all the pieces in the --

18

in that map that has the blue and the -- is that

19

pink?

20

community plan designations r and that's why we're

21

going for that change for the designation to what

22

the community plan calls for.

23

All of that arear it does not conform to the

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

So the community plan calls for

24

the designations that are outlined in the pink and

25

the blue?
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MR. FIGUEIROA:

That is correct.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

(Inaudible) .

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

Good evening, Mr. Figueiroa.

With

4

what happened in Japan with the results of the

5

guess the Seibu officials getting in trouble, you

6

at this time have you received any word from I guess

7

the higher-ups as to the impacts on the stock of the

8

company and their assets outside of Japan?

9

MR. FIGUEIROA:

No.

I

I only know what I saw also on the

10

Internet and the news stories.

11

that -- from my knowledge, this has no impact on the

12

operations of the Makena Resort Corporation here in

13

Hawaii.

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

As far as I know,

Thank you, and that's why I asked

15

that question, to see how it's going to impact, you

16

know, future issues as it relates to the resort.

17

Thank you.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other questions?

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne.

Roy, thank you for being so

20

patient.

I just -- you know, because other people

21

have asked this, I've -- you know, if you can answer

22

it, wonderful.

23

understand.

24

up time and time again has been you have zoning and

25

you could go forward with the plans that you've had

If you -- if you don't want to, I

One of the questions that kept coming
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2

there for a long while, and why haven't you?
MR. FIGUEIROA:

We've had various holdings in Hawaii.

We

3

have the -- as far as the related companies, but

4

here in Makena we've had to develop infrastructure

5

to this area to serve the development anticipated.

6

As far as where we develop from, you notice that we

7

started with a golf course, that was part of our

8

development, so we haven't -- it's not where we

9

haven't done anything.

We've developed one golf

10

course, then a second golf course along with the

11

tennis, and also the hotel.

12

acquired the hotel property outlined in the -- you

13

see it's isolated in pink, close to the bottom,

14

right about the center of the property.

15

know, Mr. Foley, if you could, my description is

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

MR. FIGUEIROA:

And then when we

I don't

Right there.

Yes, right there.

So when we acquired

18

that more recently, we felt that that would be a

19

good focal point to start as far as developing from

20

a core from the Maui Prince Hotel and that core and

21

then go out in the developments and move out that

22

way within our property, instead of having pieces of

23

the property developed here and there.

24

why we started in that way, but developing the

25

infrastructure to finally get to the point where it
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1

would serve the proposed development, which we

2

thought is what the government wanted.

3

factor too.

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

That was a

So what you're basically saying,

5

though, is because of the cost, when the

6

development's all spread out, the infrastructure

7

would have cost more?

8

MR. FIGUEIROA:

If I understand.

It's not just

it's not just the cost.

No, I'm not saying that it just would have cost

9

10

more, because it cost infrastructure to bring it

11

into the project.

12

development you want to kind of develop from a core

13

and move out in the development and not have pieces

14

separated from each other.

15

development in relationship to each other, all these

16

different projects.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

18
19

I'm saying as an orderly

It's just the overall

And you completed the sewage plant

when?
MR. FIGUEIROA:

20

I'm trying to remember that.

all mixed in.

I believe it was 2003.

21

?:

22

MR. FIGUEIROA:

23

? :

24

MR. FIGUEIROA:

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

'2.

'2?

'2.

Okay, Colleen is saying 2002.
2002.
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1

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Correct.

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So one of the other questions that

3

was asked by a testifier, you know, it might be a

4

rhetorical question, but because of the fact that

5

you've reduced overall the development plans from

6

what you originally had proposed in the area,

7

because that sewage plant was recently completed in

8

2002 and it can handle so much, the question I think

9

the way it was asked is why you are building such a

10

11

big sewage plant if you're limiting the development?
MR. FIGUEIROA:

Actually, it's not such a big sewage

12

treatment plant.

At first it was developed in its

13

present state to accommodate a first phase.

14

now that sewage treatment plant could accommodate

15

this proposed plan, instead of only part of it,

16

because we reduced it.

17

take care of first phase for a smaller section, but

18

now with what we built there and the reduced

19

density, we think it could probably accommodate the

20

entire development.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Right

So it was meant at first to

Thank you.
Good evening, Roy.

Could you

23

explain to us in regards to your affordable

24

requirements the way it stands and, you know, the

25

possibility of looking at increasing the
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MR. FIGUEIROA:

Well, right now I believe the proposed

conditions by this Council Committee --

3

(Inaudible)

4

?:

5

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Well, okay.

No, I'm thinking of the

6

Committee, an existing Committee.

7

to individual members.

8

Committee.

9

individually.

I'm not referring

That's why I said just

So no -- no implication that it was you
A Committee, the Land Use Committee

10

or Planning Committee had this condition where they

11

would propose 10 percent -- or building affordable

12

homes equal to 10 percent of the market price homes,

13

and also a recognition that the ordinance or the

14

code required in the hotel district, the affordable

15

housing would equal 25 percent of the units in the

16

hotel zone.

17

requirement could be built in the Kihei Community

18

Plan region and 50 percent could be built outside of

19

the region.

20

condition as was proposed by the Committee.

21

And that further 50 percent of the

So that's what I understand the

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

As far as the affordable homes,

22

50 -- not more than 50 -- more than 50 percent would

23

be single family dwellings?

24
25

MR. FIGUEIROA:

That's right.

That was another part of

the condition.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

2

MR. FIGUEIROA:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you, Roy.

Which, you know, was acceptable to us.
Thanks.

Mr. Figueiroa, good evening.

I

5

guess for the last two days the number one priority

6

concern we've heard over and over again is that of

7

water.

8

tell us specifically the kind of water usage you're

9

projecting for this particular project.

10

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Can you tell us -- identify your source and

Right now, since we were a member of the

11

Joint Venture and we are on the County's system,

12

looking at both -- both facts, we did contact the

13

Water Department, because we were concerned about

14

how lao was designated, North Waihee is near

15

designation, and so that was a concern as far as

16

when water would

17

It has been our experience -- my experience in Maui

18

County, all the years that I've been here, that the

19

Water Department never guarantees anybody water

20

until you ask for a water meter.

21

project you approve, you cannot as a Councilor get

22

the concurrence of the Water Department to guarantee

23

that there's going to be water.

24

put a caveat on their responses that at the time of

25

the issuance of the water meter, then they can

or if water would be available.

So no matter what

I think they always
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1

determine for sure.
But in our talks with them they said that

2
3

they were developing more source of water or use of

4

the sources of water.

5

believe you have a copy that we presented to the

6

Clerk, but he responded about water corning on line

7

through the use of the stream water, surface water,

8

and so they -- in my talks with them, they talked

9

about adding and I believe in his letter about a

I talked with the Mayor.

I

10

million and a half for the near -- near future, and

11

then in the long term future developing other also

12

purification plants so that he would be able to

13

treat additional sources of water.
What I said earlier in our comments is that

14
15

whatever is required -- and if the water is not

16

available for Maui County, it just won't be

17

available for anybody.

18

that.

19

project -- and by the way, each project has to go

20

through a special management area permit.

21

we -- the zoning doesn't allow us to build.

22

zoning allows us to corne in and apply for special

23

management area permit on every single one of our

24

projects.

25

our past record you're looking at a company that's

So somebody has to solve

So at the time that we corne up for each

I mean,
The

And so when that comes up, I think from
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1

going to say, well, if the County is saying there's

2

no water, then how are we going to get some more?

3

Where can water be developed?

4

be used to develop potable water?

5

I'm -- I think that's what Mr. Jencks said, that's

6

what I would say also.

7

Mayor and how he's projecting to develop treated

8

water.

9
10

11

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Or what resources can
And that's what

But we are looking at the

And under the Joint Venture

agreement how much water is owed to you?
MR. FIGUEIROA:

There's a big debate, depends on if you

12

look at the County's viewpoint.

I'd like to tell

13

you that we've used only about 250,000 gallons of

14

water.

15

help to develop the 13.4 million gallon wells.

16

depending on how the County factors in two-thirds of

17

the water or two-thirds times two-thirds, it's

18

difficult to pinpoint where that is right now.

19

say that, you know, they would provide the water

20

when we ask for it, but there's no set formula now

21

that everybody has agreed to.

That's how much we use per day, and we did
So

They

22

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Thank you.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

members?

25

discussion on affordable housing, traffic, parks,

Any other questions from Committee
I will tell you that we will have a
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1

drainage, the gamut.

2

none.

3

Any other questions?

Seeing

Thank you, Roy.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Wait, wait, wait, Mr. Nishiki.

4

remembered what I --

5

you.

6

with this new -- with your proposed rezoning.

7

you prepare for us by Thursday, when I think is when

8

we're going to deliberate this, a build-out scenario

9

under your existing zoning and a build-out scenario

10

(audio difficulties).

I

Thank

I heard you refer to a less dense development

under your proposed zoning

11

MR. FIGUEIROA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Can

rezoning.

Right.
Because I think that is probably

13

the most important issue in this, or it's related to

14

all the other issues.

15

MR. FIGUEIROA:

I'd be happy to.

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

All I've heard is verbally

17

somebody say something, but none of the maps

18

indicate that, and I think that would be very

19

helpful to everyone in trying to come to a decision

20

regarding your project.

21

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Thank you.

And I think there are proposed

22

conditions with the Committee -- from the Committee,

23

and I'm not sure already if it was also from the

24

Planning Commission that did talk about density

25

requirements or restrictions.

I'd be glad to do
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Mr. Figueiroa, can you also include

3

in that when it's phased out the requirements for

4

water for the phases?

5

long-term thing, so what the requirement for the

6

water is going to be from when you start till full

7

build out 20 years from now.

8

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Sure, we could do that.

glad you mentioned it.

9

Because I know it's a

And, again, I'm

I forgot to mention that it

10

is over a 20-year period, that we're looking about

11

50 units a year.

12

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Okay.

And that water -- that water

13

use, so you're going to break it down to what the

14

maximum that you're allowed or, I guess --

15

MR. FIGUEIROA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yes, what would be required.

Thank

you.

17

18

Would be required for the project?

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

you.

Any other questions?

Seeing none.

Thank

Thank you, Roy.

20

MR. FIGUEIROA:

Thank you for your time.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Kilakila Kamau.

22

? :

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24

? :

25

CHAIR NISHIKI:

(Inaudible)
I beg your pardon, young man?

(Inaudible)
Sure.

We'll take a five-minute recess.
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(Gavel) .
9 : 00 p. m.

2

RECESS:

3

RECONVENE:

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

9: 12 p.m.

(Gavel)

Meeting please reconvene.

5

have our last speaker, Kilakila Kamau.

6

we're awaiting your presence, please, sir.

7

yourself.

8

MR. KAMAU:

9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

10

MR. KAMAU:

We

Mr. Kamau,
Identify

Thank you.

Let's try this.
Test.

Aloha.

(Audio difficulties)

Go ahead, Mr. Kamau.

Let's try this one more time.

Aloha.

11

Aloha, my name is Kilakila Apela Kamau.

12

name is actually Delbert, Kilakila Delbert Apela

13

Kamau.

14

Hawaii.

15

Hana, my grandmother from Kauai, my grandparents

16

from Oahu.

17

I've lived all around, all around Hawaii, all around

18

Hawaii.

My existing

And I was born and raised in the islands of
My genealogy go as far as grandparents from

As far as a Hawaiian young gentleman,

I come -- I come here before you guys to just

19

20

talk to you about basically -- maybe some of you

21

guys know what I do for a living.

22

jockey.

23

I've been doing it now for about eight years.

24

basically what I'm saying is that I've been

25

following all of you guys for the past years you

I'm a DJ.

I'm a disk

I work for a radio station, and
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1

guys have been in politics.

Now, my complaint is

2

this, you know, I hate it when we

3

community are so divided.

4

community that basically -- we get this side, we get

5

the noes.

6

loser out of all of this?

we as a

Right now we stand in the

This side we get the yes.

Who's the real

The pros and cons that I came up basically

7

8

over the past weeks, reviewing such issues like

9

Makena, this is some of the pros and cons that I

10

came up with.

Now, if we say yes to Makena, County

11

revenues, infrastructure, water, highways, families

12

can eat more, more jobs.

13

traffic, less water issues, no runoffs, Hawaiian

14

preservation.

Now, if we say no, less

I stand here and let you guys know that I am

15
16

a kanaka maoli, not so much educated as a Hawaiian

17

in Hawaiian ancestry, Hawaiian culture, but as an

18

urban Hawaiian to let you guys know that I am the

19

product of our community.

20

a product of the community, I come here only for one

21

reason.

22

hold the Council accountable for the decisions, and

23

trust me, you guys will hear it from me in the

24

media, because I'll take you guys there.

25

Now, when I stand here as

Not for yes, not for no, but basically to

And I don't stand here as -- as a person
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1

saying that your job is not hard.

2

definitely you guys have a hard job, and I

3

understand that.

4

a community that is so divided.

5

didn't want to testify.

6

just to see some of the shenanigans that we all do

7

just to prove a point sucks.

8

running around with signs, we get brothers in the

9

back saying, oh, yes, yes, yes.

10

You guys have --

But at the same time I hate to see
I mean, just

I

But coming in last night

I mean, we get kids

It's a community

that is divided.

11

Now, what -- I'm a person that believes in

12

government, the government leadership, and that's

13

basically --

14

MS. NAKATA:

15

MR. KAMAU:

Three minutes.
-- and that's basically all nine of you guys.

16

And I come to you guys and ask you guys this.

17

What --

18

three articles, four articles, one being basically

19

something I particularly like, Bill 84.

20

that.

21

preservation.

22

plans.

23

here what is Bill 84, if they don't know what it is.

24

This is just real brief, and this is -- this is a

25

interpretation not that I came up with but that is

(audio difficulties) .

I can appreciate that.

Let me

I stand here with

I like

It gears toward the

Kihei-Makena, Makena plan, community
can I just tell everybody back
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written on this piece of paper.
The purpose and intent of this chapter is to

2
3

establish the improved process to update the general

4

plan and community plans.

5

to provide plans that clearly identify provision

6

that are meant to be policy guidelines, provisions,

7

and that are intended to have the force and effect

8

of law.

9
10

MS. NAKATA:
MR. KAMAU:

This chapterls designed

Four minutes.
At the same time, on our -- on our meeting

11

agenda, we try to put a bill that is basically

12

saying to change the zoning and variance process of

13

land at Makena Resort area to order the implement of

14

Kihei-Makena Community Plans and Makena Resorts

15

plan -- master plan.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

MR. KAMAU:

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

19

Mr. --

Go ahead.
You got one more sentence to wrap up.

11m

trying to be fair to everybody.

20

MR. KAMAU:

True.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

MR. KAMAU:

Thank you.

I guess what 11m getting at is what is an

23

agenda and a Bill 84 that totally contradicts each

24

other?

25

ago, you being the birth of this bill, and I can

This is a decision you guys made three weeks
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1

appreciate that, but why do we tend to work

2

backwards and not further as a community?

3

you.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

5

MR. KAMAU:

6

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Thank

Any questions for Mr. Kamau?

Any questions?
Seeing none.

Thank you very much.

Anyone

7

here wishing to testify that hasn't testified?

8

not, this will be your last time because the Chair

9

intends to close public testimony tonight, okay.
Thank you.

10

11

MS.

NISHIYAMA:

Aloha.

My name is Patricia Nishiyama.

12

I'm with Na Kupuna 0 Maui.

13

Lucienne.

14

If Lucienne does not know how we function, pa'a

15

koaha.

I'd like to say this to

She has offended my kupuna and myself.

A'ali maika'i mana'o.

Mahalo.

.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

16

17

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you, Patty.

Thank you.

Any questions?

Seeing

18

none.

19

that hasn't signed up?

20

from Committee members, public testimony is now

21

closed.

22

If

Anyone else wishing to testify
If there are no objections

Next Department on the agenda is the Planning

23

Department, which will give us an overview.

24

got Ann Cua, followed by Mr. Foley.

25

Mr. Foley will speak, I think you need to get your

And when
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March 5th, 2004 South Maui carrying capacity summary

2

and list of pending projects.

3

ahead.

4

MS. CUA:

Thank you.

Ann, go

Mr. Chair, Members of the Land Use Committee,

5

this project was originally submitted to the

6

Planning Department on November 10th of 1999.

7

submitted a change in zoning application.

8

of 2000 the Planning Commission conducted a workshop

9

on this project, and at that time this particular

They

In July

10

map was used, and we found that there's been a

11

number of maps used to try and explain this change

12

in zoning request, and we found that this was the

13

most helpful map.

14

And what I asked the developer to do for
for tonight's meeting is to break down this

15

this

16

map two additional times to provide hopefully a

17

little bit more clarification on what is being

18

requested.

19

the colors.

20

smaller versions of the map, but if I could use my

21

pointer.

22

acres that we're discussing -- that we have been

23

discussing for -- for a number of years.

24
25

And so I don't know if you can all see
I think you might have received some

This first map represents the entire 755

And there's four colors on this map, and the
first two colors are green, and there's only one
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1

parcel that is colored green l and that is the Maui

2

Prince Hotel property.

3

areas where no change in zoning is proposed.

4

that's this right here.

5

vacant areas where no change in zoning is proposed.

6

So the green and yellow areas l they're not asking

7

for change in zoning for those areas.

So

The yellow area are the

So the areas that are left are basically the

8

9

And that is the developed

blue and the pink areas.

And the blue area consists

10

of approximately 450 acres l and that area is the

11

developed areas where they are asking for a change

12

in zoning.

13

this map now.

14

Basically what it is developed with is the two golf

15

courses as well as some park and rest -- parkl

16

parking

17

up the 450.448 acres.

18

l

And basically -- if I could move over to
Again

l

this is the blue area here.

and restroom sites.

And that's what makes

So then really what you're left with iS

I

19

moving onto this third map I is the pink areal which

20

is the 152 -- approximately 152 acres l and this is

21

the area that they're asking for zoning for that is

22

undeveloped.

23

break this down.

24
25

So I think that's the simplest way to

Two more things that I do want to point
and it's kind of hard for you to see.
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1

red line on each of these maps, and that red line

2

depicts the special management area boundary of the

3

county of Maui and how it relates to this entire

4

project.

5

line here.

6

that -- excuse me.

7

that every project that will be developed in this

8

area touches that SMA line, and that's why you've

9

heard the statement numerous times that each of the

And I'll kind of take you through that
And as you look at this line, you'll see
It goes like this.

You'll see

10

parcels that will be developed will need to get an

11

SMA permit and that requires a public hearing before

12

the Planning Commission.

13

The one last thing I wanted to point out

14

relative to the maps is the urban boundary line, and

15

that is basically -- again, it's depicted in this

16

area here.

It kind of follows this line, this black

17

line here.

So it's

18

Agricultural District, mauka of that line, and all

19

of this area here is in the urban district.

20

it's in the State

The Planning Commission conducted the public

21

hearing on this change in zoning application on July

22

25th, 2000.

23

in support of the project and then we had two people

24

speak with concerns on the project.

25

Commission recommended approval of the change in

At that meeting we had one person speak

The Planning
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1

zoning with ten conditions, and we transmitted this

2

up to you in August of 2000.

3

believe you have added -- I think my count is

4

approximately -- additional conditions to total

5

maybe 34 conditions for this project.

Since that time I

And I think that's about it.

6

And at this

7

point in time I think my Director wants to talk a

8

little bit about some numbers that we put together,

9

the Department put together on projects in the South

10

Maui area, and he has some carrying capacity

11

information that he wanted to propose

12

disseminate to you.

13

MR. FOLEY:

Thank you, Ann.

- or

The -- Ann has outlined on

14

those maps the area that is proposed for -- for

15

rezoning versus the area that is not proposed for

16

rezoning.

17

do by Chairman Nishiki was to summarize the studies

18

that we recently did for South Maui, the carrying

19

capacity study.

20

of years the Planning Department has had technical

21

studies prepared in our first step of updating the

22

general plan for Maui, and these technical studies

23

address public facilities and socioeconomic

24

forecasts,

25

forecasts.

One of the things that we were asked to

As a reminder, over the past couple

infrastructure assessment, and land use
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So with those technical studies, we've been

2

preparing carrying capacity reports for each of the

3

community plan areas.

4

mentioned, my memo that's dated March 5th, which is

5

dated South Maui Carrying Capacity Summary and List

6

of Pending Projects, that's what I'm -- I'm now

7

summarizing.

8
9

And as Chairman Nishiki

In the -- excuse me.
there is an error.

In the first paragraph

The population in 1990 of South

10

Maui was approximately 15,400.

11

2000 it had grown to 22,870.

12

first paragraph, and then the population is expected

13

to be in 2005, 25,000 and to grow to 31,576 by 2020.

14

Now, these growth numbers assume the same rate of

15

growth that has occurred over the past 14 years.

16

obviously if we have a different rate of growth,

17

we'll have different numbers, but for the purposes

18

of these studies, the consultants just assumed the

19

same rate of growth.

20

South Maui between 1990 and 2000 was 49 percent.

21

And if you compare the number for 1990 of 15,000 and

22

the number for 2020 of 31,600, you'll see that the

23

population is expected to double in this region in a

24

period of 30 years.

25

In 1990

sorry, in

That's -- in that

So

The population increase in

On the second page we begin to summarize
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various different issues for facilities.

2

page has the schools r indicates that with the

3

elementary schools there's already a deficiency.

4

There's already a need in the year 2000 r four years

5

ago r for eight-tenths of an elementary school.

6

Excuse me.

7

more acuter because the deficiency for an

8

intermediate school four years ago was 1.32.

9

already are in a need for more than one intermediate

10
11

The second

In intermediate school the need is even

So we

school in South Maui.
And the high school situation is more acute

12

still r because there are 1r280 high school students

13

in South Maui.

14

to attend Maui Highr except for the few students who

15

are now attending the charter school r so there's

16

already a deficiency of 1.14 for high schools r and

17

this will increase rapidly.

18

have the capacity now to take care of the South Maui

19

schools -- or students r but that will be exceeded

20

next year in 2005.

21

currently taking care of South Maui kids will be

22

overcrowded.

23

They all travel to Kahului every day

Maui High School does

So even the high school that's

On the page 3 r the Police Department r there's

24

a need for two -- 85 officers next year r and there

25

will be a 41 deficit -- 41-officer deficit.
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1

will note in our footnote there that while we're

2

currently budgeted for 41 officers, there are

3

actually only 33.

4

existing officers is even worse than stated by the

5

budget.

6

significantly improved recently by the construction

7

and operation of the Wailea Fire Station, so South

8

Maui has adequate coverage, except for Maalaea.

9

So the deficit of actually

The Fire Department situation has been

The library meets capacity.

The parks were

10

studied with respect to community-oriented parks,

11

and there's currently 119 acres of existing

12

community parks.

13

of 131 acres, and that will grow to 197 acres 16

14

years from now.

15

into consideration the acreage for State and

16

national parks, but we also recognize that the

17

parks -- the community-oriented parks, especially

18

the beach parks, are very heavily used by visitors.

19

The ambulance service, there's currently one

20

ambulance and there's a need for -- already for two

21

ambulances.

22

long-term care for elderly services, there will be a

23

need for 38 additional beds next year and there'S --

24

there's a -- there were -- the analysis is okay for

25

Maui Memorial Hospital for now but there will be a

There will be a deficit next year

We point out that we did not take

There's -- with respect to long-time --
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deficit by the year 2020.
In solid waste we have a surplus of area

2
3

for -- by next year and we expect the waste

4

diversion rate to actually increase from the

5

existing rate of 30 percent to 50 percent.

6

wastewater facility has additional capacitYr and

7

actually it's the best news on -- in the report.

8

have adequate capacity through the year 2020.

9

The water situation you heard far more

The

We

10

extensively earlier tonight.

The last part of this

11

summary is the land use forecast.

12

take a look at the community plan designations and

13

try -- and determine whether or not there's enough

14

land designated in each category to last through

15

2020.

16

surplus for all categories.

17

family is 159 -- sorry.

18

acres next year for single family acreage.

19

a surplus of 273 acres for our multiple family next

20

year.

21

commercial, and a surplus of 75 acres for heavy

22

industrial.

23

there is adequate area for all of those categories.

24

With respect to hotel arear there are currently 196

25

acres of vacant hotel land in South Maui.

This is where we

The -- you will see that there is currently a
The surplus for single

There's a surplus of 414
There's

There's a surplus of 122 acres for

So the community plan indicates that
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1

will be a surplus next year of 186 acres.

2

there will still be a surplus of 144 acres.

By 2020

The last page of this document is a list of

3
4

the projects for South Maui, and these projects are

5

shown on the drawing over here.

6

to try to

7

shows the projects in several categories.

8

37 projects on this list.

9

projects on your list are -- there are ten projects

And I'm not going

to describe them, except to say that it
There are

The projects -- the first

10

that are approved but not constructed, and those

11

projects are shown in yellow, and you can see that

12

the majority of them are -- are in the northern area

13

of Kihei.

14

The next category are the projects that are

15

under construction or recently built.

16

also ten of those projects, and those are shown in

17

green.

18

the entire area of South Maui.

19

are those that are pending, and these projects are

20

in a wide variety of category.

21

just been submitted, some of them have been reviewed

22

for some time, and some of them are -- will be with

23

us for some time.

24

and those show -- are shown in grey.

25

projects include Wailea 670 and Makena Resort.

There are

Those are spread pretty evenly throughout
The last category

Some of them have

There are 17 of these projects,
And those
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The one thing that was missing from this

1

2

document that we prepared today is a -- a separate

3

page that I handed out at the beginning of the

4

meeting that's entitled summary of South Maui

5

projects, and it's dated today, March 9th, in the

6

bottom right-hand corner.

7

error that unfortunately changes several different

8

numbers.

9

chart at the top of that page it shows the different

There's one significant

If you look -- if you look at the little

10

categories of the 37 projects.

The project -- the

11

little chart on the bottom right shows the

12

commercial projects.
There are 120 acres of commercial, most of it

13
14

approved.

And then the -- the largest of the three

15

little charts on this page is the -- the number of

16

residential and hotel units.

17

the 1,400 units at Wailea 670 was left off.

18

the top line of that chart where it says pending,

19

instead of 1,697 -- 1,697 units, it should say 3,097

20

units, and the total should be 4,526 units.

21

then down at the very bottom of that table 2, the

22

total for lots and single family units should be

23

3,922.

24

all 37 projects in that table 2 should be 6,139

25

units.

And the error is that
So on

And

And the grand total of all of the units for
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So that -- that represents the residential

1

2

and hotel units, 6,139 units.

Commercial is 120

3

acres.

4

and memo were produced -- completed this morning, so

5

it will be -- we will now be going through it in

6

much more detail to make sure that there aren't

7

other mistakes.

8

some of the projects that are shown as -- as under

9

construction or completed actually now are

I do need to add one caveat, that this map

And we note that, for instance,

10

completed.

11

longer -- you know, once they're completed, are we

12

going to show them for a month or are we going to

13

show them for three months?

14

those in yellow need to be taken off.

15

So we have to figure out how much

But anyway, a few of

But that was in response to Mr. Nishiki's

16

question with respect to the status

17

of other projects going on in South Maui.

18

completed a similar carrying capacity report for

19

West Maui and we are 90 percent done with the one

20

for Central Maui.

21

Commission or Council meetings with respect to

22

significant projects, we'll be able to explain to

23

you how the projects fit within the other projects

24

that are going on.

25

or the number
We've

So whenever we have Planning

The -- one other thing I need to say about
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1

the list of -- of pending projects, those 17 that

2

are listed as pending projects, one of the things

3

that's extremely difficult about those projects is

4

that we have no information usually as to when it

5

will be constructed.

6

that get approved that we never see again.

7

it's from a lack of financing.

8

sold once the entitlement is granted, but there are

9

a number of projects that we process that get

There are a number of projects
Usually

Sometimes they're

10

approved and then completely disappear.

11

see them again for years and years, and usually we

12

don't hear from the people, so we have no idea what

13

happened.

14

We don't

So those 17 projects represent a wide variety

15

of -- of different types of projects, and some of

16

them will -- will happen in the next couple of years

17

and some of them may never happen.

18

extremely difficult for us to -- to predict them

19

until they get to the point where they actually are,

20

you know, getting building permits and starting

21

construction.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

But it's

Are there any questions?

Riki.
Mr. Foley, on your page 6 of your

24

March 5th communication to Chairman Nishiki, under

25

land use forecast you have community plan
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designation.

2

to develop the acreage?

3

MR. FOLEY:

4

VICE CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

6

Is that the only standard that you use

Yeah, this -- this
Which means it just doesn't

necessarily have zoning yet.
MR. FOLEY:

Right.

Right.

This particular list is

7

strictly community plan designations.

I would love

8

to have a corresponding list of the amount of

9

acreage that's actually zoned, but we aren't there
Ideally we will have those -- those lists in

10

yet.

11

comparison, and right now we're doing an analysis

12

for the entire County, all three islands, to

13

identify where there are conflicts between the

14

community plan and zoning.

15

determine which of those are developed and

16

undeveloped, and the ones that are undeveloped we're

17

going to figure out a strategy for solving that

18

conflict between the community plan and the zoning.

19

But we're going -- we're going to do it.

20

going to prioritize it by looking at the undeveloped

21

land first.

22

CHAIR NISHIKI:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And then we're going to

Any other questions?

We're

Jo Anne.

My question, Mike, is just on the

24

parks, and I know you know what I'm going to ask.

25

Because most of the statistics when the consultant
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1

did the I guess compilation, one of the things that

2

they noted was that it included de facto population

3

on a per capita basis.

4

park area, and why, or don't you have the answer,

5

did they exclude our visitors with regard to parks?

6

MR. FOLEY:

So one of the things is the

The only -- the only real explanation I can

7

use is that when we calculated the use of all of

8

these other categories, ambulance service, elderly

9

service, police, fire, et cetera, we didn't include

10

the visitors either.

11

including the visitors.

12

more accurate rendition of what impacts our

13

facilities actually have, but it's very difficult,

14

for instance, to figure out how much the library's

15

used by visitors, you know.

16

Now, we could do another list
That would be perhaps a

And we don't really have, to my knowledge,

17

accurate surveys at the parks as to who are visitors

18

and who are -- who are guests.

19

Sunday and I couldn't tell you on our boat how

20

many -- I mean it seemed like they were all from

21

Canada, but they probably included other people from

22

Maui just like me.

23

statistics about how many visitors are using our

24

parks or our libraries or our ambulance, I guess.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I was at Molokini

So we don't really have good

And the only reason, you know,
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1

there should be some percentage included in the

2

that, even if you make an assumption, that at any

3

given time at least 50 percent of the people on the

4

beach are visitors, and particularly during the week

5

probably the majority of people that are using our

6

beach parks -- and I'm just looking at the beach

7

parks now -- are going to be our visitors.

8

community centers, I agree with you, but I have a

9

really big problem with looking at just taking out

10

the entire visitor population from that particular

11

calculation.

12

adequacy of our beach parks, and particularly when I

13

see how crowded they are.

14

MR. FOLEY:

Our

So that really concerns me about the

Your point is well taken.

We just haven't

15

figured out any way to quantify it.

16

whether that number is 50 percent or it's 70 percent

17

on the weekend -- on the weekday and 30 percent on

18

the weekend, you know.

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20

MR. FOLEY:

I don't know

I know what you're saying.

We don't know what it is, so all we do is we

21

just make a general statement saying that these

22

parks are also heavily used by the visitors r and

23

that frankly isn't true of most of our other

24

services.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I think one of the things that we
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1

might do, because we're also looking at an

2

environmental assessment on some of our parks, maybe

3

one of the components of that EA could be to

4

actually go out and do surveys and then extrapolate

5

those kind of numbers, you know, into some kind of

6

an educated guess.

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

8

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

9

Thank you.

Joe?

your report here.

I'm looking at the last page of
I think you mentioned that -- as

10

far as the completion dates of some of these

11

buildings that are under constructed or approved by

12

not constructed, we don't have any time frame when

13

these buildings will be completed or these

14

developments will be completed?

15

there a way that we can get the completion dates for

16

each of the projects so that at least we know, you

17

know, when these things are going to happen and when

18

they're going to be completed?

19

MR. FOLEY:

And if not, is

We -- we will be collecting that information.

20

This is the first carrying capacity study that we've

21

done and we're learning with each one what

22

additional data is helpful for us to know, and

23

that's an excellent point because we'll be able to

24

more accurately show them on the map.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Exactly.

Thank you, Mike.
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COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you,

2

Mr. Foley, and I'm assuming you're the messenger of

3

this, so we won't shoot you.

4

MR. FOLEY:

Hopefully you'll miss.

5

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm also on the last page, and so I'm

6

just trying to get clarification.

One of them that

7

I'm looking at is under the penning list, the Maui

8

Lu time-share, and if you know any specifics about

9

that particular one, Maui Lu Hotel, I don't know,

10

closed down.

11

that they're transitioning into time-share units?

12

And if so, so does this represent new units or old

13

units that went off line and then are being

14

refurbished and coming back on line as time-share?

15

MR. FOLEY:

Are they looking at existing units

The project is -- because it's partially

16

developed, is pretty complicated.

17

proposal to add a lot of additional units to the

18

ones that are there.

19

ones that were there -- are there would be remodeled

20

and others would be demolished.

21

includes demolition of one of the buildings on the

22

makai side of the South Kihei Road.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

It is primarily a

That would be -- some of the

Their proposal

So the units -- the units that you're

24

representing here are a net gain of what is going to

25

happen between refurbishing, razing, and building
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new units?
MR. FOLEY:

Can you help us with that?

I think so.

We'll have to take a look to

3

see -- because I'm not sure this represents the

4

latest plan.

This might represent the first one

5

that came in.

And as you know, on these pending

6

projects.

7

necessarily the same number of units that they start

8

out with.

9

The project that gets approved isn't

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

As we note

and my next

10

point was going to be as we note on the Makena

11

Resort, on the last one, you're showing 545 units

12

and we're talking I think about 89 units.

13

MR. FOLEY:

14

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

15

MR. FOLEY:

16

Right.
Okay.

But we don't have anything telling us that

it's 89 units.

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

MR. FOLEY:

19

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah.

You know.
Except for a proposal, which we

20

haven't gone through and made a decision one way or

21

the other.

22

MR. FOLEY:

Right.

23

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

24

CHAIR NISHIKI:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.

Any other questions?

Mike.

Mr. Foley, on page 5, under solid
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1

waste! there's a paragraph with an asterisk that

2

mentions it should be noted that a waste diversion

3

rate of 30 percent remains constant over the 20-year

4

study period.

5

expected to increase to a targeted rate of 50

6

percent within the study period.

7

the -- I guess the people that did this study! how

8

they made that assumption! or is this the goal of

9

the Administration to currently shoot for a 50

10
11
12

However! the waste diversion is

Can I ask where

percent diversion rate within this study period?
MR. FOLEY:

Gil says it's the Department's goal to shoot

for an increase from 30 percent to 50 percent.

13

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

14

MR. FOLEY:

Thank you.

But the consultants just assumed! you know!

15

the same percentage and we would -- we wanted to

16

point out that! you know! hopefully it will be much

17

better than that.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Yeah! because I say that that's a

19

pretty ambitious number to shoot for.

20

good.

21

MR. FOLEY:

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

24
25

I mean! it's

Yeah.
It's a good number.

Thank you.

Any other questions from Committee members

in regards to the carrying capacity?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Joe.

Mike! the report that you gave
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us is pretty interesting, good information.

2

at the schools as far as elementary, intermediate,

3

and high school, we know we're going to have

4

overcrowding in some of the schools.

5

information that we have over here, was it passed on

6

to the Department of Education?

7

plans to reduce the class sizes, create new schools?

8
9

MR. FOLEY:

Looking

This

What are their

We -- we are in communication with the

Department of Education.

We've been talking to them

10

about revising the system for collecting money for

11

schools.

12

50 units or more, and we've suggested that it should

13

be collected on every housing unit regardless of the

14

size of the project.

And they've tentatively said

15

that's a great idea.

You can collect that.

16

we've said, well, if we collect it, we want to

17

designate where it gets spent, and so we have a

18

little problem that we still have to work on.

19

Because now it's collected on projects of

And

But we are -- we got these numbers from them

20

in terms of, you know, the size of the classes

21

the size of the schools and we -- we do communicate

22

with them regularly, because we have

23

all the large projects.

We have several schools

24

proposed in the County.

There are two elementary

25

school sites being discussed in West Maui, one at
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the Kahana Airport and one at Kaanapali 2020.

2

you know, we have to talk to the DOE about which

3

site they prefer and size and all that.

4

are in communication with them.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So,

So yes, we

Any other questions?
(Inaudible) .

Yeah, I'm going to ask Fire.

Okay.

We've

8

got two departments that are not included in the

9

later subject matters, so I'd like maybe the Fire

10

Department and the Police Department to come

11

forward, please.

12

MR. KAUPALOLO:

If you'd identify yourself.

(Audio difficulties).

Testing, testing.

13

Testing one -- (audio difficulties).

14

two.

15

away from the mike.

16

getting on the mike, apologies all.

17

evening to the Chair and all the Council members.

18

You guys are hard at work.

Sorry.

I'll try to speak a little further
Maybe it's better.

My name is Carl Kaupalolo.

19

Testing one,

First time

And good

I'm your new Fire

20

Chief.

Been on board for 28 weeks.

The work has

21

been challenging, but yet enjoyable.

22

served 29 years with this Department, 13 -- my first

23

three years was here as a recruit at the Kihei Fire

24

Station.

25

from 1975.

And I've

So I go way back in the Kihei District
My last ten years I've served as a
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1

Captain in your district.

2

time in fire for this South Kihei community, and at

3

one point I did have the opportunity to make some

4

changes, and I'm here tonight again to see if I can

5

share some insights and thoughts for the Council as

6

they deliberate to make this important decision.

7

Chair.

8

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So I have a lot of vested

I think the question we need you to

9

address is based on what may be put in Makena, 1,500

10

units and growing, not by this one development, what

11

will the Fire Fighting Department need in regards to

12

facility if a hotel that is now existing, more

13

time-shares, multi family, single family,

14

area?

15

Department site in that area?

16

in that

Do you -- is there a need to site a Fire

MR. KAUPALOLO:

Yes or no?

If I could elaborate, Chair.

Presently

17

right now we have a new Wailea Fire Station that has

18

33 fire fighters that are stationed there, and

19

that's 11 per watch.

20

tower platform that's out there.

21

brand new 3,500 gallon water tanker, and we have

22

1,500 gallon fire pumper.

23

board with that facility and with the equipment, and

24

we're within -- if I'm incorrect, somebody correct

25

me, but I think we're within this five-mile radius.

We have a brand new 95-foot
We also have a

So we've just come on
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1

This allows us to -- to respond within a timely

2

manner, and that's very important when we look at

3

fire stations.
The other need is to look at whether or not

4

5

during the conceptual stages, you know, what's going

6

to be developed out there.

7

reserve our comments when we get up to the SMA,

8

because they're more specific, the plans are more

9

specific for us to interpret and we can look at fire

We normally do try to

10

protection, we can look at the infrastructure,

11

development that they're planning.

12

a better idea or a better understanding of how to

13

respond to the project.

And it gives us

Just in general, in, you know, numbers of

14
15

what we're looking at, if the infrastructures are

16

correctly placed, if we have adequate resources,

17

such as water, which is very important, we may be

18

able to meet the needs.

19

some of these resources, I'd probably be taking a

20

shot in the dark.

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

But without identifying

So in regards to -- the report represents

22

that the station has a boundary coverage of five

23

miles.

24

provide adequate coverage for the area with a slight

25

exception for Maalaea.

Based on this radius, these fire stations

The Department of Fire
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Control in general has indicated that the future

2

fire facility appears justified in Maalaea, as this

3

area is located at the edge of the fire coverage.

4

So if that is a true fact, then you're saying as we

5

allow development to occur down in Makena, there is

6

no need for any fire station to be sited because it

7

is within the five-mile radius; is that a true

8

statement?

9

MR. KAUPALOLO:

That would be correct, Chair, to state

10

that.

11

assessment, you know, I think we would be

12

comfortable with that.

13

reiterate that once we get through the SMA part of

14

it, which is really the meat and bones for us to

15

look at it, it gives us a clearer picture as to what

16

the development is actually doing out there.

17

this point I think I might -- could look at the

18

conceptual side of it.

19

be comfortable with what we have out there in the

20

Wailea district.

21

Under the conditions that we have to make an

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And again, I want to

But at

I would think that I would

And the -- let me ask you this.

Being

22

that now we've covered the radius in regards to the

23

fire fighting equipment and manpower, that station

24

also will not necessitate any other fire equipment,

25

trucks, ladder trucks, manpower, true, not true?
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MR. KAUPALOLO:

Right now the existing station does have a

2

fire ladder.

3

that's there.

4

having a use of a ladder truck, and as I mentioned

5

earlier, we also have a 500-gallon pumper that's

6

there that would serve as the initial attack truck

7

out there.

8

this point in time.

9

It's a 90-foot platform ladder truck
So we do have that capability of

So we do have the resources there at

To completely say that we don't need

10

something at this point, you know, I'd like to

11

reserve on that, and, you know, have a chance to

12

review the project if it does move forward and it

13

gets to that point, but from what we have out there,

14

it would appear that we can provide the -- you know,

15

coverage for that -- for this proposed project.

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

The Wailea Fire Station doesn't serve as a

17

back up for anything because of -- you know, Fire

18

Department handles first responders.

19

rescue, automobile accidents, fire,

20

Maybe you're not comfortable in addressing the

21

backup when we talk about if a Fire Department

22

say Kihei Station has to go to an automobile

23

accident, then what is left with backup and should

24

another call occur?

25

MR. KAUPALOLO:

That means
the gamut.

The next incoming company that would
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respond, if a backup was needed, we have the Kihei

2

Station, which is still, you know, part of the fire

3

protection, which is stationed on Waimahaihai

4

Street, which is -- if you're familiar,

5

of the Kukui Mall.

6

there, which is manned by a five-man crew with one

7

single fire pumper.

8

of Kahului, which is probably a ten -- ten-minute

9

response time out to get to the Kihei district.

it's across

That station is, you know, still

The backup crew would come out

10

And you're correct, you know, our resources

11

are stretched fairly thin and we do try to respond

12

in a timely manner.

13

stations that were within the five-mile radius, but

14

as you notice, Kahului is quite some distance away

15

from us, so for Kihei, you know, there's that time

16

response that -- there's always that big concern for

17

us.

18

now that pretty frequently leaves the area to back

19

up Lahaina and back up Kahului.

20

have Kihei station out of the district, and yes,

21

Wailea would have to cover the entire district.

22

it's just because we're thin and we're few, but

23

we're trying to provide coverage if we can and be

24

more flexible.

25

It would be ideal if we had

But the Kihei station is one of those stations

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So we may at times

Thank you.
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MR. KAUPALOLO:

Welcome.

2

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Any other questions for Fire?

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Good evening t Chief.

Michael.
Thank you for

4

sharing with us that you spent a good portion of

5

your career in the South Maui area.

6

project is being proposed t what is the probability

7

of a brush fire?

8

fires in South Maui t but it tends to -- correct me

9

if I'm wrong t they tend to occur more towards Kihei

Where this

Because I know we've had brush

10

Town versus Makena area.

11

brush fires in this area where this project is being

12

proposed?

13

MR. KAUPALOLO:

Can you recollect any

ActuallYt you're correct.

A lot of the

14

brush fires before the prior development back in

15

'75 -- pretty much this place was about 6 t OOO people

16

here.

17

Azeka's.

And that was your main icon when you drove

18

in here.

It wasn't much development t no Longs or

19

anything like that t and those brush fires were all

20

along these roadways.

21

about t that helped us to reduce some of these areas

22

that became large brush fires that would run for

23

days from Suda Store all the way down to Maui

24

Meadow.

25

development t which are our golf courses to our

It wasn't much t maybe one post office and

As the development came

With the green -- green belt t with the
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shopping center, this has really reduced a lot of

2

the brush hazard that we have.

3

There's still a whole -- you know, a lot of

4

it across the highway, there's a lot more in the

5

undeveloped areas, which I would think Makena is

6

prone to.

7

and is very arid, that you would have those

8

conditions there that would create these kind of

9

fire conditions.

10

That -- being that this is the south side

Recently I think we've done better at maybe

11

fire prevention, and I think the community as a

12

whole here has become more aware of the need to be

13

cautious with fires.

14

to significantly reduce the amount of fires in the

15

Kihei area.

16

Kihei is the southern most and it's pretty dry, and

17

when it gets dry we got timber type vegetation out

18

there and that would cause us to probably have a

19

good size fire rolling.

And so that has really helped

But there is that tendency, because

20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Any questions for Fire?

Seeing none.

22

Police Department, I think the already numbers given

23

to us must be a concern, and could you reiterate

24

what you're faced with now.

25

give us some comments about what has happened since

And then maybe even
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Piilani went to four lanes.
MR. NONEZA:

Go ahead.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the

3

Committee.

4

and I'm one of your community police officers down

5

here in South Maui.

6

you're asking about the capacity study in -- in

7

respect to police services.

8

capacity study as far as where we're concerned.

9

Having 82 officers over here by next year would be

10

I'm Officer Noneza with the Department,

In respect to -- I believe

It's a beautiful

heaven for the Police Department.
As the study states, there are approximately

11

12

three officers to run any particular beat throughout

13

a year.

14

average

15

that we do right now to cover from the tunnel all

16

the way down to La Perouse and up to the

17

intersection of H-Piilani and Kuihelani and

18

basically the Humane Society.

19

approximately 25 officers to run that area.

20

the study itself states, and we all recognize it,

21

the Police Department has problems in finding the

22

manpower to accommodate what we need.

23

probably be a continuing situation, even though the

24

Department is doing a lot.

25

of -- we're -- our turn over of classes has

That means rather than running the
normal of four or possibly five beats

We would have
But as

And this will

I mean, we have a lot
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1

increased to about two or three per year, but still

2

we're just trying to balance it out with attrition

3

from retirement and people just leaving to find a

4

new career.
So I like it.

5

Whether it's realistic or

6

possible, I'm not certain.

We do run four to five

7

at this point in time with what we have right now.

8

Without a doubt, if Makena goes to what they have

9

kind of stated, approximately 1,500 units, we

10

possibly would need more officers down here, but,

11

again, like the Fire Department, we look towards the

12

SMA process to express a lot of our concerns.

13

Because in the community policing aspect of the

14

Department, we try to empower any new development

15

into dealing with the normal problems that we see in

16

a neighborhood, in a hotel -- or basically any type

17

of new neighborhood.
And the example I give to you is Wailea,

18
19

okay.

Everybody knows Wailea's a planned resort,

20

and they do a lot for themselves right now which

21

really supplements what we do and actually has

22

required less police intervention than a normal

23

community of -- well, if they had not participated

24

in the process of dealing with their own situations

25

themselves.

So it has a lot to do with, again, what

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 3/9/04

238

1

it finally comes out to in the end, whether it's

2

1,500, how dense it is, or if it's smaller, and how

3

we can work with the development in trying to

4

address their anticipated needs.

5

CHAIR NISHIKI:

6

MR. NONEZA:

Piilani Highway.

Piilani Highway, Mr. Chairman.

We've seen

7

definitely less -- well, let's put it this way.

You

8

don't have the long lines of traffic that you had

9

before when it was only a single lane going in both

10

directions.

11

during peak rush hour time.

12

community concern now that people are speeding.

13

last time I was out there doing enforcement, which

14

was Valentine's Day, the fastest I got somebody was

15

72 miles an hour at about 10:00 o'clock in the

16

morning and second fastest was about 65.

17

Traffic moves quite well on it, even

There is a problem.

But you do have a major

People

And

- I think people

18

have found that with the increased flow on the

19

roadway, that they've made adjustments to the life

20

style such that they don't need as much time to be

21

on Piilani Highway, and the faster they can get to

22

it, the better for them at this point in time.

23

it is a concern.

24

potential for major incidents occurring on that

25

roadway has increased with that much more traffic

It's a concern of ours.
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and that much more speed.

2

best to keep it down, and a lot of it is -- I think

3

it's more a social or cultural issue than it is an

4

actual -- well, it be nice if every car could only

5

go 40 miles an hour and somehow we could key it up

6

before they hit Piilani Highway, but that's not

7

going to happen.

8

to do that.

9
10

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

We're trying to do our

No, we're Americans, we don't want

Questions for the Police Department from

Committee members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Seeing none.

Hold on.

Jo Anne.

One of the questions I have has to

12

do with a lot of the reports of drug dealing and

13

something's going on.

14

that's going on in our communities, and I don't know

15

what goes on out towards Makena area, but I know

16

that when you have a lot of people that are doing a

17

lot of recreational activities, sometimes there's a

18

tendency to -- and I read the reports where people

19

complain in the letters to the editor about how they

20

got ripped off.

21

go, there's a greater tendency to have that kind of

22

problem.

23

issues that I've seen just by driving out into that

24

area, I mean, people -- even along the drive out in

25

that area, people also speed out there.

Some of the drug dealing

And so, I mean, the farther out we

That, coupled with I guess some of the
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1

see -- as more people go into these more remote

2

areas, what is your response time?

3

to stretch your resources, or aren't you able to

4

stretch your resources to get to some of those

5

areas?

6

MR. NONEZA:

How are you able

Councilmen, how can I answer that?

Yes, as

7

you get into the areas that are not as developed,

8

which is basically more or less past Wailea and then

9

the Maui Prince Hotel, there is a

a tendency for

10

people to be a lot freer in their actions, be they

11

criminals or the common citizen who is just

12

sight-seeing.

13

perspective, that situation in that area since I've

14

been a police officer, since 1991 basically.

15

our response to it has been on an as-needed basis we

16

will be down there.

17

been able to stretch its informational sources by

18

networking with both the Makena Resort down there,

19

specifically the Maui Prince Hotel, through our own

20

police auxiliary program, the Citizens on Patrol,

21

and we will do whatever is necessary when we're not

22

there to make sure we educate other people that we

23

are open to a call for any type of suspicious

24

activity so that we can be down there.

25

We have had, at least from our

And

But the Department has also

Yes, there have been reports of drugs in
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those areas.

2

well, let's put it this way.

3

patrol have come into being in 1996 it dropped

4

drastically, but you still have occasional spurts.

5

And as we recognize, that may -- there may be a peak

6

occurring or an increase occurring because of the

7

reports that we're getting, then we will go out

8

there ourselves to supplement the efforts of the

9

community and the volunteers to try to apprehend the

10
11

There's reports of crime.

Theyare--

Since the citizens on

people.
And I think you've read in the newspaper

12

within the past couple months of some pretty

13

successful interaction between the community

14

reporting some -- a situation to us and us catching

15

people who were down in that area.

16

in the entire South Maui region.

17

functions as a community police officer to make sure

18

I encourage the public to network with us as much as

19

possible, and that -- to me, that's gone a long way

20

besides the hard work of our patrol officers in

21

following up on a lot of these things.

22

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

And it happens
It's one of my

And the other question

23

has to do with something that I know you've been

24

working with my Committee on, and that's been the

25

ocean recreation activities.

Because we have the
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1

ocean rec permits at least at County parks, are you

2

also responsible for dealing when let's say a call

3

comes in and it's in an area that is close to a

4

State park or out in that area, do you also have to

5

respond to that or are there State people that

6

respond when there's an altercation?

7

MR. NONEZA:

Regarding the ocean recreation situation, 99

8

percent of the time we will get the call first.

And

9

we have to make the determination at that point in

10

time whose jurisdiction it might be.

11

that in the Makena La Perouse area jurisdictional

12

lines seem to be very hazy at times, but we will

13

respond to that situation and make an assessment and

14

deal with it if necessary on our part, or else make

15

the referral over to DLNR for them to act under

16

their own regulations.

17

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay.

And granted

with specific regard to

18

this particular application that's before us, as the

19

numbers increase in terms of population of people

20

that are currently not residents that will be moving

21

into this area, do you see that also as a further

22

challenge and maybe an impact on your capability?

23

Because obviously these people will go to the

24

beaches.

25

are available in that region, so do you see this as

They'll use the recreational areas that

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 3/9/04

1

2

243

further stretching your resources?
MR. NONEZA:

Stretching in my -- from where I'm coming

3

from is kind of a subjective word.

As the capacity

4

study itself states, it would be nice to have

5

approximately three officers per thousand, the

6

population.

7

Department is we try to be very adaptable to the

8

situations and what resources we have to bear on

9

a -- any given situation that we might be faced

And one of the things I know about the

10

with.

11

will be more work, but that happens whenever you

12

have a population increase.

13

to address that situation with whatever we have, and

14

at the same time we'll come back to the community

15

and say the bottom line is we can't do it all.

16

mean, it's the public who's being aggrieved by

17

whatever situation.

18

whatever solution we can agree on to keep everybody

19

happy in any particular situation.

20

And yes, it will be more stressful.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, it

And we will do our best

I

They need to participate in

And my final question is do you

21

foresee some kind of a need for a substation -- a

22

police substation farther out in that area

23

eventually as more and more people move into these

24

areas?

25

MR. NONEZA:

I believe we currently have on the books a

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PLU 3/9/04

244

1

district station in the planning somewhere.

2

trying to find some land for it and stuff like that.

3

We have little office stations -- I mean I call them

4

office stations.

5

go where forms are available and you can do your

6

paperwork that are pretty visible to the public just

7

in case they happen by and need to report something.

8

We have one in the old Kenolio Community Center, we

9

have Kamaole Point, we have one in Wailea, and yes,

10

I don't believe we -- I do believe it would be nice

11

to have something like that, and I do believe that

12

the community, wherever that community is down in

13

that area, will be happy because everybody, so to

14

speak, likes to have our presence around.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

16

CHAIR NISHIKI:

17

MR. NONEZA:

19

CHAIR NISHIKI:

20

MR. NONEZA:

21

CHAIR NISHIKI:

22

MR. MIYAHIRA:

There's some place an officer can

Okay.

Thank you very much.

Any other questions for the Police

Department?

18

We're

Any last statements, Officer?

No, sir.
Okay.

Okay.

The Captain is --

Oh, Captain Miyahira.
Actually I have one that hasn't been

23

addressed that I kind of expected to, and that's

24

Civil Defense is not here.

25

that -- as the Police Department is partially

One of the concerns
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responsible for is response to natural and man-made

2

disasters.

3

we all know that tsunamis are way overdue.

4

to say that on the decision that is before you now

5

whether -- what impact that will have on emergency

6

services, but it's just a concern that I think

7

should also be considered.

8
9

CHAIR NISHIKI:

South Maui is a coastline community and
And not

We will check with Civil Defense, Captain

Miyahira, and deal with that.

I don't think I've

10

got them here today.

11

know, the void that I see -- and I don't know, I'm

12

asking -- I'm asking for help from my fellow Council

13

members, is the educational void with schools in

14

South Maui.

15

to my left all lined up in a row three educators,

16

and I don't know if you can help this area that we

17

share with the State and what is occurring in this

18

community in regards to the population with

19

developments that are occurring.

20

my fellow Councilors?

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

But thank you so much.

You

I know I've got sitting on this Council

Any comments from

Go ahead.

Mr. Chair, just a general comment.

22

What's going to really help us in justifying to the

23

State the priority is the reports, just like that we

24

just had put together, these analysis, these

25

carrying capacity studies.

If we as a County take
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1

this to the State legislature as documented,

2

researched, you know, and all the due diligence done

3

and you go to them with all this information, it

4

makes it a lot easier for them to justify the

5

expenditure for the construction of new school

6

sites.

7

the -- the ocean of legislation that they deal with

8

every year to see

9

And if we're able to go forward with things like

Now, without that, it's very difficult in

or focus in on some priorities.

10

this, it makes it a lot more justifiable on their

11

part to -- to understand the needs.

12

And so that's just a general comment based

13

on -- what we have before us is the first of

14

hopefully many that are going to come.

15

of my questions I had to the Planning Department was

16

I know you said that whenever we have projects

17

you're going to try and have this in front of us,

18

but you -- I think you mentioned a baseline or a

19

minimum amount or how big or significant a project

20

is, so I don't know if there's a number that you

21

already have in your mind to determine what -- and I

22

only ask that because in one -- in your six-page

23

letter to us or the capacity study -- sorry.

24

showing -- in the South Maui project you show

25

anything from seven-lot project up to, you know,
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1

hundreds and hundreds of units.

2

if something that's significant for you to -- when

3

you come to us and talk story to us and have a

4

carrying capacity study in front of us, what's going

5

to determine that baseline before you come with this

6

kind of information.

7

Chair.

8
9
10

11

CHAIR NISHIKI:

And so I don't know

But that's my general comment,

Any other comments in regards to the

education area?

Jo Anne, go ahead.

Let me carry

this.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

One of the things -- and I think

12

this is for Planning, and perhaps it's possible that

13

we could get this done or included in budget.

14

of community services would be really important,

15

because in all these different areas, if we would

16

know what the approximate cost is -- and I know that

17

that data is out there so that we can at least look

18

at, all right, what is the approximate cost for

19

providing these kinds of things?

20

budgetary figure tied to that?

21

community analysis in all of these areas that we're

22

looking at is really critical.

23

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Cost

Is there a
And I think cost of

Any other comments or question for Mike in

24

regard to the carrying capacity report?

25

Mr. Pontanilla, go ahead.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

My question is directed to the

2

Police Officer, Officer Noneza.

3

yesterday, last night, today, and this evening we

4

had a lot of people that testified in regards to the

5

nudity at Small Beach.

6

Maui Police Department have in trying to curb nudity

7

sunbathing?

8
9

MR. NONEZA:

Last night -- or

What jurisdiction does the

That falls within the boundaries of Makena

State Park.

It's commonly called Little Beach,

10

right at the base of Puu Olai -- Puu Olai, I

11

believe.

12

their area, and we would be happy to -- I guess

13

I'm -- we could assist them if they so desire.

14

know at times in the past DLNR has gone out there

15

and it's made

16

their attempts to enforce the ban on nudity in

17

public.

18

as we do the entire Makena State Park, but they have

19

to take the lead on it.

20

speak.

And it is their responsibility to police

I

kind of hit the headlines as far as

So we're happy to help them in their area

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

22

MR. NONEZA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

It's not our kuleana, so to

So that lead is with DLNR?

Correct.
Thank you.

Mr. Chair, I think

24

it would be -- it would be helpful if we had a

25

representative from DLNR to come at this meeting or
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1

maybe the next meeting to address this problem

2

because of the numerous testimony in regards to

3

sunbathing.

4

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thank you.

Staff, take into consideration

5

a letter to DLNR in regards to the concern raised by

6

residents tonight, nudity at Small Beach -- Little

7

Beach.

8

carrying capacity study by Mr. -- by our Planning

9

Director?

Any other questions in regards to the

Mike, any last comments in regards to the

10

project that you have and recommendations or

11

anything?

None?

Okay.

We've got two other areas.

12

Parks Department.

13

I want to let the rest of the community that are

14

here for this hearing know that the Committee will

15

be addressing -- we've already addressed water.

16

still have yet to address affordable housing,

17

traffic, archeology, parks, and drainage.

18

these we probably won't be able to cover tonight,

19

but on Thursday, starting at 11:00, this Committee

20

will discuss these areas.

21

project and make recommendations whether to pass it

22

out.

23

testimony and also questioning the different

24

departments will come up with perhaps conditions in

25

regards to the different areas of concern raised by

We

Some of

We will discuss also the

And I'm sure that many members after hearing
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the community.
So for the Parks Director, you sent to us --

2
3

I think it was Glenn -- a recent communication in

4

regards to based on the application.

5

money in lieu of land, what that amount would be,

6

and also if we collect land, what that acres would

7

be.

8

MR. BUCK:

9

your

If we collect

Can you please go over that?
Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair.

Our Department sent

sent to you on March 1st regards to the

10

request from Makena Resort.

Basically kind of just

11

give you a highlight.

12

units that are proposed to be built, and the parks

13

requirement for that would be 17.5 acres if they

14

were to donate land.

15

taking land or taking cash.

16

they were to pay cash instead of donating the land

17

will be 9.1 -- $9,150,000 as a park assessment for

18

the 1,525 units at $6,000 per unit.

We're talking about the 1,528

We have the option either
The cash equivalent, if

19

The park equivalent in acreage would be 17.5.

20

On the mast -- or on the community plan it's showing

21

I think it was 31 acres, which exceeds the 17.5

22

requirement.

23

earlier, we are basically short of park land in the

24

South Maui district, and I could testify by that

25

being -- working down here the last 15 years, with

As the capacity study was passed out
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1

the number of tourists and the way the population is

2

we're short of land.
The -- taking land does pose some problems

3
4

with the Department, as the maintenance of it.

If

5

we were to take the land from Makena Resort, then we

6

would like to maybe come up with a maintenance

7

agreement with the Makena Resort like we have with

8

the three small parcels now, that they would

9

maintain it for the County.

If it was for us to get

10

additional land, that it would require us to request

11

additional manpower.

12

CHAIR NISHIKI:

The -- you mention the master plan project

13

description.

14

cite here cover?

15

MR. BUCK:

Any questions?

What does the master plan that you

In regards to the community plan that's filed

16

for this project.

17

1,528 units, 1,528 units.

18

CHAIR NISHIKI:

Okay.

The park calculation was based on

Any questions from Committee

19

members in regards to Parks assessment?

20

ahead.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Jo Anne, go

Yes, I know that we've gone over

22

the numbers.

With regard to the de facto population

23

that I asked Mike Foley about earlier, do you -- and

24

you did state that we need additional parks in that

25

area, but we don't have the financial resources to
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be able to pay to maintain them.

2

the comments, because many of the people say that

3

even when the parks are created, that the parking is

4

the problem.

5

the kinds of facilities that people want when we

6

have, you know, the kind of numbers we are looking

7

at here, not to mention just the de facto visitor

8

population that comes in?

9

approaching that from your perspective as Deputy

10

11

You heard some of

How are we going to be able to provide

And how do you see us

Parks Director?
MR. BUCK:

I think one of the areas to develop some of the

12

facilities that we need we would have to go in a

13

partnership with some of the -- maybe the developers

14

to provide the necessary parking at some of our

15

parks, you know, also work -- working relationship

16

as far as the maintenance of it.

17

to build with our existing parks now, that or in

18

Kihei or the South Maui area, I think if we were to

19

double or quadruple our parking we still would not

20

have enough parking.

21

increase the parking on some of our parks, I think

22

it would be detrimental to our parks because it

23

would cause overcrowding.

24
25

I think if we were

And then also I think if we do

So I cannot give you a real definite answer.
There are many problems that are imposed.
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1

have lack of parking, but maybe that's a good thing

2

for some of our parks where we have a lot of

3

tourists especially.

4

time-share across the street, which they never paid,

5

you know, one dime of park assessment for but they

6

are impacting the park.

7

is a very small park, you don't need a lot of

8

parking for that because most of the people who

9

visit that park are from across the street or they

10

11

Kamaole I now with the

Also the Kamaole II, which

like to walk from another project.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Do -- well, do you also think,

12

too, that because we have both the State park

13

system, welve got the County park system, that

14

because some of the facilities have I guess, you

15

know, been really called into question about their

16

cleanliness -- and lid say mostly on the State

17

parks, but I guess now they're trying to improve

18

that.

19

think that that also causes additional encroachment

20

or additional usage, I guess, occurring on the

21

County parks because they don't have adequate

22

facilities?

23

MR. BUCK:

A lot of the facilities are run down.

I would agree with that.

Do you

For example, going to

24

Hana, youlve got all the State parks, but most of

25

the people do not use those rest rooms, so that we
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took Keanae, with a small restroom there, and it

2

gets impacted.

3

down here in the south district, we have to remember

4

where -- when -- when most of those parks were

5

built.

It's when Kihei area and Makena area was all

6

kiawe.

And maybe the -- lucky had a couple thousand

7

people living down in this South Maui area.

8

we're talking about 25,000.

9

our parks were built back -- back way when there was

As far as our parks -- County parks

Now

And, you know, most of

10

hardly a population.

11

the Kamaoles, you still have the two (inaudible),

12

which you need to increase it, but then that's going

13

to cost money.

14

So most of the parks, like in

And then because of the hurricane damage in

15

some of our parks back in the early -- the late

16

'70s, does have an impact on our park because we're

17

basically in the shoreline.

18

improvements, we may not be able to do improvements

19

because of where the rest rooms are situated close

20

to the shoreline.

21

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So if we were to do any

The other issue, and I know we've

22

talked about this in Parks Committee, has been the

23

access on the part of the disabled to both County

24

and State parks.

25

process of doing our -- I guess we've got some kind

And I know that we're in the
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1

of a settlement with regard to the handicapped

2

prioritization of some of our facilities, but as we

3

get more and more people coming into the areas from

4

developments such as this, how is that affecting

5

your bottom line in the parks?

6

the ADA accessibility and just in general overall

7

maintenance of your facilities, you know, what's

8

that doing to you guys?

9

MR. BUCK:

Besides providing

I guess I got to take that on a couple

10

different approaches.

11

and the tourist base increases, and if you're,using

12

the same facilities that you have every year, when

13

you increase the use, you increase the impact.

14

you increase the impact, you've got to provide more

15

maintenance.

16

budget or increasing the manpower, you're basically

17

going

18

time.

19

I think per capita per acre the South Maui parks

20

probably got the highest per capita.

21

would probably be pretty close, but west side does

22

have more acreage than the south area does.

23

capita the impact on per acre.

24
25

When the population increases

When

Without increasing the operating

it's kind of an uphill fight the whole
I think if you really take a

- did a study,

West side

So per

Now as far as ADA accessibility, we are -been trying to do that.

We've been trying to work
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1

with various groups as far as identified and

2

advertise that those beaches are accessible.

3

a lot of areas in the mainland -- and what I should

4

say is a lot of people when they're asking for

5

accessibility to the beach, there are people who say

6

they come from the mainland or they visit from the

7

mainland and they have accessibility down to the

8

water.

9

have, they do not have the storm surge, the wind, or

Unlike

If you look at the type of facilities they

10

the drop in tide like we do.

11

example where as we put in a -- a run

12

runway down Kamaole I and then the following morning

13

when we came to work -- that night we had high tide

14

and the thing dropped six feet, had a six foot drop.

15

So it did not become accessible after spending big

16

dollars.

17

And I'll cite an
- plastic

We have been talking about as far as

18

accessibility to the water by maybe doing

19

developing a program where we use like -- they have

20

these mats that you can rollout and take them down

21

to the water, but that would require some sort of

22

program that provides the manpower to roll them out

23

and roll them up.

24

ORAP, and what we're thinking about doing in some of

25

our parks at some point in the future, as part of

We have been talking about the
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1

the ORAP we may concession a couple of the parks out

2

and part of the conditions of the concession that

3

they would provide the program where they would

4

assist us in the accessibility to the water.

5

would be part of the contract or the conditions for

6

them to allow to have the concession in that park.

7

And that may be the direction that we're going to go

8

on some of these areas.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
CHAIR NISHIKI:

Thanks very much

(Audio difficulties).

t

That

John.

I know we're not

11

going to have enough time.

12

enough time to wrap up parks t and I already allowed

13

Public Works to deal with drainage at Thursday's

14

meeting.

15

because it has been brought up to uS t and perhaps

16

you have the answer t along with Parks.

17

Makena video.

18

this past weekend t no big huge birthday parties t no

19

big church gatherings or anything else t but the

20

entire parking area was consumed with cars.

21

were parking along the sidewalks t and then

22

unfortunatelYt because people wanted to enjoy and

23

there were many of my friends from Upcountry that

24

came down t they were parking along Kamaole lIlt they

25

all got tickets.

ROYt

We're not going to have

I want you to think about this t only

We saw the

I just happened to pass Kamaole III
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We saw the Makena video.

We saw what happens

2

at Big Beach and Little Beach.

3

entire build out -- not your entire build out,

4

entire land holdings it surrounds Big Beach, Little

5

Beach, your sandy beach in front of your hotel, and

6

Makena Landing.

7

been presented to us in regards to 131 acres of park

8

by the year 2005.

9

an important part of an infrastructure in any

10

You have within your

We have seen the deficit that has

We definitely know that parks are

community.

11

My concern, and of many others also, is the

12

fact that when I look at that Makena video and see

13

on a busy day at Little Beach and Big Beach parking

14

is insufficient.

15

of Little Beach and Big Beach, we almost cannot

16

develop any makai lands for parking there because a

17

lot of that area is in wetland and we need that

18

wetland to keep from any type of rain to use that

19

wetland as a basic sieve to -- before that rain

20

water goes into our beautiful Makena beach areas.

21

You have within your areas, because you surround

22

these areas, the ability to provide more parking for

23

the general public.

24
25

We also know that in the history

And for what I see, if this development were
to go whenever, that all of this will have an impact
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on the beach area and the ability for our

2

communities and future generations to use Big Beach

3

and Little Beach.

4

lack of parking.

5

the Big and Little Beach, and finally Makena

6

landing, which Maile Lu'uwai says has very little

7

parking.

8

Church, again, in front of your beautiful white

9

sandy beach there is insufficient for what we see

10

The biggest problem will be the
The beach in front of your hotel,

What you provided for us at Keawalai

this area built up to.
I would ask you to look at some of that area.

11

12

I know there's open space on the makai side --

13

excuse me, on the mauka side of Big and Little Beach

14

that perhaps in the future we can use for the

15

community to provide more parking for access in that

16

area.

17

beach parks are inadequate.

18

you look at this area perhaps to provide more

19

parking for future generations.

20

We know by past that the parking for these
So I would ask you that

And this is not only your responsibility, but

21

when I look at planning in this area, you own all

22

the parcels around where people in the future would

23

need for parking to get to these beaches.

24

landowner I ask for your kokua in looking at this

25

and addressing this at our next meeting.
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Finally, I am not proud in regards to the

1

2

deficits that I see in this area.

I am also not

3

proud from the fact that when we talk and compare

4

even with the kind of population that Honolulu has

5

and the kind of park facilities that they have

6

there, your Ala Moana beach parks, your Kapiolani

7

parks, all along your Honolulu waterfront they've

8

created all these parks, and I'm sure that Charmaine

9

is most familiar, and many of you also, when you go

10

down to the North Shore, Haleiwa, you've got all

11

these beautiful, wonderful parks.

12

you got parks all in that area.

13

parts of the North Shore, they've done a great job

14

in providing parks.

15

parks, you go to Hanauma Bay, you go Waimanalo.

16

God, I can think of -- you go to Kailua, you go

17

Kaneohe, they've got all parks all along the ocean.

You go to Wailua,
You go out to all

You go down to Kualoa there's

We are in an embarrassing state, and so,

18
19

Mr. Figueiroa,

just for this area that when I look

20

at the future and what we need to provide for this

21

community, I ask you for your help in solving some

22

of the problems.

23

has land surrounding the specific areas that I talk

24

about.

25

Any other comments from Committee members in regards

Because you are the landowner that

And so if you can look at this.
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to parks?

Jo Anne, go ahead.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

This is just in regard to the

3

comment that was made by Kahu Maxwell in regard to

4

our parks being loved to death.

5

that there's a solution to that, but also if you

6

have any statistical information about -- because

7

there's time-shares that are proposed for the area.

8

They're saying that basically it's 100 percent

9

occupancy.

And I don't know

If we have an increase in the time-share

10

traffic, will they, in your opinion after you look

11

at this, be -- be using our parks?

12

have to answer that now, but think about that,

13

because we're going to come back to this, are we,

14

Mr. Chair?

15

are going to be created by the different facilities

16

in here, and is that going to give our parks a

17

chance to rest.

18

MR. BUCK:

Okay.

And you don't

So just think about what impacts

I think the reason why they're building

19

time-shares around here is a destination Maui, and I

20

think -- and you and I have had many comments in

21

regards to that.

22

not the sugar cane fields, but the beach, beaches.

23

So it doesn't matter if it's a hotel, condominium,

24

time-share that's being rented out or people are

25

paying to stay over here, one way or another they'll
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1

be at one of our parks.

2

occupancy, and especially if it's close to a beach

3

park, guaranteed everybody who stayed a week at that

4

condo or that time-share or that hotel is going to

5

visit the park.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR NISHIKI:

So if it's 100 percent

Thank you.

Any other comments?

Thank you.
We're running out of

8

time and we've got to get out of this area tonight.

9

The only comment I have is this.

Yes, it is our

10

responsibility -- this Committee's responsibility,

11

but if any of you would like to kokua with us in

12

closing this place, we're going to need some help.

13

We have

14

floor area last night.

15

receptacles with palapala and the Parks Department

16

got on us.

17

to help us close this place, I'm sure that members

18

of our Staff would greatly appreciate the kokua.

19

And this meeting is in recess till Thursday, 11:00

20

a.m.

21

RECESS:

we got chastised for not cleaning the
We left some of the waste

So if any of you here tonight would like

Thank you.

(Gavel) .

10:53 p.m.

22

23
24
25
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I
SS.

3
4

CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

6

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16
17

DATED this 7th day of April, 2004, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.

18
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20
21
22
23
24
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